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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR.
SUITE 1203

27305 WEST LIVE OAK ROAD
CASTAIC, CA 91384-4520

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

Washington, D.C. 20535

November 30, 2017

FOIPA Request No.: 1356840-000
Subject: LEBLANC, DUDLEY

The enclosed documents were reviewed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIPA), Title 5, United States
Code, Section 552. Below you will find check boxes under the appropriate statue headings which indicate the types
of exemptions asserted to protect information which is exempt from disclosure. The appropriate exemptions are
noted on the enclosed pages next to redacted information.
inserted to indicate where pages were withheld entirely and identify which exemptions were applied. The checked
exemptions boxes used to withhold information are further explained in the enclosed Explanation of Exemptions.
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316 pages were reviewed and 200 pages are being released.

Below you will also find additional informational paragraphs about your request. Where applicable, check
boxes are used to provide you with more information about the processing of your request. Please read each item

carefully.

v Document(s) were located which originated with, or contained information concerning, other

Government Agency (ies) [OGA].

™' This information has been referred to the OGA(s) for review and direct response to you.

W Wwe are consulting with another agency. The FBI will correspond with you regarding this information
when the consultation is completed.

In accordance with standard FBI practice and pursuant to FOIA exemption (b)(7)(E) and Privacy Act
exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. § 552/552a (b)(7)(E)/(j)(2)], this response neither confirms nor denies the
existence of your subject's name on any watch lists.



For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national security
records from the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). See 5 U.S.C. 8 552(c) (2006 & Supp. IV
(2010). This response is limited to those records that are subject to the requirements of the FOIA. Thisis a
standard notification given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that excluded records do,
or do not, exist. Enclosed for your information is a copy of the Explanation of Exemptions.

For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”
The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request. Please use this number in all
correspondence concerning your request.

You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States
Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001, or you may
submit an appeal through OIP's FOIAonline portal by creating an account on the following
website: https://foiaonline.requlations.gov/foia/action/public/home. Your appeal must be postmarked or
electronically transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely. If you
submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information Act
Appeal.” Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified.

You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information Services
(OGIS) at 877-684-6448, or by emailing ogis@nara.gov. Alternatively, you may contact the FBI's FOIA Public
Liaison by emailing foipaquestions@fbi.gov. If you submit your dispute resolution correspondence by email, the
subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.” Please also cite the FOIPA Request Number
assigned to your request so it may be easily identified.

" The enclosed material is from the main investigative file(s), meaning the subject(s) of your request was
the focus of the investigation. Our search located additional references, in files relating to other
individuals, or matters, which may or may not be about your subject(s). Our experience has shown
such additional references, if identified to the same subject of the main investigative file, usually contain
information similar to the information processed in the main file(s). As such, we have given priority to
processing only the main investigative file(s) given our significant backlog. If you would like to receive
any references to the subject(s) of your request, please submit a separate request for the reference
material in writing. The references will be reviewed at a later date, as time and resources permit.

See additional information which follows.

Sincerely,

Dbl

David M. Hardy

Section Chief

Record/Information
Dissemination Section

Records Management Division

Enclosure(s)

The enclosed documents represent the first interim release of information responsive to your Freedom
of Information Act (FOIA) request.

As previously indicated, document(s) were located which originated with, or contained information
concerning another agency (ies). We are consulting with the other agency (ies) and are awaiting their response.
Our office has processed all other information currently in our possession.  The FBI will correspond with you
regarding those documents when the consultation is completed.

Inquiries regarding your OGA referral(s) designated within the release as “Referral/Direct” may be
directed to the following agency(ies) at:


http://www.fbi.gov/foia
https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home
mailto:ogis@nara.gov
mailto:foipaquestions@ic.fbi.gov

Ms. Deon Stearns

FOIA/PA Officer

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580

A search of the FBI Headquarters electronic surveillance indices has been conducted, and no
responsive record which indicates that Dudley LeBlanc has ever been the target of electronic surveillance was
located.

This material is being provided to you at no charge.

To minimize costs to both you and the FBI, duplicate copies of the same document were not
processed.

For your information, a search of the indices to our Central Records System reflected there were
additional records potentially responsive to your FOIA request. We have attempted to obtain this material so it could
be reviewed to determine whether it was responsive to your request. We were advised that the potentially
responsive records were not in their expected location and could not be located after a reasonable search.

Following a reasonable waiting period, another attempt was made to obtain this material. This search for the
missing records also met with unsuccessful results.
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552

(A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign
policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order;

related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency;

specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the matters
be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding or refers
to particular types of matters to be withheld,;

trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential;

inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with
the agency;

personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy;

records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records or
information ( A) could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a fair
trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, ( D) could
reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any private
institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law
enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence
investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement
investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could
reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any
individual;

contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for
the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or

geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells.
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a
information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding;

material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime
or apprehend criminals;

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign policy,
for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods;

investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or privilege
under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be
held in confidence;

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant to
the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056;

required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records;

investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian
employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished
information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence;

testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service he
release of which would compromise the testing or examination process;

material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who
furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence.
FBI/DOJ
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Offce Memorandum « uniteD STATES GOVERN!
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Director, FBI - . DATE: 10/21/52

. "1 »-

UNKNOWN SUBJEC

KFC Employee,

New Orleans, Loulel
BRIRERY

On 10/21/52 Mr. JEhOME DCYLE, former Special Agent ?; /]
the FBI and now with tre law firm, Cahill, Gordon, Zachry and
Reindel, 63 wWall Street, Yew York >, New York, furnished the

. \following information witich wis obotained by his firm acting a
MAttorneys for the trustee, “IL1CN F. ROSENTIAL, in a 77B

eorganization filelin the Southern District of New York,

c¢tober 1951, entitled "In the Matter of LeBlanc Cornoration":

The LeBlanc Corporacion (& Telaware corponatlon), toge ther

with the LeBlanc Corporation (a Louisiana corasoration}) 1s in tne

gbusiness of manufacturing and selling & vatent mediclne known as
N"HADACOL". In late August, 1951 the then principal sbockholder of

ithe Touisiana corporation, State Senator TUDIEY .J. T6BL:C, sold
yythe stock of tre Loulsiana corporation to a group of New Yorkers
w1thin & very short time they came to re:lize:ithe corporgtion was

‘\pot liquié¢ end, as a conceouence, vetitioned the Soulhern ‘istrict

of Wew York under 77B of the Natlonal Bankruptey Act.

Cahill, Gordon, Zachry and Reindel were: apnointed
attorneys for thaltrﬂstees in October, 1951.

- In the course of carrying out their dutieg =s attorneys,
In August, 1952, JEROME DOYLE of that firm took the de osition of
Bepator DUCIEY J. LeBLAIC at lafayette, Louisiana, whi "

psidence of Senator LeBLAX 'C. The deposition was taken fro
/25-27/52. . s

' New’ Orleans (Encls, 17) wﬁ;
? Vlmhington Fielé {Encls. 2h4)
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" Letter tc .irector, FRI
NY 58-new

The Information Goes -ot indicate violaticns of the
¥aticnal Bankruptcy Act but rather crimes in the area of
privery of federal of’icers, etc. ——

The attorney for the trustee wWaSs 1nuerestsd at onﬁ
point in the devosition im some $300,000,00 withdrawn
from the corporation by -cnetor LefLANC 1n 1950 and 1951 for
"expenses". The books a:é —cccreds of tre cornoration fajiled
indicate ary accounting by Serator TezLatC for ¢ .i: mone: vnien
ne bsd so withcérawn, '

The devosition indicates (pages 17-22, 32-36 ard
69*92) that a large papt of the $300,000,00 was purportedly vas
by LeELANC throygh an associate named MACX HxDRICI, now:deceas
to an official or officials of the Federsl Trade Commiasion -
at Wasnington, P.C. A copy of the entire depositicn” iﬂ being s
“enclosed nerewith to Washington rield. S
Senator LeBLALNC GKDldintd in nis derorition thet tie
ddvertising of the LeBlanc Corporation hac met with the Avhé»;‘
of the Federal Trade Commission and thnat that agency ‘was about
‘ to take some sort of 1egal action ageinsi LeBLANC and_ his
.- dompeony unless they- ceased the type of advertising thif viere
. then practicing. His \eoo<1tion further indicates that tne
v Senator believed it was vitally neeessary for iie exigxence
= oI his corpporation to prevent suclhr federal legal achi
““@t,%onsequensvs he claimed to.have paid qver -these crn
money ‘to H1s” t%sdéiate vho in t‘ph,wat“ oged. to At
to an ‘officisl or officials of’ th‘ Feﬁaraj Trade CO”_

3

%

The Sengtor maintained tnroughout his depositiap
- that he was never present at any time when the money jas pas
. put that he belileved HEDhnICL to be telling nim thc truth whi
HEDRICK. stated tnat he was paying it to officials of the 'Fe
. Prade Commlsaion,

e ¥ Certain documen s were located in tie files o hﬁo‘
ux;‘;qunc Corporation-at Tafavetté which indicated thatég to
MBLAFC had been extremely interest#¥ in 1950 in brin ;%‘

. _‘g thout the eppofntment of ome JAVES: ,A Boa:ron to the p




- Letter to Director, F BI '3’&5?“‘3"3‘3’ Bvatae

XY S8-new

AwCDmmigsioner of the Federal Trade commiqsiqn., The .

Directory for 1950 indicates that JAMES A, HORTON §

Director of the Bureau of Iegal Investigations of the Federal
Trade Commission.

LeELANC's deposition indicates that‘the Senatqﬁ‘waSA{
on extremely friendly terms with JAI:ES A, JOATCH and belleved
1f he had been promoted from the post just described to &

comuissioner, it would be of vast assistance to the

Senator in so far as the activity of the Federal irade
cormission was concerned vis-a-uls: IQELQNC'S advartising.

In late Fobruary or early Farch, 39:0 L&BL&NG»HrGtS
some 15 odd letters to-Senators and Congrestnen pétitiofiing
shem to aid in the ‘promotion of HORTOn to the post of
Commissioner of the Fede-al Trede Commission. FHe sedt

copics of these lettems to HORTON on 3/25/50 and im thet letter

cbupseled him,®after they have served the purpose, youw may
ceatroy then.“‘ A set of these documents furnishad by
TOYLL is belng enclosed to washington Field..

While- LﬁBLANC profolled no know‘euge of tqg

“ddentity of tne FTC o7flcers receiving payments of"
;k‘

EEDRLLK, at ope point &n his Jeposition he gave an'a

1{#h wonld tndicatw .he actually has g:at
+Seated the reason hé did not account the expe
fupds in Washington was that he did not wank the Lo
federal officers to appear Iin the records of tho
Corporation. . .

. In addition to the foregoing rpport relat" QQ .
ourported peyments of moniés to offfeers of. the" FTOy SBLAN
-also testified that there were goecasions when he cptertained -
- FIC employees in New York City stating that they. *cgeﬁ? not

be_seen in public with ms in R!ahingtoa“ . LeBﬁ#
furthen identify these offioialt¢4f :

1

Mg 3, A

gk




Letter to Director

NY 58-New

The Congressional Directories for 1951 and 1952
indicate that JAMES A. HORTON is now Director of the Bureau
of Industry Cooperation of the Federal Trade Commission.

Elsewhere in the deposition (.ages 256=-271)
Senator LE BLANC testilfled that he was able to buy a building
owned by the Keconstruction Finanee Corporation for
¥55,000.00 as a result of his obtaining information from a
local official of the RFC in New Orleans as to the amount of
tne highest bid for that builaing. He further testified that
he was ready to pav anywhere up to $100,000.00 for the
building but that with .he knowledge of the highest bid he
only had to bid §1,000.00 more than that,

The building 1n question is located at 1217 Convent
Avenue, Lufayette, Louisiana. It was purchased by LE RLANC
for §55,000.00 in approximately October of 1949 and he later

sold 1t to the LeBlanc Corporation for $225,000,00. It is

still being used by the corporation. The name of the RFC
employee was not given bz the Senator in his deposition; however,
‘he does identify him as "the person hendling the bids for the
iRFC building at 1217 Convent Avenue, Lafayette, Louisiana, at

' the New Orleans Office of the Reconstruction Finance
iCorporation.

Photostatic copies of pages 256 to 271 are being
enclosed for the New Orleans Office.

During the course of the deposition LE BLANC gave
testimony relative to '‘nterviews he had with MICHAEL DI SALLE,
then the head of the Orfice of Price Stabilizstion. His
transactions with DI SALLE did not bring about the results he
desired; however, there is mention of a lawyer from Cincinnati,
Ohio, who was sup;osed to have acted as an intermediary. The
latest search of the files of the LeBlanc Corporation reveals
communiocation with one K, EDAinD TEPE of Cincinnati who is
undoubtedly the "lawyer" referr<d to in the deposition.




Letter to Director

NY S8aNew

Photostatic coples of this correspondence are
beling enclosed for the Washington Field Office.

There is no indication from the deposition or the
documents that Mr. DI SALLE weas improperly influenced by
Lt BLANC or TEPE but, in view of the mention of DI SALLE, for
completeness sake, the attorneys for the trustee are turning
over to the Bureau the letters between TEPE and LE BLANC.

No investigation concerning this allegation 1is
being recormended at this time on the basis of information
furnished by aomplainant DOYLE.

Elsewhere in his deposition Lk RBLANC spoke aof the
employment of a lawyer 1n Washington who was Assistant to
the Chairman of the Natlonal Democratic Committee. LE BLANC
weas asked time and agaln the name of thai lawyer but cleaimed
he could nct remember it. He stated that he had employed the
lawyer to handle all his problems in Washington on the

representation that the lewyer had influence in a variety eof
government agencles.

Thereafter two letters were found in the LE BLAKC
files which 1dentified the lawver connected with the National
Democratic Commlttee as H. TURNEY GRATZ.

Photostatic coples of this correspondence are being
enclosed for the Washington Field Office. It is being left
to the discretion of the Washington iield Office as to what

investigation, if any, 1s necessary as to this portion of
DOYLE'S complaint.

The deposition was not transcribed and forwarded
to Cahill, Gordon, Zachry & Reindel until late September, 1952,
The reorganization is under the general supervision of U.S.
Distriet Judge WILLIAM BONDY. On September 2, 1952, Mr. DOYLE
-~ reported to Judge BONDY his recollectionas of the LE BLANC
t  testimony and was of the bellef that Judge BONDY did not want




Letter to Director
NY G5R-New

him to take any action until the written transcript was made
aveilable., On October 1li, 1952 the transcript was forwarded
to Judge BONDY who stated, on October 17, 1952, in a letter
that he did not want to read the transcript but repeated that,

if there were any crimes probably committed, they srould be
reported to the proper authorities.

DOYLE advised that this matter is not being brought
to the attention of the United States Attorney for the Southern

District of New York as there appears to be no indication of
any crime committed in this district.

New York Office indices are negative concerning the
LeBlanc Corporation, DUDLEY J. L& BLANC and JAMES A. HORTON.

New Orleans, at Lafayette, Loulsfana, will interview
DUDLEY J. LE BLANC, concernirg the details of all specific
allegations contained in this complaint and will specifically
endeavor to identify the Federal Trade Commission officials
involved in this alleged bribery and the identity of the RFC - 3
official in New Orleans, together with all facts and circumstances ¥§
surrounding payments thereto or entertainment thereof, ‘

Washington Fielc will interview JAMES A. HORTON con-
cerning the allegations contained herein and will endeavor to
identify and interview investigators under HORTON's supervision
to whom complaints concerning HADACOL were referred,

Washington Field will endeavor to ascertain the

financial status of JAMES A. HOKTON or other individuals possibly
involved.

No investigation necessary at NYC at this time. RUC.
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Uﬂ?ce Memtorandum -« vNiTED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. L&qﬁ/z DATE: October 2, 1952

FROM : Mr. Rosen ;:ﬁfﬁ?"‘*
< @
sUBJECT: DUDLEY J. LE BLANC, et al

BRIBERY v
SYNOPSIS i

Allegation recelved that Dudley J. Leplanc,___

Louisiana State Senator and former majority s ockhg},ﬁ,g_g,ﬁg{,_jbe

Leflanc Corporation, a vharmaceutical concern, paid large s

of the firm's funds to unnamed officials. of the I danalffiada

Commission in an effort tmigrestggl Federal. Trade.Commission ;

gction in opposition to his company's advertising progran. Further

a ed_that LeRlanc nurchased a building from the Reconstruction

inance Corporation on advant rms with the assistance of an
ce Corporation employee who advised h

offered b eting bidders, Instructichs set

s to the amount offered |
forth for investigation w shington Field as origin. Deadline
October 31 for,igﬂi;cia*wegort. ———

rUrPOSE:

To record the receipt of allegations to the effect that
sudley LeBlsrc, a Douisfsne State Senstor, bribed rederal Trade
Commission officials and obtained improper assistance from a

Reconstruction Finance Corporation emnloyee in the purchase of a
Government-owned building.

BACKGROUND 3

New York by letiar dated October 21E 1952, adyis gg that
allegationa Eag been received to the ec eBlane, Louiaiu

Sta tor and former majority stockhsIder of the feBlane
Corporation, a patent medicine manufacturing concern, ig
made b in August, 1952, in ggﬂgfgorg_mmm&jmr

o 300,000 of the firm's fundg” ;glatedm tgg,mtion
of this money had been turned over by, him to 8 former ssociate,
Q;

Maclk Hedrlck (deceased), who zave th Y to unnamed of]
of the Federa] Ifgdgwggmngq;ggg_gglﬂ Washington, D. C. In his deposiﬂ

Attachment ‘?,‘:»(;Uz);)ED _ N i ,;’g« Q e g T\ :3
58- J SF |22
JC3: 1t; 38 2“

q“\ vy 0OT 30 1852




E Memorandum to Mr. Ladd

LeBlanc explained that the tederal Trede Commission had found his 4
company's advertising objectionable and he stated that the funds were }§
vald to the Government officials in an efTort to forestall act¥on

by the Trade Commissicn In ovposition to his company's advertising
program. He denled RMOwing the names of the officisls involved
although he admitted entertsining numercus Federal Trade Commission :
officigls and emoloyees in New York City. According to the complaingms
former Svecisl Agent Jerome Dayle, presently a practicing attorney,
certain documents were foynd in _the files of the cornoration

indicating that LeRlanc was friendly with James A. Yorton, presently
DiTrector of the Rurean of Industry Cooveration of the Federal Trade
CommIssTon. It was slso found by the complafnant th=t LeBlenc had
written numerous letters to members of Congress petitioning them

to in the promotion of Forfon to the post of Commissioner of

the Federal Traede Commission.

Elsewhere in LeRlanc's deposition appeared testimony
that he was sble to buy a building {from the Recongtruction Finance
Corvoration for 5,000, through the stence of an unnamed

Rec on F C on_em wWho advised him ag te
the amount ofiered for the buillding by competing bidders. LeBlane

testIfled that he was prepared to vray $100,000 for the building
which he later sold for $7°5,000, Complainant further related
that there was an Ind ‘had besn-carrying on

negotiations wi head of the Qffice of Price

St throuygh a C Innati attorney. There was no evidene
however, that LeBlane had acted improperly in connection with his
d®al ings with DiSallenor was there evidence that any concession had
been grantéd tTo HIs company by the Office of Price Stabilization,
It further aprears that LeBlanc employed the services of Washington
[ |(sub ject of orevious investigation ariain

. e rend Jury Inquiry into the
to handle his Washington problems,

KRECOMMENDATIONS:

b, A It is. recommended that this matter be referred. tq.the :
‘1);¥1eld with Washington as origln.” THe¥# T§ &ttached for your aporovg

9, a mumorsnﬁum‘fG”WéBBthYbﬁ”FYéld, copies to New Orleans and New Yorl
‘§ with instruetions for the initial revort to be submitted by Wash

" " Fleld on October 31, b///
.

e
L 1

i :




The Attorney .ener-1

Director, (91

T }L:'v' RLASC O
DUDLEY J, L BLANC;
JAM=S A S HORTAN;
UNKYNGw:d SUFRJECT © 2L 7.0 BY
RICONSTRUCTTON »-":’m . COR 'ORATION,
| MW OHLTL:, TOUTSIR A,
pecfoneD - A T f:‘fja,:w

On oetober ¢l, 135, ‘re Jorome Tild, -
’zattorney #ith the law firm of Cahild, Gerd..., a

and ‘eindel, tiew vork fity, furnished the I‘)hwl.‘
fnfor-atlon Lo our ‘ew vork Of flees

The LeBlane Corporstiem (@& Dela .are ¢
tozether with The LeElane C (e .ouisl

1s in the dusimess of manufecturing and selling & §
medicine kmown as "!ladaeol."” Im late August, 1§
principal stoekholder of the LeRlane Corpor:si.
3tate _enator Dadley J. LeFlame, seld the -tock &
Jsuisiana sorporation to a group ef New ‘orkers, .
very short tive the New Vork group realiscd the {
was not liguid snd flled a petition in the som

of tew Yark for reorgzanization under

‘-tional Baniruptey act.

" oxplanallol of the withdrawsl from boretion ‘N
and 1951 @f approal vatalr 100 A A adequste
had not Been made 1 ¢ 1. - 20l 2 of the
Senater feFlane volute-~ - ; ! ‘. ' m“m F
was w ovay hy b . <. A N “"' Re A
v dospase . w0 gave i - aPd } offfete) o
of the Pede'al Trgle (on- . - omgd

O
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best copy available

deposition, ‘enator Lesilane ex .lained that the Federal
Trade Commission had found the advertisins of the LefSlans
Corporation objectionrable and these funds were peid to

the Covernment officials in an effort to forestall astiom

by that Commission in oppoaing the advertising progrem of

3 this concern. '!is denied knowing the names of the offisials
involved although he admitted having entertained a number

of Tederal Trade “ormission officials and employees in

New York City. iccording $o the eomplainant, eertaim
documents were found in the files of the lLu¢:lanc .orporation
indicating that Letlanc was friendly with James A. Howton,
presently NDirector of the Bureau of Industery Cooperation

g of the VFederal Trade Commission. It was also found by the
&5 eomplainant that senator LeBlane had written numercus

v letters to memdbers of congress petitioning them to aid im

e the promotion of orton to the post of Ccomissioner of the
Pederal Trade Commission.

T Fhe

- Klsewhere in Lo:.lans's deposition appeared %test
L that he was able to buy a building in lLafayette, Louisiama,
from the Feconstruction Fimanee Corporation fer the sum of
£55,000, through the assistanse of an unnamed employee of 4
the Reconstruetion Finamee Corooration, New Orleans, Loulsiama,
who aivised him of the amounts offered fer the duilding by

competing bidders. senator LeBlanc related that he was
prepared to pay $100,000 for the bdullding whioh he purehased s
in approxin~ately Oactoder, 1949, and whish he later seld %Se 1
tha LeBlane Corperation for 422%5,000,

The complainant related further that there was an .
indication that enator LeBlans had been carry oa
with Michasl V. DiSalle, then Direster of the of Price

Stabilisatien, washington, D C., threugh & Cineimnati atterney.
There was ne ovidenese, howsver, that LsRlane had acted impreperly :
-4 conmettion with his dealings with Wr. Di3alle nor was there y
oy svidense that any conceasslon had been grante:i to the LeBlans  §
Cervoration by the 0ffice of Priee :tabiliszation. '

In his deposition LeRlans stated he had o-plg:d a

r in Washington, D. C., who was Assistans %o the irman

of Nasienal Nemocratie Commitsee. He claimed he oonld met

Pemembdey the name of this lawyer and said he hd employeé this

8ttorney to handle all of his preblems im Washingtem, n. C., on
the representation that the lawyer had influenee in various

Government agensies. Two letters were lecated in the files ef

- 2 - .
S50 2cvd- &
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e leRlane  orperatien whieh Ldemdifénd N.
as nuno: whe had botn conmected
Natienal Democratie Coumittes and 1% fo

be the persen te whom lLenlans referred.

o ave inssi
sonserning the pessidls p:&l ‘w V. loXians b
Jomes A. nu-tuncomm.m.tﬁm
Trade Commissiem, Vashingtem, D. O. niw
disslesure of infermation §0 Souader |
unidontified empleyse of the Rosens
Cerporation, New Orlesns, Leuisians, are alse
Senater [eaBlane's deposition and other Jdesuminte M
by She complaimant are being examinsd and i€ 4% appears there
15 sny inferemse of improper nct““{ oenserning IeRlans's
dalings with ¥iehael V. DiSalle Trasy oreSs aweh
matters will receive inwestigatiw attention.

This investsigatiem i w. - o}
dispateh and eopies ot“:n Lrpe- %

the Reecords Adainistration Bremeh m Q‘ el
1N05pt and review in the Durean,

et 1 - Assistant Attermey Gsmerdl)
Charles A, ~urray




28C, Washingbem Piea  DoSicopvavallable  ooqpen o8,

) BY SPECIAL MESSENOER
Direster, ¥BI

Q“q A}

DUDLEY J. LB BLANC, T AL,
EnTEENY

Rebulet October 2, 1952.

IS is absolutely essential that the deadlimes
oot in relet %o mpt By New Orleans and Washington Pleld
offiess and sufficient personnel should be assicned to
this case to imsure Shat nothing is permitted to interfere
with investigetien of this ease.

ee: 2 -~ New Ordeans
68: 1 - NeW Yook (for imformation)
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Oﬂice Memomnbtm UNITED STATE*OVERNMENT s :

DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: November 3, 1952

SAC, WFO (58-417)

H

DUDLEY, J. LeBLANC;

THE ' LeBLANC CORPORATION;
JAMES ALBERTZHORTON ;
UNKNOWN SUBJECT(

RFC EMPLOYEE,

New Orleans, Louisiana
BRIBERY

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent WILLIAM
C. HIGGINS, dated October 31, 1952, at Washington, D. C., concern-
ing captioned matter,

Enclosed herewith are corrected Pages 30, 31, and 44, of
referenced report and the Bureau and those Offices receiving
amended Pages are requested to make the appropriate changes.

These changes have been made in the Washington Field
Office copies,

It is to be noted that no leads have been set out in
referenced report to interview MICHAEL V. DiSALLE, former Director,
Office of Price Stabilization, Washington, B. C., and R. EDWARD

. TEPE, Attorney, Cincinnati, Ohio, inasmuch as a review of the
correspondence and LeBLANC'S deposition, as furnished by JEROME
‘DOYLE, indicates the relationship between TEPE, on behalf of
LnBLANC and DiSALLE, in instant case, concerned only a price=-
fixing problem of the LeBlanc Corporation and fails to reflect
any improper action on the part of DiSALLE,

If, upon receipt of information from other Otf;:esf.
having leads in this case, indications are that DiSALLE may have
been influenced by TEPE or LeBLANC, he will be interviewed; how-

ever, no interview will be conducted with DiSALLE or TEPE at this
time UACB,

‘WCH :DIM .
Enclosures: 3 N

. Ff,b\\
2 - New Orleans (Enclosures: 2) (AMSDRv
2 = Chicago (Enclosures: 2)

5 L) /" 1'1)
! L)

- N\ /)
j;’éj
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.VUOPSIS OF FACTS: {

;7 Testimdbqy of DUDIEY J. IE BLANC and Miss ONESTA
MARTIN, FYormer President and former Secretary of
The Le Blanc Corporation, manufacturers of Hadacol,
reviewed and pertinent portions set oute In addi-
tion, correspondence obtained from JEROME DOYIE
of the law firm CAMILL, GORDON, ZACHRY and REINDEL,
summarized as it Dertains to DUDIEY IE BLANC o4+

Background inforration relative to JAMES ALEERT | |
HORTON set out.

»
r &
COPIES OF TIIS REFORT
3/ - Bureau ' T
i = New Orleans \)‘3 L
® = Chicago :
J = Washington Field 7

BEPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY T #00 BT 70 B8 DISTRIUTED. OUTSRE
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WFO 58-417
WCH: FCP

IETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

The New York Office advised by letter that on October 21,
1952, Mr. JEROMZ DOYIE of the law firm of CAHILL, GORDON, ZACHRY and
REINDEL, 63 wall Street, New York 5, New York, had advised the New York
Office that his law firm was acting as attorneys for the trustee, MILTON
F. ROSENTHAL, in a 77B Reorganization filed in the Southern District of
New York October, 1951, entitled *In The Matter of: The LeBanc
Corporationw,

Further, that DOYLE had advised that the IsBlanc Corporation
(a Delaware corporation) togetherwith the Le Blanc Corporation (a Louisiana
corporation) is engaged in the manufacturing and seiling of a patented
medicine known as "Hadacol®. That in late August, 1951, Sta‘e Senator
DUDLEY J. Ie BLANC, then principal stockholder of the Louisiane corporation,
sold the stock of this Louisiana corporation to a group of New York
purchasers, wno, afier finding this corporation was not liquid, petitioned
the Southerm District of New York under 77B of the National Bankruptcy
Act.

Coatinuing, according to DOYLE, the above named law firm
was appointed attorney for the trustees in Qctober, 1951, and that in
futherance of this duty DOYIE took the deposition of Senator Le BLANC
at Lafayette, Louisiana, on October 25 through 27, 1952.

According to DOYLE, Le BLANC!s deposition contains information
which would indicate probabls commission of Federal crimes involving
the bribery of Federal Officers Statutes.

DOYIE furrished the Mew York Office with a copy of ILe BLANC'S
deposition for a review of the information contained therein,

It was noted that this deposition was entitled *In The Matter
of: The Le Blanc Corporation®, and consisted of three volumms dated
consecutively from August 25 through 27, 1952, and concerning the
depositions of DUDIBY J. LSBLANC and Miss ONESTA MARTINe

58 2508- . 6
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It was further noted that the attorneys for trustees were
JEROME DOYIE, Esquire and DETIEV F. VAGTS, Esquire, of the aforementioned
law firm and that BENNETT J. VOORHIES, Esquire, of the law firm of
VOORHIES and LABBE, 718 South Buchanan Street, Lafayette, Louisiana,
represented Ie.BLANC. Upon direct examination, Ie BLANC advised that
he was born in Youngsville, Louisiana, August 16, 189); that he finished
highethool in lLafayette, Louisiana, 1912; that after working as a
salesman for several years he joined the Army in 1918, and was dis-
charged while a candidate in Officers Training School at Haddock,
georgia; that he organized & Mutual Insurance Association in 1921
Xnown as ithe T.Deh. Benevalent fssociatioa whick ke sald in 1935; that
he formed the Happy Day Company which was incorporated June 27, 1938,

and which company engaged in the manufacture and the sale of headache
powders.

1eBLANC summarized his political activities in the State of
Louisiana as follows:

1926 - elected to the Public Service Commission
1932 - unsuccessfully ran for Governor

1940 - elected to the State Senate

1940 - unsuccessfully ran for Governor

1948 - elected to the State Senate

1/1952 - unsuccessfully ran for Governor

7/3952 - unsuccessfully ran for Congress

I~BLANC advised that the business conducted by the Bappy Day
Company was a nominal one and that the company was afraid ®because of
the ingrediengs used in this mamufacture that the Federal Governmsat
would prevent us from shipping merchandise interstate and we ddmfined
our activities within Louisiana because we had our preparation approved
by the 3tate Department of Health." He said that as a result the
company endeavored to market other drugs because "the volumn of business
of the Happy Day Company, since it was a ten~cent item, did not justify
us to pay the salesmen the salaries that we felt they were entitled in

order to successfully promote the product, and ws were looking even then
for something to add to the line."
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The following background information concerning-the creation
of the patented medicine known as "Hadacol® is quoted from pages 27 and
28. (Unless c.herwise noted, any quotation hereinafter set forth refers
to Le BLANC!s testimony when prefixed by the letter A or refers to the
question advanced by Mr. DOYLE when prefixed by the letter Q.)

?Q. Would you tell us when it was that you found this
product and describe the product to us?

A. You are talking about Hadacol?

Q. I dontt know, Senator, You are the witness.

A. It was about in 1945 or t46. I began to make a study
of new drugs and I read, I suppose almost every book
that was printed on the subject; not read them wholly,
but I became interested in vitamins and minerals,
Vitamin B particularly and it was about in the year
1946 or t47 that I assembled a preparation in a tonic
with vitamins and minerals. It was about that time.
Am I correct in understaanding that you are the person
who devised the original formwla af this producy
later known as Hadacol or did you receive assistance?
No, sir. I think T devised, put it togetner from
my own research work although I bought lot of other
tonics from the merchant!s shelf and made comparisons
and that might have in itself given me some ideaj but
I had no outside assistance from chemist or druggist
or anything like that,

How was the name 'Hadacol! created?

The name came about this waf. My idea was when I got
this formula together and from the testimonials and
literature on the subjects of vitamins and minerals,
it scemed to do such wonders that I wanted a name
that would denote strength and pep; so I went to

our attorneys in Washington with a list of names that
I thought mizht be aopropriate for the preparation,
such as tQ0xzone! and nine or ten others. Apparently
none o them seemed to please any of these people, S0
they suggested that ofven times same of their clients
abbreviaie the nane of their corporation and fabricated




ma name from thate So with this thought in mind, I
took the name tHappy Day Company! and I used 'H-A!
from ‘hKappy,! 'D=A?! for 'Day! and !C-@' for 'Company?
and that would have made 'hadaco's It didn!t seem
to rhyme so I added an 'L and made it 'Hadacol!.®

Ie BLANC acvised that Hadacol did not meet with immediate
commercial success because the company had insufficient money to buy
bottles and cartons and that "I was selling the preparation without
the cartons, just in a plain, common boltle with a cheap label.
Obviously it didn't meet with populer apiroval because of the fact
that the package in itself was very unattractive."

In answer to DOYLE's query as to whether the company's

name was changed from Happy Day Campany to the le Blanc Laboratories,
1s BLANC replied as shown on page 30.

"Yes, sir. The Happy Day Company, the nare ‘Happy Day!
did not have a serious sound and people who took
medicine to gain either strength or health obviously

was not impressed with the name 'Hacpy Day'; so I
wanted a more serious name, so we called it the Le Blanc
Iaboratories. But even then I did not know that you
had to have a flock of chemists to call a conceram

'Le Blanc laboratoriest and that Food and Drug requested
that I change the name because they sent an investigator
here and found vut that instead of a laboratory I had a
few test tubes where we weighed and gauged the medicine
and all that--the ingredients, you understand. But it
was not a laboratory as elaborate as was required by
Washington to be called tlaboratory!. Owr doctor in
Washington, however, had told me that it was permissible

to call my concern a laboratory and that was where we had
gotten the name,

So that the record might be somevhat exact in this
respect, I show you a document which is headed
tAmendment to the Charter of the Happy Day Imcorporated.!
It is dated June 30, 1948, and presumes to deal with

the change of name and ask you to look at it.®
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LE BLANC advised that based on this document the date of June

30, 1948, was the day on which the Le Blanc Laboratories came into
existence,

#,..Q. How long was it after you changed the name that
the representatives of the Federal Trade Comaission
advised you that they were not satisfied with the

-l z2ze
A, Well, off hana, 1 COWGSS & Wi e Jaz “«2* wass

however, I had made a trip to Washington and we had
discussed this matter, We had discussed this matter
with these people and I had invited them to come and
look at my shop and in the event that they were mot
satisfied with the way we were operating and if we
were not conducting a business that justified us to
calling the concern 'laboratory' I would be glad to
change, because I didn't want to violate no lawse
I was a law-abiding citizen, I explained to them,
and they sent a man at my request,
After he came here, did you then go back to Wash=
ington and learn the results of his investigation?
Off hand, I do not recall whether my visit was
necessarily for that purpose, but I went back to
Washington and I had a conference with my doctor
who, incidentally, went over to the--=I don't
remember whether it was the Food and Drug or the
other one, and the doctors among themselves dis-
cussed this phase of the business and they suggested
to my doctor that the name be changed,
Let me show you a minute from the corporate miaute
book dated October 20, 1948, and ask you to look
at it first, (Document handed to witness,)
(Witness examined document,) Yes,"
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®Q., Looking at Page II of that minute, Senator, is that your -
signature appearing above the typewritten line headed k.
'"President'? -

Ao Yes,

Qe You recognize it as your signature?

A. That is right,

Qs Having seen that, can you now testify that these two

SO AN < i w2 T 22 27 nfficial minutes
of the LeBlanc Corporation?

A« They would appear to be, yes,

Q. That is deemed marked 'Trustee's Exhibit 1',

Q. (Continuing.) Directing your attemtion to the first page
of this minute, it states: !Mr, DUDIEY J. LE BLANC, Presid
explained that he had gone to Washimgton, D, Ce, because of
the type of advertising.being conducted hy the cerporation
as not being approved by the Federal Trade Commission and
the Food and Drug Administration,. Mr. DUDLEY J. ILE BLANC

explained that both departments had charges-against the -

= 2

several days working hard in an efTort to iron out these
difficulties, The President explained to the Board that
these trips were very expensive because of the difficulty
in which *ae compayy fiuds itself,!

Directing your attention to the last sentence, could you
tell us what you meant when you stated to the Board that
the trips were very expensive because of the difficulties
in which the company finds itself?

As Yes, We had to do quite a great deal of emtertaiming to

- try to get these charges off of there and hire people to :
help us out,

Qs When you did entertaining, whom did you emtertain, Semator?

Ao People whowmre supposed to have a little influence in
Washington,

Qs When you say 'people who were supposed to have influence,?
were they persons who were officers or employees of the
Federal Govermment?

Ae Not necessarily so, but they had friends who were employees,

Qe NWere the persons that you entertained attorneys or just ‘
persons?

They were both persons and attorneys.

58 2308« _asg



Were you entertaining them or did you retain them as your
attorneys to represent you with either or beth of these
Govermment Agencies?

We entertained them and retained them, oo,

Do you recall the names of the persoms that you retained

on this occasion?

NO, Bil'o

Was there a firm named WILKINSON and NAMHINEEY?

I couldn't tell you. ‘

Did you retain anyone named MARKS and CLARK?

Off hand I couldn't tell you,

I take it then that when you went there im the early fall ;
of 1948, you incurred, as you stated, considerdble expemee |
both in entertaining and paying these people? Am I correet? 3
Yes sir. %
How did you meet the bills that you imsurred im the early

fall of 1948, Semator? By that I mean did yeu pay cash fer
them or did you pay them bty cerporete chesks? s
No, These bills «= some of these people were paid with M
besides the entertaimment you kmow, %
What was the amount of money that you were forced to expemd

in this respect, approximately?
1 have no idea,

Was it as much as $10,000,00?

You mean just one trip?

On this particular trip, yes.

Noe It couldn't have been that much,

Was it about $5,000,00?

Off hand, I couldn't tell you,
!onhanmmonocttonwmuumnem

you $5,000,00 or $10,000,00? »
No, it would not have been SJ.O,W.W. 4
Then your recellection is that it was less tham m,OOO.N?
That is right,.
Was it more than $1,000,00?

Must have been,
Is it fair to state that it wvas somewhers in the neighborw
hood of 35.000.00? 3
I really couldn't say,

Well, shall we leave it that it was betweem $1,000,00 amd
$5,000,00?

I couldn't say."

(Pages 31 = 36)

68 2808~ ..ai @ .
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Pages 50 and 51 disclose that LE BLANC advised that the stock-
holders for the Happy Day Company were Miss ONESTA MARTIN, Treasurer -
Secretary; his brother, OLIVER LE BLANC, Vice President and Advertising
Supervisor; and himself, President,

LE BLANC stated ". « . . . The reason for that was I didn't
want to necessarily operate the business as an individual because of the
fact that we were manufacturing medicine and there had been one or two
cases here in this community or in this state that I had heard of, although
I wasn't very familiar with them, where people had sued the factory for
manufacturing a product that made them ill or made them sickly, I didn't
want to conduct business manufacturing medicine on my name and by myself
as an individual, so I wanted to organize a corporation; but I did not
necessarily care to sell stock in any of my business and it re

three in the state to orgapize a corporation, and I ¢ ose two be-
cause they had been cc ted with ae."
1E BLANC albo {atified that after the- Laborstories

and then the LeBl oration had been.formed he had issued stock to
DUDLEY I | JlE BLANC and Mrs., EVALYN H.

IE BLANC and had also made these individuals members of the Board of
Directors, LE BLANC also advised that a Mr, BROWK wes Active Manager
ard & Mr. GLUECK was Advertising Manager,

IE BLANC further testified that a MACK HEDRICK was also on the
corporation's Advertising Staff and in answer to DOYIE's question as to
whether HEDRICK was the first outside advertising agency the company used,
LE BLANC testified as follows:

"A. No we had an agency -~ I forget the name, but it was not
from Houston, Texas, There was a young man who came t0
me and told me = of course, I hate for it to go im the
record, but 1 have to tell the truth =~ cames to me and
told me he had an associate and a friend who was an
attorney who knew the law firm of one of the juwdges of
the Supreme Court who at that time was Attorney Gemeral
from Texas and that he could get by with the Federsl
Trade Commission and the Food and Drug; and if I would
employ him as nmy advertising agency he would bring me
to Dallas, Texas and let me talk to these people and he
would convince me that they would pass on amy ressomable
plea or claim that we would have through the influence
that he could exert through this law firm; so we hired
this man,

Qe What was his name?
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best copy available

I forget his name, a funry name, - i o lav
though, You kmow wnat I mean. 1 ez sy 20
you,
Are there any reccris <r any Fersoas toii . Uikt sk
w»ith that would be atlie 1: help you ideriil: oo TR
that you are telling us sbcui?
You mean you want his name?
Yes.
Leave the question mark there and I will give 7ni e Tl
any time you want, I have the name at the ii: o Iy “olghwe
and I can always get it from the offies or her:.
Am I correct in understanding thst this indivi:ua ~mai Tew
are speaking of had an agency is Dallas, Texas”
No, no in Houstom.
In Houston, Texas, and that he had these comneci.mx WY
a law firm in Dallas, Texas? Is that correct?
That is ri@t.
And that what he proposed to you was that througr =
connections the advertising that your compemy put &
would be cleared by the Federal Trade Commission®
Yes, any reasonable advertising; any reasemable acartiSings
In other words, there was always in the ainpdg of - DOQUIN® ¢
who supervised our advertising — so that you mizn Wnw.
there was always a doubt in my mind whether they would
accept testimonial advertising; and without testimomial
advertising I couldn't sell this thing, Whem we went t2¢re 4
the first time they had a conference and it legkec like Wing 1
were not going to agree to permit me to use tegtimmnial
advertising and one of the gentlemen got up apd pe said
that is ridiculous and he took my side of the gtory amd r
finally persuaded these other geutlemen to pormit us t¢ \N -}
testimonial advertising until such time as thgy could FR%
on it or pass on it but I was ever so anxioug to =se the
testimonial advertising and I was willing te do aaytbing
to get somebody to help me out, because I wag afrsid Sh&f
were going to say, 'you can't use it;' and if I cculdn'®
use it, I couldn't sell Hadacol.
Qe The persons or people of whom you speak are executives &r
agents or employees of the Federal Trade Commiss:vn? 13
that correct, Senmator?
Ao And Food and Dl'\l‘.
Qs Is it your present recollection that the Pure Foou and PN
Administration exercised some power over your advertising®
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Oh sure, In some; exercised quite a good deal,

Qe As well as the Federal Trade Commission?

Ae That is righte That was the inconsistent part of the
Federal Government where they had two departments svper-
vising our business,

Qe And in an effort to aid and assist you along those lines
you were persuaded to retain this man from Houston that
had these connections in Dallas? 1Is that correct?

Ae He had an advertising agency of his own, We did not retain
him, We hired him, We employed him, you ses, to write our
advertising because of this fact, and I went to Dallas,
Texas, and met the attorneys and we hired these attorneys.
We paid them, retained them with the understanding that
they told us that they could help us out,

Qe And thereafter did they go to Washington or did they
represent you in Washington?

A. They represented me for a certain length of time so they

"said, and I don't know whether they did anythiag because

— well, I don't want to casg any reflection on anything;

don’t misunderstand me, but the mission as you might umderw-

stand was rather secret and they were supposed to do their

work that way and permit us to continue this testimonial 4
advertising and permit us to continue to meke certain claims ]

4 which we had been prohibited from doinge

Now, I don't inow whether you want me to tell you about
these claims, but later on whenever you care to I will e
glad for the record to explain all that,

Qe You may go imto it later, It is not necessary to go imte
it now, sir,

Does the name of the law firm in Dallas oecour to you? &
you recall their name?

A. "o, 811‘.

Qe Is there any record of the company or corporation whieh
would reflect the names of the advertising agency and th
Dallas law firm? =

Ao No, sir.

Q. Wouldn't the disbursements -

Ao Yes, That would show that,

Qe == of the company show?

: A. Correct, It would show the law firm and show the ad
agency,

Qe And am I correct in understanding that you retained
they represented you for some period of time and did

succeed in getting the results you desired?




Well, yes and no, We were permitted to continue the
testimonial advertising, but we were not permitted to

make the claims which we would have liked to have made;

but it appeared that they succeeded in getting our testi-
monial advertising approved,

Well, they did half the job, is that correct?

I expect so.

Were you dissatisfied with the results obtained bty the
Dallas law firm?

They had promised me more than they did and I had paid
them quite a good deal of money. I don't remember off hand
how much in both checks and my cash and I didn't re-employ
them. But obviously later on == I might have been dis-
satisfied at that time -~ but later on 1 realized that they
must have done something.

That was of assistance to you and the company?

That is right. You see = of course, so you might under-
stand, I don't mind telling you this. I am sure you are
familiar with a lot of things I had to undertake to success= 3
fully promote this product that is certainly not to the best
interest of a lot of people.

That covers & great deal of ground, Senator, What people
would it not be to the best interest of?

Well, I mean,. for instance, the influence that I purchased
in Washington to help me out,

You feel definitely that you did get results along those
lines?

Yes, certainly,

Through the channel that you have Just described?

Cocrrect,

Can you give us any idea in point of time whem you got those
results? Was it at or about the time that this corporate
minute shows that I showed you this morning?

That is right, sure, at one time, but that was just one tripe
See if we can start from there, I think that was in October
1948, You may recall on October 20, 1948, you advised the
Board of Directors that you had been in Washington for
several days working hard in an effort to irom out yowr
difficulties, The difficulties had been identified as those
with the Federal Trade Commission and the Food and Drug
Administration. Do you recall that, Semator?

Yes.

And then you went on to explain that these trips were very
expensive because of the difficulty in which the ecompany
found itself, Do you recall that?
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Yes.

Now, am I correct in understanding that it was beginning
in October of 1948 that you found it necessary to make
such expenditures?

That is right,

And that from October, 1948 thereafter from time to tine

you had to make similar types of expenditures?

That is right,

For how long a period was it necessary after October of |
19487 Did it continue through the next two or three years?
It continued forever., So that you might get a perfect
picture of this set up: you see, I didn't know anything
about the Federal Trade Commission when I started this
business, after I compounded this product from my studies,

I didn't know there was a supervisory department on adve

and on drugs, I knew about the drugs, however, but not the
Federal Trade., Don't misunderstand me, I kmew of the
Federal Trade, but I didn't know that they would supervise
me, and I did not know even that when a person took my
product and he gave me a testimonial that the responsibility
was on me if I printed that testimonial, notwithstanding the
fact that he himself had medical evidence that what he said
was true, So I had gone to 2 place = Arnaudville was the
name of the town, The man had written me there that his
doctor had said t>at he had cancer of the stomach and that
it was necessary for him to go to New Orleans to be operated
on or he would die, The man couldn't speak English and he
didn't want to go to New Orleans so he came back home and
told his wife and his wife said, 'Why dontt you buy some of
this new preparation that you hear so much about on the

He went to town and bought a bottle of Hadacol and drank 3
ten or twelve bottles and new he was fit and fine and workiy
in the field, and he had gone back to another doctor and

doctor said he had nothing wrong with him and much less hh i
stomach,

I took his letter and he was willing to swear that the
doctor told him he had cancer and I put that in the paper;
and when the Food and Drug Administration and the Federal
Trade Commission saw in the paper that I was saying about
cancer being cured with Hadacol, they had a fit, So they
used that, but 1 knew nothing about it, It was an honest
mistake, I didn't put it in but ons or two papers, It was
not intended deliberately to violate any rules because I
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knew of no rules existing and I did not want to promete

the product dishonestly. I didn't want to do that, certainly
that, and I used this testimony because I figured that what-
ever this man said, he was respomsible for it, not me; and
one of these advertising people had told me that,

So that when we got hold of this new man he told me that
couldn®t be done; and that in the meantime we had been
called into Washingion,

You say 'the new man??

This is Mr, HEDRICK I am talking about,"”




In other words, am I correct im understamiing
that the man from Houston, before you retained
Mr. HEIRICK, led;: yeu to believe thas there |
were certain thimgs that you oemld put im
advertisiag that you found thereafter the Federal
Trade Commission said you could not put ia?

That is right. Pardon mes I want to agein
reiterate that he had t0ld me that whatever the
user of Hadacol said in writiang--howewer, 1
had to have it in writiage~thea I oculd
reproduce that and I was safe,

And the Federal Trade Commission disagreed with
this?

Sure they disagreed, yes,

When they disagreed, did the Dallas las firm
mke representations to them in your bebalf?

Y&
7

e

No. hmluth‘nu nxphhodtom,

d¢id not make any appearance in my. hhu
publicly.

Whatever the work they did for yeu s done ia
ways other than to appear before the Fedesald -
Trade Commission? o

That is right.

Did you have lawyers that appearsd fer m Mm
the Federal Trade cc-in:len? oy ;i"t‘

B
w]lf -
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"A, Yes, I had Mr, VOORHIES. I had who slse?

"R, VOORHIES: I wouldn't remember, The matter
that I handled with the Federal

Trade, I was lone, but you may have
had others,

"BY MR. DOYLE:

"Q. At any rate, Senator, there came a iime when
you became dissatisfied with this first person

from Houston and you thereafter retained Mr.
HEIRICK?

That is right. Now, this gentlem, another
thing about him: Of course, he might have been
telling me the truth that his associate or his
friend's associate in Dallas was really the
thing for me in Washingtom; but he, himself,
couldn't write an ad, so I became dissatisfied
with hime He couldn't write an ad like I waated
him to write an ad,

So from the point of view strictly of the
advertising, itself, you became dissatisfied
with the first individual, Has his name occurred
to you yet, Senator?

He has a radio station in New Orleans, the
nigger station, I foreot now, T will ozl i&
after while,

So that actually you were paying him to write

and place advertisemsnts for you and at the

same time you were paying the Dallas law _

to use whatever influence they could exerts “o oo
the officials of the Federal Trade Commissiom ¢ 7% .
get as much advertising approved as possible?
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'A.

o

Exactly.

And then a time came when you first became
dissatisfied with this men as an advertising
man? Is that correct?

Yes.

And you retained Mr. HEDRICKS?

That is right.

Now, in a sentence, can you tell us the differemece
between Mr, HEIRICK and this previous person
insofar as you were concerned?

Well, insofar as I am concerned, Mr. HEIRICK
had had, as I explained to you before, the
experience in writing copy for the promotion

of a product similar to Hadacol; that is, a
tonic; in vitamins and minerals but not
medicine, He had been a reporter on a newspaper
and his use of words, his verbage and voo:

was gore elaborate and more-=he used it more
fluently than the other gentheman, and his use
of words was more descriptive of the product
and of the bemnefit that would accrue to a person
who would take the producte

Would you say this is a fair summary of the
situation as it existed after you retained Mr,
HEDRICK, that you had the ideas and that he
exscuted them for you? Is that correct?

That is right,




As best you can recall, when did this relatialahip
between you and Mr, HEDRICK begin? Was it im
1949?

Ithnmst have been somewhere in 1949 or the late
1948.

Now, did Mr. HEIRICK advise you with respect to
the retaining of any representatives to assist
you in Washington in official circles?

Yes,

Was his advice of the same nature as the previous
person?

He did not have the connections, for instance,
that the Dallas firm had, of course not; but
his ability to get to people and to talk %o
them was--well, he was a wonder and--in other
words, he danced where angels fear to tread and
I used him for that purpose.

And vhere did he do his dance, Senator?

He did his dancing in the offices of the
higher ups,

In the higher ups of what?

Well, in the Department that supervised our
operationse




You mean the Federal Trade Commission?

-

Yes, and the other one, too, for that matter,

Is it a fact that after you retained Mr., HEIRICK
that either he alone or you and he would go to

Washington on these trips to try to set clearamce
for advertising?

We always went to Washington together, but I
never showed in the picture when we got to
Washington. I wouldn't go and talk to people
pehind closed doors or anythingz like that, I
used him for that, When I say I used him for
that, be volunteered his services because, Mr,
DOYLE, our account to him who had had the ex=
perience in promoting a production of this
nature seemed to be growing; lucrative, rather,
He pisked it up when 1t was very small but he
always contended that that product, the
ingredients that I had was going to do something
and it was something definitely new on the
American market, There was nothing like that
that he knew anything about; and from the
testimonial he had read, he became immediately
interested in the business,

And T take it from what you say that your
account, as far as he was concerned, became

more and more imporiant every day and every
week to him?

That is eorrect,

Did you pay him fees over and above his regular
advertising fee, whatever that was, ror his
assistance to you in Washington?




WFO 58417

A,

Oh yes, Oftentimes I would pay him and
oftentimes I would pay his expenses, peramuy
Other times I would permit him to charge his
expenses with the Company, but the Company was
a small concern and I was always making an
effort to try to keep the expenses dowm;
although I knew that unless we got behind this
hurdle we would never succeed in promoting it
anyvhere and I wvas trying to keep the expenses
down; so I would always invariably impress
that on hims But I not only gave him the
account as far as the 15 percent was concerned,
because the amount of advertising I was giving

him when we started, I couldn't have been Justi-
fied,

But as you got going, as your business increased
and multiplied isn't it a fact that your advertising
expendi tures increased and multiplied?

That is right.

So that is it not correct to say that by the
end of 1949 Mr, MEDRICK was making a oomsiderable
sum of momey out of his 15 perceat?

No, I wouldn's say 'k9, but in '50,
He was really making money by 19507

That is righte

Did these trips to Washington contime thrcngh
1949 and 1950, Semator?
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Was it ever necessary or did you ever feel
that it was necessary to give Mr. HEDRICK

a separate fee for going to Washington for you
in addition to the expenses of those trips?

Yes.
You did?

Yes.

How did you charge those to your corporation?

They were charged to my expenses, you see,

To your personal expenses?

That is right.

In other wards, you would take am advance of
so mich money from the corporation and out of
that you would pay Mr, HEDRICK?

That is right.

Mow, 1 take it that those payments--were they
by cheek or in cash?
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In cash. We were together and invariably
occupied an adjoiming room; and when he felt
he needed a few dollars either for his owm
personal use or maybe for the use of someone
else I would give him the cash,

Did Mr. HEIRICK make representations to you
in 1949 and '50 that it was necessary for him

to pay money to members of the Federal Trade
Commission to get clearance?

I wouldn't recall that entirely.

You used the ox;iression 'you woulda't recall,’!
Is it a fact that you do or don't recall it,
Senator,

Frankly, I don't recall it, because Mr, HEIRICK
did not know as much about the Federal Trade
Commission when he got to Washimgton as I did,

because I had besen there several times befere .
him.

But as he contacted them and did this 'dancinmg!’
that you speaking of, did he not learn quickly?

He was a very apt student,

What I am interested in, Semator, is: Did you
advance funds to him for his use in obtaining
results that you desired?

\




Mr. DOYLE, I will answer this question by
saying this: That I advanced Mr, HEDRICK a
great deal of money that he said was for the

payment of infl to the higher ups; but I
was never in the Wy 83 1 said before, with
him at any time W&&’he was supposed to have

given the money away.

®*Qes As far as you know, you gave it to him for the
purpose that he described to you?

"A. That is right, and we obtained results, dow, 3
whether he used the money that way or note<but 3
I gave him plenty, plenty money. B

"Q. You used the expression, 'plenty and pleaty
of money,' Can you give us some general idea
as to the amount?

This morning you asked me whether it was p
$10,000,00 for one trip. It could not have
been $10,000,00 for one trip, and I dom't
remamber how much it was per trip, but we made,
Mr. DOYLE, plenty trips.

Have you ever been able to figure out the
average amount that it cost you on one of those
trips?

"A. Noes There would not have been no average amount
because books on this matter was not kept, and I ;
was eager to get out from umder and to be able
to successfully operate than the few thousands =

that it was costing us,



Well, you said just a few minutes ago, Semator,
you paid him plenty and plenty of money. Now,
I am only interested in a general picture as
to how much money was involved.

Let me put it another way: The money that you

paid him was advanced to you by the corporation?
Is that correct?

That is righte.

So that you could not have paid him anymore
money than was the amount advanced to you by
the corporetion? Is that correct?

That is right.

So that &% least that is the ceiling?

That is correct,

Now, can you give us amy idea as to the preperticn
of the amunt that you got from the corporetiea
that you passed on to him?

No, except this: When the Corporation was in
its infancy and I happened to go to Washington,
I used my own money instead of the Corporetion,
for which I never charged the Corporation,
because they had no money.

That is very interesting, but in 1949 and '50
the corporation wvas making a lot of momey?




T™at is correct.

And the records indicate?

That is right,

There is no secret about it that you received
large advances from the corporation and it is
that amount that I am speaking of, Senator,

Can you tell me or give us any idea as w the
proportion of that that you passed on to Mr,
HEDRICK for the purposes you have already stated?

I couldntt very well determine that, because
these trips were spasmodic, you see what I mean,
They were one week and then maybe two or three
weeks later; and in the meanwnile I might have
been going on some other errands and it would
be difficult for me to say off hande I am

not trying to say maybe 25 percent or maybe

50 percent, It would be difficult, really, fer
me to say; and frankly, I had hardly any regard
for money when I realized that I was in this
trouble and I was making a determined effort

to get out,

Dtd you stay at the same hotel in Washington
whenever you went there?

Ies.
What was the hotel?

Statler.
-
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You would stay at the Statler?
Yes,
And would HEIRICK stay there also?

Yes, Be did stay there often, but sometimes
he didn't stay there, Now, I say I stayed
there all the time, I might have stayed at

the Washington or the hotel across the street
from ite

The Mayflower?

I might have stayed at the Mayflower once or
twice,

The Carlton?

I might have stayed there, yes.

Is there any way that you can think of Semator
that a proportionate amount of your expensés en
these Washington trips could be figured as
having been passed on to Mr. HEDRICK?

The amount of dollars and cents on these trips
that I gave HEDRICK would certainly average
100 percent what I drew from the Company.

Isese I wmas just geing to work it backwards -
angwered it for me,
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"A. Then, besides me, so that you can understands
Oftentimes I would leave with money of my owm
that I would spend that I would not charge; apd
1 when I would need some money, I would inv.
telephone and the money was immediately wired
to me to give to HEDRICK.

" I see, Then this is practically the situation *1
and T will have done with it: That whatever &
money you had when you went to Washington you
used a small amount of it to pay your living ]
expenses, your hotel, food and normal cost 5
of living in Washington and practically the
entire balance or of whatever it was you had,
you had to pass on to HEIRICK for whatever wse -
he wanted to make of it2 Is that about right?

%Ae I didn't pay my hotel bill, MNine times out of
ten it was charged to the Corporation, to®.

"Q. I ses, For the record, Senator, could you tell
us the date of Mr, HEIRICK's death?

No. Really, I can't tell you. 1 know that iﬂiﬁ
was before August of 1951.

*MR, VOORHIES: It was after. On August 23 he wvas
! living, I would say September,

*BY MR. DOYLE:

"3,  Daring 1951,up to the time of the sale, Senatur,
was it necessary for you and HEIRICK to c.witinse

your trips to Washington or had your protlems
Yo resolved?



Oh no. They never were solved,

Is it correct to state, then, that you cone-
tinued to trevel to Washinston with HEDRICK
prior to the sale of the company?

Yes, sir,

Excuse me. Prior to the sale of the stock of
the company?

Yes.

I have before me a summary of the amount of
money spent on advertising in 1950, In roumd
figures it is $7,11L,000,00, Is that in
accord with your general recollection, sir?

$7 million? No. I thought it was only
about $5 million,

Senator, yom would not dispute, would you, the
fact that it could have been $7 million?

No.

My next question is: Did Mr. HEDRICK get
15 percent of that $7 million?

No, sir. Mr. HEIRICK received in his ¢
that is, he and his associates, only I§° percm
of the advertising that went in the newspapers.
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"Qe In other words, this $7 million covered all
types of adwirtising?

s, That is correct.

Qs Whai, by the way, was the name of Mr. HETRICK's
company ?

A, Hedrick & Towner,"

(Pages 72-93)
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Page 102-1C5 disclose that the advertising agencies f
tha Hedacol Company were as followss

Irwin-Wasey Company, Incorporated, Eew York City.
This company handled radio and newspsper advertising.

Hedrick and Towner Company of Lafayettes, Louisiana,
later known as the Majestic Advertising Agency.

Ruthrauff and Ryan, Chicago, newspaper advertising.

Champlain Company, no headquarters city was noted
for this company; however, it was employed to

provide foreign language newspaper coverage for
Hadacol.

In answer to Mre DOYLE'S question as to why it was necessary
.that 1E ELANC be givén unlimited authority in the expenditure trave),

funds and expense account by the LE BLANC Corporation, LE BLAKNC
.testified as followss

LT
"Q.

well, I think, Mr. DOYLE, we wenl into that this
morninge.

Am I correct, then, that your answer is that the
only reason that you can attribute to it was the

necessity of obtaining friendly action from governysyt
agencies? Is that oo rrect?: :

x ]
That is part of the deal, yes. 3

. When_you, say 'that is part,' were there any other ;ﬁ

. types of -expenditures that naamm thie
blanket suthority? :

Well, like for instance, paying HE&IGK. ‘Often
times the man would run broke with me on trips

and I felt I owed him, in a sense of justice,

for the work that he was doing with me and for me, ;
sometlikng. He was almost devoting his entire tme,
you see, and he was not on the cospany payrell, '
and I figured that I owed him something. Often

times I would pay him that way, you ges, end then

& lot of< tiuu he woukl entemin ptbple. Tl}&t.
I paido

.In otha m., you folt that the. m ot tau




best copy available

That is right. '

And the other members of the 3Soard of Directors
did not dispute that?

That is right. I think they were more or less
familiar with it.

was there any arbitrary amoun fixed tiat would
fall into this category? In other words, did
anybody say that you should make it $150,000.00

a year, $200,000.00 a year, or was there any
ceiling fixed to that amount?

Well, in the course of discussion after I explained
to the Board exactly what the curpose of this money
was for, certainly they had to permit me to use

my discretion ancd there was a discussion of, let's
say $100,0000C or $150,0°0C0.0C as well as 1
remember; but then again, certainly I am not going
to throw it away and I don't want to spend it
unless I have to. You talk about $100,000.00; it
nay e 320,@0.00.

You just wanted the blanket authority, if it was
necessary, to use it?

Yes.

How would you obtain that money for the company?
Most of the time I would phone in for it or wire
for it; or when I would lsave here sometime 1
would take a check and tzke my money with nes
Senator, am I correct in understanding that most
of this money that you speak of was necessarily
spent in Washington or were there other sections
of the country or places that you had the same
type of expenses?

Gometimes, for .1-9"5_ 'ﬁﬁe would meet m‘ G

I recall, I met ome 6}1&0 with HEDRIC
And there yesu would ehtertain them, I
That is righte 8oma;gf these people )
sometimes of being geen w_ih 1. We!
outside of their office . . irs; you Mg

"You would weet and entei - w them in
That is righte

Senatuor, did ¥ ?‘(}A.:;I":..‘; stay ab %
wheusves Af; ” ¥ 41 RNaw Y4
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"Q. I have before me the minutes for August 19, 1950,
the second full paragraph of which reads: 'It was
explained by the president that the company was
about to embark on a much-publicized Hadacol
good-will tour and that in all probability the
total cost would exceed the original amount of
$250,000,00; but that in view of the national
recognition which would be accorded to the c¢ompany,
there would be no cut-fiack in expenditures necessary
and incident to a highly successful, caravan. ..

'Cn motion duly made, seconded and unamimously
carried,

'35 IT UBESOLV2D that the L: BLANC Corporation
rcimbursed DUDLEY J. Lz BLANC for any and all
expenses vertaining to any of his official acts
and duties necessary and incident to the carryiag
on of the Hadacol good-will tour!,

Now, I read that to you, Senator, to see if that
refreshes your recollection that other than this
washington type of expenditure that you have already .
described, it was necessary for you to spend sub-
stantial sums of money of a general type that we
have been talking aoout,
Mro, DOYLE, to answer your question as oriefly as I
can: When I organized this business, I owned this
buiiding here and I didn't have any money; bugél u
mortgaged this building and 1 sgent money out of
my own pocket that I got from the mortgage of thi,
building and I never charged the:corporatiod Wi
I always contended it was mine. So I went on like
that and often times I spent thousands and thdusands
of dollars for the corporation without charging:*
until it got a little bigger; oy then, everyome of
these minutes that you see where it says they wowld
reimburse money, that is when I zot tired of gpending
my own money and not getting it back from th# cor-

- poration. Now, on that trig, articularly, I mizht
have spent $10,000,00 or §1 ,080.00 or $12,800,00.%
(Pages 128-132] o

As

On pa-ze 133 the following was ndtiiﬁw§ ¥

*e2g
ST
. i phak

Did you at any time after you advanced funds tha %‘
had been advanced to you for the purposes /OU RAY

58 902 - @




already described, did you thereafter account in
any specific way to the corporation for how you
spent that money?

That is what I should have done, Sometimes we did
and sometimes we didn't. '
And when you did, what form would that accounting
take? -

I would just balk it expenses because 1 didm't
want to divulge the people to whom I had paid the
money in the first place. In the second place

I was more or less negligent and should have
accounted for everything and marked it down. But
being that this was my business, you see, being
that, I never figured that this would ever come

up and I was ever-so-much enthused over promoting
the thing, making it a success, that a few dollars
meant nothing if we could make the thing good."

Pages 135-136

Since October of 1951, senator, have you paid any
bills incurred by you on trips prior to October
of 19517 3By that, I mean you may have incurred

a 08ill in a hotel in New Iork or Washington which
bill finally was brought to your attention and
demand was made upon you to pay it, personally.
Do you recall whether you paid such biils?

Yes, we paid a bill., There was a bill that was
given Gotham Hotel in New York and I was running
for Congress and they threatened to sue me for -’
this bill and it amounted to a little over. . . .
$200,00. I was afraid of the.upfavorable publi#
that the suit might bring against me for HOS::pAYL
a hotel bill; it might have been misconstrued by
the renting people, so I instructed my attormey.to
pay that and get it over with,"

_ The following testimony as reflected on pages 149-153
is set forth:

"Q. Didn't there come a time, Senator, when the corpor=-
ation made a gift of $50,000.00 to Northwestern
University? .

"A, Yes,
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Do you recall the check of ,50,u. (.00 was dated
December 30, 1650, at the very ena o the yearp?
I believe so, yes.

Do you recall where the chec' was passed over to
the representative of Northwestern”

I think it was :siven to Dr. SPiot in havana,
Cubao

Well is it not a fact that the check was signed

”A.

by MACK HEDRICK in behalf of the corporation?

Yes. ell, I don't know whether it is a fact

or not, but I assume it is correct, because we

were 1ook1n5 for SPItS to give him & donationm for
his institution and for him to corntinue his research
work. HEDRICK found out that he was in Havana and
he is the type of a doctor that ucesn't talk to
anybody and finally HEDRICK got noid of hime .J
shouldn't say 'anyoody'; I should say 'everylody'.

We tried to fly to Cuba to interview him with the
understanding SPIES is a recognized authority on
Vitamin B; and the officials of ooth Food | Dru:
and Federal Trade had told us that all of the
claims that we were making for nadacol -- if SPILS
would substantiate these claims that it would be
alright. All of the actions that they had against
us would be dropped and from henceforth we could
use whatever claims SPIES passed upon and permitt=2d
us to see or to use. So we were looking for this
rentleman and we went there sort of in a rush ar

n & hurry. I don't rensnber whegher the check
was sigméd by HEDRICK IRt & 1t:g§s then it
became, of coN ise the bank

to cash the s reas.> v the

check and MACK HE - prec me tc 0
close the deal*ui 5!”% SPI1E

And do you recall whether or not tho:. w
corporate action by the Board of Di:..

the L BLANC Corporation approvin

lace in Havana, Cuba?

£f hand =- to know what 3 mesn, - ]
faintly; but Lhink the Joard wmo{ o 2HLas ey
Mr, HEDRICK an.i awaelt tw mah tile oWyt b

e that (= V{hmw it Soaohor cived we-

- Birmingh | :
to B ;har and Lo ofter to oois dovtor if be

- 34 -
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would agrce to testiy before the Federal Trade
Commission and tne rood and Drug in Jashington
to give him a liberal contribution. The amount
may not have been necessarily specified, but at
one time there was a question of giving him
~~100,00C.00 if he would acree to what I say.

So that you might get a better picture, SPIES in
all of his ocooks, he writes and he quotes testi-
monials from people, from users of the Vicvamin B
and says the benefits that they obtain from the
use of his vitamin which corresponded_to exactly
what we had been using and the Federal Trade did
not want us to use it; so trat we figure we could
sell Hadacol a great deal more if we had been
vermitted to use the same testimonial that SPI&S
used, you see, '
The only difference being that Dr. SPIeS wasn't
selling Hadacol?
That is richt.
Anyway it is your best recollection that some
corporate approval was obtained to make this
ift to Dr. SPIES?

remember that now. MACL HLDRICK had to make it
appear that he was connected with the ~-- that is
how he come to sign that check. He had to make it
apvear to SFIuS that he was connected with the
corporation. Voluntarily, of a big heart, if he
was willing to do what we said, then he was going
to give him this check. It became almost necessary
after he wove himself into this weave that his
signature azpear on the check. He preceded me in
Havana and that is how come I remember that he
signed the check., I wasn't there and he had to
make the presentation,
Was this good doctor being told that this presentation
was being made to Nerthwestern because his words of
wisdom would be used by Hadacol later?
He might have been influenced not to do so, but he
had definitely promised us and so advised, by the
way, through another intermediary, a gentiOIIl in
the Federal Trade Commission who was supervising
us in our advertising, and he had also advised our
doctor in Washington that he would do that,

- 35 - _
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"Qe It would appear from this incident in Havana,
Cuva, that either immediately prior to or after
the gift was made to this doctor that some
corporate action was t aken by the Lo BLANC
Corporation which also is in that period of
time that the minutes are missing®

"A, lio question, i»r. DOYLE, that there must have
been some action."

The following testimony concerning JainS A, HORTON
as contained in Volume 2 of this deposition dated August 26,
1952, is set forth:

"), Yesterday, Senator LE BLANC, you tcstified with
respect to certain contracts mace oy HEDRICK amd/or
yourself with representatives of tic Federal Trace
Commissign in Jashington. I ask you now: Was
JAMES-A.gﬁORTDK one of these reprezentatives of
the Federal Trade Commission that vou approashed’
That I approached?
Or that Mr. HEDRICK approached?

I couldn't say that., I never ap.roached amybody.
Did you know JAMES A. HORTON?
Yes. I know him well.

I show you a group of letters, carbon copies of
letters, and ask that they be mariked Trustee's
Ixhibit Z-a through whatever letter you finish
with and ask you if you can identify those letters:
or copies of letters.™ (The letters referred to
were marked "Trustee's rxhioits z-a to 2-n,"
inclusive, for identification. Documents naud
to witness.) : ,

Those are very good letters, huh?
gid you write them, Sens :

es :

?hen that must be good?

\es

“hey al:o have been marked 'Trustee':

<=a throuyh -n,' cenator. wsxhivit -

ib 0 lettﬁl‘ ~1\\L. }‘0\1 to Jx\;‘L‘;S 1\0 ;.\

‘rage Commi: :in-, dnico aveh Ny o

not correct”

That is ri . o te
: TR s . o MG S e

It iﬁf’r,‘ab R SRt 1) 3,

1’50, to the honovanlo R , acaniel OL

c°n’gresg_‘.'x' Is that nov covvect.

*
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“haf is right.
Exhibits 2-c through 2-m are all letters written
by you dated February 28, 1950, to various members
of the House of ?epresentatlves in the United
States Senate? Is that correct?
That is right.
Is it also not correct that the body of the letters
to everyone of these representatlves or senators
is identical?
Correct
And that the contents of those letters is the same
as the March lst letter to Congressman EVINS? Is
that not true?
That is right.
On March 25, 1950, you advised }Mr. HORTON that you
had written quite a few letters in his behalf to
various Congressmen and Senators and you enclosed
copies of these letters to him? Is that not so?
If that letter says so, it must be s0.
Now, did you not also tell him that after the
enclosed letters had served their purpose that
Mr, HORTON could destroy them?
Destroy the copies?
That you sent him?
That is right.
Was br, HORTON appointed thereafter to any other
osition in the Federal Trade Commission?
o sir.
Am I correct in undepstanding that at or about '
February or March, 1950, Mr. HORTON was interested
in a promotion of some sort in the comnissienl
Well, obviously so; because there was an\:;enil;
and this entleman and I had met at a celebration
when TRUMAN -- for the TRUMAN inaugeration. I had
become rather close to him as a friend. One day
he asked me if there was any way at all that I
could help him, After talking to him, I told him
that I knew one or two senators and one or two
congressmen or a few and I would be glad to help
him-because of the fact that this man was mere or
less in sympathy with the findi of she. LS. . m -
who hqd.discnxsrod«tbe—Vt, A.§V' p X ‘
in these letters, ow wherguf
but lot of these. qthcr 523%15‘han never. mpde
studies of our produet or of our advertising and

-37 -
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and I felt that he was more or less in sympathy
with the people as a whole because there was
always a raging fight between this setup, this
concern, rather and this corporation, becausge

we manufactured this medicinal product as &gainst
the organized medical organizations. There were
people in the Federal Trade Commission who were
in sympathy with the doctors a2rnd they were
opposed to any people selling patvent medicines,
but this gentleman, as 1 said in these letters,
was in sympathy with our cause and I would have
loved to have had him at the head of the Federal
Trade Commission, if possible, so that I could
have furthered the interests of this business.”




- WFO. 58-417
‘WCHafk L .
v 8 One last question on tnis, Senators Is the Trustee's
exhibit 2-um, being a letter of February 28, 1950,
from jyou to Mr. HORTUN, a letter wherein you. told
him thet you had just returned to Louisiana, and
, that you were about to write tnese letters which you
have already identified for us?

d
i. s
;‘
%
:
B
k-

"A. That is correcte I explained to him that I would
do so after realizing that this nzn was in
sympathy with the sale of our product and with the
claims that we were making beczuse he had read
Dr. SPIES' report and the findings of these various
experts on the effects, on the constitutions of a
person after taking the Vitamins E and he knew
exactly -- in other words," he spoke my language and
I was very interested in helping him to beccid -one
of the higher-ups in the Federal Trade Conud.on
so that he could not only serve me and give
vitamins, but that the people of the United 8tates,

‘ for that matter, could be properly served. .

"Q. Other than kr. HORTON on the Commission, did you
at any time seek through intercession with members
of the House or members of the Senate to assigt
any other persons working for that commission in
being promoted within the Cormission, itselfl

. Jes, lre. d0ILE, although I do not remember the
names of The people who lir. HEDRICK was workinmg
with, but Mre. HEDRICK told me ab: various intervals
that there were several others who were in leatny
with the cause or with the cause that we represented
and as against those who were ‘ageirist us. 8o he
told me that he- véuld work to promote these md:.vza"alS:.

- and who they were, I know note e
. -"Qs Did HEDRICK know Mr.-HGRTON?
R " o——~—4erf welle
g Q. Were there any persons in the Food and iy Adzmustratian
: that you interceded for by way of trmin. to cly them
be promoted within their own administrat:i. -

Yes, -
At Could you tell us the name or names '+ ¢ those? -
Fr I forget the names, but Mre DOYVI:, i \i'.m\wft!ry ol
/ » the vitamins ip & At discovevy. b im .
', e v that has come aboulipdesitdyetm=TTE 1asl {ilteen oF . ¢ ) Y
i . - let us say sixteem or sev nteen )cars, offhand, wd

the geltleman in charf,p o the ¥ood and Drug in

- 39 -

58 2808- ' 6




best copy available
WFO 56-l17

"was‘ningto*x was an elderly doctor. In ry oprinion,
the man was sround 75 years old, between 70 and. 7%
and he knew nothing about vitamins. He knew nothizg

about minerals. He did not know anything and he
never read, for mm the results of the SPIES’
ciscovery and the experfasints conducted by Dr. sy
in hospitals on sick pooph with Vitamirs B and &
minerals; but there was & young man in this ofi‘ic=

. who had made a study wpomt-my reconmencaiion. I

3 Surzics: g cdn the bpooks and I told hin ~here he
could find them and I todd him then tist it was a
great injustice to the people -7 inis mation that

‘ we were being prevenied by the Fedural :vernment
because of the fact that there was zi .rcandsatior .4
set up known as the Maical Association who were o
fighting the sale o£ this meritorious »rodugte

% I said, '!oum&yonng* REe

make a study of this, you are .oin: o oumd to
something; because this oli doctol v, 7 QP we =
ke graduated forty or 7ifty years o o "edleine.

He doesn't know of the recent discoveri s immed:i- .= -
I had to make a .tudy oL wie whing tovose L wes ..o »
IF it hadntt taon for fadacel, 1 would ve daad,?

" went on +¢11 him things and he listen
e became iniivesied and he made ,a Btudy
thinge Alter o :A‘. WGied J.'b : b
t*h‘kmka §othd g Lo Dim
' Liie Now e v.,hod :
‘1#‘ hwie ta m'.

yeur: WRyesrs QW Wi they lmow mothing ab .
Byl s w "!‘Od\&t- ) I waB anxicue {ar ¢ .. e
© o UMBP U had listened to wg stowy and - - M

(Aerh el dquty MUY R4 2l Biete }\ T A
t BPc N U Ed Teed e L WRe s g - haw
P c\u chaey b aboL W T - : . . t "‘é‘?bd .
¥ ) . 4 Ak
ﬁr‘f Q At e Yo b T S G '; ‘ ,Yﬂ?Smm
oW Bhons -
X

&



Were you able teo do anything to-advance )ﬁxY

No, sir. -

Did you try to do anything to advaace him?

No. That was in the hands of vir. HEDRICK; however,
I encouraged Mr.  SEDRIZK to make an effort to
promote him.

Did there come a time, Senzator, in tae rarly pert
of 1951, when you found it nessrsary ‘o intercede
with officers of the QfTice of Frice Stabilization
in Wasnington.

Yes. In an effort to improve my product I i‘lgurea
I had a very good rroduct, but I kept on rea@ing on
the latest discoveries in medicine, that is, as far
as nutritien is concerned, and I read zbout the
latest discovery of the V:Ltam:.n B=12; so I mted
to add Vitamin B-12 to ‘my preparation and to wy
formula. In order to add Vitamin B-12 -- I had
made the fatal mistake when I started this business,
not knowing any better; to sell this medicing-at

a tremendously low price from the retail standards.

ihe redicine should have brought twice wnat I was
asking for it

"'nen when I wanted to add Vitamin B-12, the new_
dlscovery in vitamins, I was compelled then u;‘ —

I did not want to increase the price, but I.h#§

to reduce the size of ths bottle. Ina:a‘d; -
eight-ounce, I decided I was going-he build.

a deceptive- loq\:j.ng bottle- W‘km m 3

and mpke it a -ouﬁbthot‘tfvandthenl 3
going to add to fimt vimproved 'Hadacol' and fhen

come out with a new line of sdvertising and puah
.-Hadacol much further by saying that we had Amproved

it to such an extent that .we had even added this
new discovery, Vitamin B-12 and tben claim for
Vitamin B-12 what the doctors who had experimented
had claimed; and by thet time it had beoome practicable
knowledge or universal kmwledga and X:had to audit : -

: HW bo ttleﬂ I

"l had flftOOn qatloads of botwl ready tu ro to “
worke: I da,;’ torvau himg - ahd nghmr. g‘

botttoa "

'gmmad th!a =r ¥hat vas the. gens af!

S0 ", I




Office of Price Stabilization, OPS. .

-- OPS. BSo then when I found ryself agalnst

the wall I went to him and "E explained to hin my
story and I asked that I be permitted to usé

seven-ounce bottle without having to reduce‘“”
price.

Did you go to them szlone or did you haxe sane one
w1th you to help you?

I had somebody to help me.
w28 1t an individual nared TEPE, the first nane?
Lz e 2 lawyer from Ohio?
1 don't remember him unless you mentioned his name,
tut 1 am sure that I had that lawyer; but I had
more than one persone.

Could you tell us who else was there to try and
help you?

we had hired the assistant to the Democratic Hzational
Committeeman.

wWwhat was his name?

1 forgot his name.

Was he a lawyer?

I don't know, but obviously we were urder the
impression, Mr. HEDRICK and myself, that he wielded

a great deal of influence.

Andwith the assistant to the National Democratic

Chairman you then approached persons in the OPS?
Is that correct?

We approached the big man.
Mr. MICHAEL DiSALLE?
Yes.
And did you have a confe
Yes. o
What was the result of that cbnfergnce?

He turned us down. - - -~——=~
“"Would ;&t then appear or did it then ap, oar to you
that the persons whom you had sought to help you in
interceding with NMr. DASALLE were not as Lnflnsnhial
as you thought they were?
On the contrary, we always felt they woru influyntlala
and Mr+ DiSALLE, I said turned us .own. He did no§
turn me down on the first visit. He postp :
decision. He told me not to undertake to}

on working on Mim or-through him, bub
favored with a favorable mmr.
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NA.

You never got approval from OPS?

" No, sire

Did this particular intercession with the OPS cost
money?

Oh, it cost plenty.

Can you give us any idea of approximately t.he amount
it cost?

viell, offnand, no. I couldn'’t very well say that
because tesides the amcunt of noney I paid Kr.
HEDRICK to give to these people, be, himsedf, the
gentlemen in question, handed an expense atcsunt

ore time that I refused to pay for the co¥peration
and he made a trip here to Lafayette to funlly get
his expenses approved.

What gentlemen was that? =L

I forgot his name. He was the gentlemenm: “

Is he the man that you referred to as the ‘daly

to the Democratic National Chairman?

That is right.
He handed you in Washington, was it, an expm account? ¢
No. He was supposed to open an office and to. - .
represent us and one or two other concerns.

But at that time, I think you tald us Senator, he
did present you with a blll of some sor’o. o

For his expenses. :
Can you give us any idea of the apgroximate gmount

“of that bill, which bill you said you refused. tp m?

It was for the leasing of an of“ice and off"

k equipment in the city of vlashmwm,

we were under the impression that i

in Washington would have been helpf

and to the business as a whole; and I : adi
impression after having made a study and: afgse les

how they opersted in Washington that I hwﬂ“h ,
represented; so I agreed to that. But heé dae \d‘bh ‘
bill for expenses, as well as I remember, s
$10,000.00 or $12,0004,00 and I turned it~

that I did riot want ho representation th‘i 'm:ld VQ
that expensive. ,
Is this correct, Senator, that whem’ thi.avm .pl‘o

arose you weqt to Washington and you me ;

whom you destribed? Do you recall
-who introduced you to hin?

No offha.nd, I really couldn't say -+




¢

Anc that after you met him for the purpase of s
interceding with OPS you then decided that maybe you =
should have a washington representative i’or all sorts :
of problems with the Govermment? -

That is correcte. pla

Not just the OPS problem? 3.7 B

No. I am glad you say that, because now ysu rei‘reah
my memory. We were involved with the Agricultural
Department because when I put him, my formula -

and I am sure that you will understand that I was not
a doctor; I was not a druggist, and I hed to read up
plenty to get to this formula. 1 had read that in
Russia they used honey for the cure of ulcerated
stomach end with favorable results; so 1 knew that

in this country, the southern part of the United
States we produced quite a good deal of honey; so

I added honey to my formula to meke it better. 7lhen
we read a pamphlet issued by the Agricultural
Department. What is the man's neme? H= is still
there. BRANNAN?

Searetary .f Agriculture BRANKN

Issued by him that if a concern used any amount of
honey in the menufecture of a product more than they
consuned the _revious year or the year vefore then
they would be entitled to a rebute. We claimed trat
the Agricultural Department owed us $32,000.00 on tha
strength of these pamphle ts, but I could not go to
BRANNAN by myself although I went to see him. I
racked up enough nerve and 1 told him they owed me
thiis muche He told me to give them time to think

it over. Tinen I telephoned gne er two of my senatqre. .
and I asked them to work on BRARNAN, But-adth 1ittde
or no results. Then I r:.gured %‘otgh this imterme. ary
- whose influence obwiously was unquestionable that I
could get my $32,000.00. That was ene of the other
reasons why we employed them, which was the paramount
reason at that time. I wanted a Ua.shing“bon branoch
office to represent this concerns "= -
And, as I gather from what you said’ thet wen you

saw the price that this fellow wanted to charge ”“Q
ou Ghanged your mind?

oe It was too much. He had told me that he HaQ

going to have associated with n mthcr firm, qnot.m
_ concern who wanted represen’ ] b,
- Incidently, he had two besides ré

to share the expenses; so he pré&si¥
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for $4B0C.00 or $L6C0.CC, a little over SLOC0WLIC
for the furniture to establish his office, and I
said, 'Wnere are these other people golng tc snare?!
de said, 'I decided you are going to tay all this,
because you Have more at stake than the others';
and I said, 'No soap's.

e finally camé here and I think the corporation
paid him one-third of whatever the claim was; but
I think that after I insisted that he bring the cost
of the furniture, itemized, and I think that Iinally
I wiggled him down to $3600Ua00 and I think we uid
Did you pay him by check?
Yes, with the corporation's money; however, his
salary and his supposed salary for influence was -
handled through Mr. HENDRICK.
That was a cash transaction from you to ¥r. HENDRIDK
to this individuale. Have spoken about him now for:
- the Yast fiwe or ten mimutes, can you give us any.
idea of his name, sir?
I try to think of his name often, but like last
Christmas I wanted to send him a Chrlstmu card am
I could not think of his name."

(Pages 160-17!4)

The felloulng tSStinomr with reference to Labkdl
of a building from the :ieeoriatructlon Fmame Corpora

o ginal mobtgagee of morifagé'mote of
3191,250.001 and I will show you: :ﬁotorm or t.m.

K

claim (docusent handed to witness}s

Yese I signed thate That is IWA m‘m.
Now, is the mortgage no’oe that

Convent @venue, Building meor :t& here in Laia)i 1te?

I believi , ) of that propecty,

Y . : ' Blys had purvhazed sy
Finanoe Jom ottt B

Doy retall ‘the approximate amownt of mane) thab sy
perlonauy paid for that plece of »woperyy?
No. Offhand tt waa oflavd Lo nme al a price and they
they wunt up, bub L thiuh that we flnally closed f-hi\
am. for u'ound nbs.ooe.ou. as weu . I m&:
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Ané did there come 3 tire thereafter 3enator, that
you ersonally sold that picce of groperty,. Bulldlns
Yumber 1 at 1217 Convent Avenue , to the L
Corporation?

Yes s Sir. ;

And do you recall what the purchase price was that
the corporation obligated itself to pay you?

Yes, sir. I think it was around $190,000 .00 or
somewhere thereabout =- [200,000.0C.

About $20C,000.00? Arnd on that occasion, did thne
corporation execute a mortgage note which obligated
them to pay this from 133,000 - o2z daldlars?

les, SN o

And it is that morigage note for which you filed
your claim for $191,250.007 Is tnat rignt?

That is right.

Now, when the corporation surchased this piece of
property from you for $200,000,00 or theresbouts,
what was the physical condition of the building at
1217 Convent Avenue?

The physical condition? well, when I bought the
building, the building in itself was just a naked
structure and I made some improvements. How much,

I don't remember, then telore that, however, I had
leased the building to the corporation for a I

don't remember how much; and we decided that instead
of just caying the lease, in view of the fact that

I could not continue to make these repairs amd the -
company was not at the time that I leased it able

to make the repairs, themsélves; but mew: " Ll
company was able to gontinue to repair the.

itself, then I figured it was best to get 1d ‘of

the building and sell it to them so that they in turn
could repair the building to such an extemt that. 1ﬁ
was necessary for the successful operation of the
business. But in the n eanwnlle, I had repaired . ﬂn
building considerably, brought in engineers to tell -
me and to designate what was necessary and brought
in people to tell me where the tank should be placed
and where the filling operations of the bott)esa shﬂrlp
‘bes “They recommended where the laboratory sheuld:

be installed and all of these and ofhex expenses : - "
_were incwrred by myself. Se then X called & me Tl

",\o.f the Boa¥d, 22 in the meanuitile” things ”z' _‘_d
up here considerably in this citys And there Mas A

real estate hoom, so I knew that the corpomion dﬁ:l e
‘" - q,_;#&‘.;
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not have iie money to pay me all in a lump sum, so
the Eoard of Directors agreed to sell me the propeﬂv :
on an installment basis, so much a year.
I think you made a mistake. :The Boa:rd of mmm

agreed to buy the property?

I mean buy the property at so much a year. Al gy TR
Do you have anywhere or any place any retmi‘ﬁ:Jt Senaiher
which would reflect the amount of money spogbby you
in improving this building at 1217 Convent Avenue,
before yzu sold it to the LeBLANC Corporatien?
Offhand, right now, I would not know where we.geould
find vhat and I would not remerber how much I spent
or anytning of that kindeee?

A review of the deposition reflects subsequent testimony
as followss

"Qs ied the corporation ever considered, Senator, in
1949, purciasing the Building Number 1 direct]y
from the RFC, itself?

"A. Ysese T

Q. Anc could you tell us what happened after it was
initially considered?

"®A., Well, the board of Directors authorized me to. bwy

: this building from the RFC, and at that time 1"
do not remember what they wanted for it, but they
told x2 that they would not -- I had in the mqantime
become very friendly with the officers of the RFC
in New Orleans. I knew the office bulldlng
they were sy friends ag fer as acquaintax

~ was goncerned; so.Z Mandled the negotiitd
T went to them several t.imes, so they told ne
‘I had to put in a. nzm.

: “\.ell, I did not know how much to put in the bid.
I knew that the building had cost $255,000.0Q I :
had been told that by one of the officials wik

#The Corporation was not in posn.tlon at,
to buy any such buil _f SOI@cM
~mbltﬁhothink w in
“ wag sso,dm.w or 551, 00.30..

-m-
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"So the man came back here and said, &iell,
have to let Ch).cago know and we w111 let you know,'

] come to my office and out of a clear sky one day

I got a telephone call from some unknown pérty and :
said, 'Your bid up there is Le.n. shelved, pigeonholded;
and unless you do something atout i- you are going

to lose that building.!

"You see, we were operating an condueling: the aff:uirs
of our Yusires: ab Lhat tire in that little room next
door and ve nad forty or fifty people bte -and it

was sort of pell-mell.

®*So, to make a long story short, I m inﬂ
automobile and went up there right sway. I talkec
to the gentleman who had received the bide:

"§e said, 'I an not in position to tell you amytnirs-

"I had left by myself with no checks from the
corporation or anythinge
"de said, 'I am not in position 4o tell you axt

about th:.s: that tomorrow wu will decide orn t}a ‘3
that we have recelved.

N 5 4 sm, 'Hell,

"ery, ﬁﬂ: nice gahtiémaﬁ, ever.

"l says, 'I want to know, because
that my company will not bwy #hi
did net matter to me.t

a Bl we 1ad had e “'\“&}h | ST A N aid » g'% v o TS
for Wesa Duettiy o we senbkd jave card 300,000 !s '
the bugldingy Deiv wag ne ‘N\nw in this town 3% W\
time bl\hh the shortagze «f A ) and tin or the' *"5 . '%;'.; b
"\ By could have ever Haddh
ation and I had we_
‘over town and £

<

e 3
3220

2 ."g\e_ T

i R 2
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nothing and there was no place with a railroad
siding. So I bought a little building am the
adjoining side of it that was eighty feet long
by about thirty feet wide and we were getiing so
that we could not unload our bottles. We had to
put the bottles outside and one time two earloads
of bottles got wet and we had to throw them awsay.




To make a long story short, I was at a very grett dis-
advantage and more or less regulations; so I went out

with thet gzentleman one night and finally he teold me,
"Your bid is way low'.

"Well,! I says, 'l don't know what we are going to do,
but tomorrow I want that building.!

Finally, we went to bid and the nex! dey I was there
the first thing in the morning and T met him at his
office and T said, 'I want you to tell me now'.

He Agsinuated to me how mueh it would take to buy the
buil&inge I wrote him my personal check and 1 saild,

'T want the building' and I said, 'I will make
$55,000,00 and I can't pass it up.!

That is why the corporaticn don't buy it, because I had
to put him up my own personal money so as to make a fast
deal, because if that $55,000,00 had been accepted = = =
it was understood with he and I the night before that he
would have told me how much was needed for me to put

upe The corporation - - - I had no checks of the eorpora-

tion and I had to make a fast dealy T couldn't get away
from him.

Am I correct in understanding that whoever this person
was in the RFC, that if you wrote out a check thst wps
sufficiently higher, by his accepting it, you knew that
you were the highest bidder?

Yes, Mr. DOYLE. You have it exactly, except this wayt
Let me elaborate on it. Don't misunderstand meos I
am not casting any reflection on him; but because of
the fact that he told me, '0K, I'll talk to Chicage.!

He at least gave me the lead to understand that that
was somewhat more than his other bid. Obviously, and
I gather from this = = = don't misunderstand me - - -
not from him, but the people who had topped my bid
had had the lead from somebody and that is how come
they were going up there and bidding more than I had,
because that building was cheap for $5%,000,00.

58 2°08- ‘16
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Am I Correet in understanding that when you made your
original bid for $51,000400 that someone close to you

who knew about that informed someone else wno then made
a higher bid than $51,000.00?

Correct,

Someone here in Lafayette that realized your dire need
for the building?

Correct.

And by your taking this trip which I undersiand to be
to Chicago, am I correct - - =

"A., Noy no. The gentleman, himself, was goins to refer this -
offer to his superiors in Chicago. Me, I ran to New 3
Orleanse

May I also say, Mr. DOYLE, for the benefit of the record: k.
That we had been tipped off after the bid had been in- 3
creased that the peoole who were buying it knew that we 3
had to have this building and tney had planned on buying 9
it so as to soak us and ask us a quarter of a million E
dollars for ite £

That is what I gathered was in the back of your mind,
Senator?

I left rere that afternoon at 7:00 o'clock at night and
I went on to that man's house to close that deal the =
next day, and so that is why I bought the building in i
my name: because I had no author1ty in the first place. [

Suppose, and I merely use thls as an 1llus-ration: if
the gzentleman had said $100,000.00.or if he had insinuated

that the man!s offer because I don't know how mueh the 2
other people had offereds I don't know how mueh higher, a
We were willing to pay $100,000.,00 for the buildinge Ve '
would have paid $200,000,00 for the building if we would
have been able, don't misunderstand me. It so happened
that T was making an effort to economize and I wrote my
first check, $55,000.00. If he would have told me how
much more you were, if he would have said $609000,00 1
would have wrote it. If he woauld have said 'No so#p,'

I would have given up to $755000,00.
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He was trying to do the rirht thine with me by refusing
my check; but the minute he took it, I had a chance to
get it at that price, T left it that way, but it was
with my check I bought it. Then, I don't have the
minutes authorizing me to buy it; and when they made
the papers the next day after they phoned Chicago - - -
they made the minutes in my name and I had eaten
breakfast and came back and the papers were made.

You held on to it for some months before it was so0ld?

I figured I had made such a good deal and if somebody
offered me a quarter of a2 million doilars I wasn't
going to sell ite I wasn't roing to sell it for mo
sum, under no circumstances for less than what I sold
it to the corporation, but T made a speecial deal,
because -~ - but that building; there is worth ter times
more than that little barn on the side that cost
$88,000,00. That was nothing." (Pages 256 - 26%)

In an effort to ascertain the location of minutes of ine le
Blanc Corporation for December 1950 and for tne first seven monihs of
1951, Mr. DOYLE took the deposition on Au7ust 27, 1952 of Miss WESTA
MARTIN and which deposition appears in Volume IIT of the devosi::on
entitled "In the Matter of: The Le Blanc Corporation®.

Under questioning by Mr. DOYLE, Miss MAKRTIN identifiei her-
self as being Secretary of the Happy Day Company and the Le 5.8~
Laboratories and Le Blanc Corporatione

She testified that the minutes were prepared by hevsell & &
Mre LOWE, head of the Bookkeeping Departmsat, er occasional'y ¥r i

2N

corporation's attornsy, Mr. VOORNIES, and after they wc Te siewe W

the President of the compeny, DUDEEY 1E BLANC, the mi:: R
in chronolopical order in the eotpontj_.on'o mimte roces \'\\\.

"i8s MARTIN testified that she eould not o = w3 ¥
minutes were not in the record book; howewer, she . ' 7 wh M
-believed the minute honlm were turned over to Ta: v = PR SN
York on the la-{ {vip v second last rin toe the . R AR

mt prior t.: "t omelltiey o Ahe ewsmaral ien,

- 52 =
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She said she gave Mr. LOWE permission to release the minute
books to Lans and Lawn but that she was not cognizant as to whether
the corporation obtained a receipt for the minute record bookse

It was noted that the direct examination of Miss MARTIN
appears on pages 343 = 360 of this deposition.

With reference to the missing minutes it was also noted on
pages 142 - 143 in answer to Mr. DOYLE's question, *Do you know,
Senator, when these minutes were turned over to the purchasing stock-
holders or to the Tobey Maltz Foundation in New York -~ = do you know
who turned them over to them?", LE BLANC replied that he believed
Mr. LOWE released the minute record books to the buyerse
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JERGME DOYIE, of the Law Firm of CAHILL, GORDON, ZACHRY
AND REINDEL, 63 Wall Street New York 5, New York, made avm to
the New York Office phot.ostatlc copies of documents located in the
files of The LeBlanc Corporation at Lafayette, Louisiana. These
documents included a letter dated February 28, 1950, which DUDEEY J.
1eBLANC, as President of The LeBlanc Corporation, directed to a number
of Congressmen., This letter readss

#Dear -

"We are vitally interested in the members of the
Federal Trade Commission., Those who are there now
are working with us and understand our problems,

"Because of the fact that Vitamins and Minerals in
combination dissolved in a liquid is somewhat new
to the medical profession, you can easily underw
stand that we have had a little difficulty in the
past with the commission.

®The purpose of this letter, therefore, is to
respectfully request that you do all you possibly
can for the appointment to the Federal Trade
Commission of thz Honorable James A. Horton.

Mr, Horton is presently connected with the commission
and has worked for the commission for several years,
He is familiar with all phages of commission actiwi-
ties. He has made a study of the Vitamin and Minersl
business. If you are successful in having his sppoke
commissiocner, we feel that we will owe you am everw
lasting debt of gratitude.

®On the other hand, if we can ever be of any serviee .. ... .

~-go-you in any way, please do not hesitate to comlnd
us e

With the writert!s kindest personal regards, we are

Very truly yonrl,
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This letter bears the dictation initials -DJI./mr- it
- wag directed to the followings:

Hon. PETER W. RODINO, JR., u.c‘.
House of Representatives

Senator ALIEN J. ELIENDER
House of Senate

Senator RUSSELL B. LONG
House of Senate

Hone Feo EDWARD HEBERP, ML
House of Representatives

Hone HAIE BOGGS, Mo
House of Representatives

Hone. EDWIN E. WILLIS, MLo
House of Representatives

Hone OVERTON BROOKS, ML
House of Representatives

Hone OTTO E, PASSMAN, MCe
House of Representatives

Hon. JAMES H. MORRISON, MJC.
House of Representatives

Hon. HENRY De LARCAIE, JR., M.Ce
House of Representatives

Hone Ae LECNAND ALLEN, M.C.

House of Representatives

Hone JCE L. EVINS, Mo
House of Representatives

The letter to Congressman EVINS was dated March 1, 1950,

On February 28, 1950, LeBLANC directed the roumg letter
" to JAMES A, HORTON:




WDear Jims

Y¥e have returned back to our office and I want to

certainly thank you for your many courtesies while
we were in Washington.

"] am writing today a letter to every member of
Congress with whom I am acquainted as well as the
Senators respectfally reguesting that they put
their shoulders to the wheel.

"yith the kindest personal regards, I am

Very truly yours,

DUDIEY Jo. LEBLANC
¥DJL S

In a letter dated March 25, 1950, directed to “Hon. James
A. Horton, Federal Trade Commission, Washington, De. C.®, LeBLANC wrote:

®Dear Friend Jamess:

“On my return from the Jackson Day dinner, after I
got settled I wrote letters to a good many of our
friends in Washington on your behalf. The enclosed
letters are self=explanatory and after they have
served the purpose, you may destroy them,

WIf at any time you feel I can be of any assistance
to you in any way, do not hesitate to write me.

Very truly yours,

DUDIEY J« LEBLANC

¥DJL/mar
®Encls. 7‘
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The %enclosed letters™ to which LeBLANC makes reference,
are the letters dated February 28, 1950, directed to members of
Congress as set forth above,

The Congressional Directory for 1950 indicates that JAMES
A, HORTON was then the Director of the Bureau of Legal Investigations
of the Federal Trade Commission. The Congressional Directories for
1951 and 1952 indicate that JAMES A. HORTON is now Director of the
Bureau of Industry Cooperation, Federal Trade Commission.

¥r. BDOYIE also mwde available photostatic copies of
correspondence between The LeBlanc Corporation, Lafayetts, Louisiana,

and Attorney R. EDWARD TEPE, 1315 First National Bank Building,
Cincinnati, Chio.

In a letter dated April 19, 1951, TEFE informs The LeBlanc
Corporation he had met the previous day, Wednesday, April 18, with Price
Stabilization Director MICHAEL V. DiSALIE in his office at Washington
relative to the Hadacol price problem. The letter sets forth the
problems being faced by TEPE in an effort to have the ®price problem®

solved to the benefit of The LeBlanc Corporatione

In a letter dated May 8, 1951, TEPE writes The LeBlanc
Cornoration,in part:

"Since my employment by you on February 28th, to
attempt to work out a regulation or other relief

of your price dilemma, your Company has also

referred to me problems of free gift allowances

and problems concerning the sale of the smaller sigzes,

"To date, I have expended in travel for your Company
to Washington, Toledo, LaFayette, etc., approximately
$700400 in phones, wires, etc., approximately $100,00,
and other expenses of $500,00, and have used up ten
full working days in addition to office time, etce

®I, therefore feel that a further retainer would be
in order at this time of §5,000,00.%

DUDLEY Je LeBLANC replied to TEPE!s letter under date of
May 22, 1951, in parts

®© 57 =
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T am under the impression that you overloocked

the arrangements that you and I made on your
first visit and to refresh your memory, we gave
you a check for $1,500 or $2,000 to start out
with and the understanding was that if you got
our 7 oze and 20 oz, bottles approved, we would
then pay you $5,000, but we owe you nothing until
you have obtained the approval of the O.P.A. for
our new sizes,

“There never was any question about giving you a
retainer unless you accomplished somethinge

#The fact that you were recommended to us so highly
by one of our mutual friends certainly leaves me to

believe that you had forgotten about this arrange-
ment

TEFE, by letter dated May 23, 1951, to The LeBlanc Corpora-
tion, states, in part:

"My letter of May 8th stated to you my understand=

ing of the terms of my employment by you, namely that

I was to attempt to work out a regulation or other

relief for the shortening=of=-size dilemma in which

you found yourself because of price controls. For

this you paid me a retainer of $2000,00, (incidentally
telling me to be sure that $500.00 was paid to the
Washington advocate~ hence your recollection of $1500400).

If successful, I was to bill you a further additiomal
amount .

M. succeeded in having written into #22 the language,
which, in my opinion, would have solved your problem,
only, as you are aware, to have 'proprietary drugs®
excluded from the regulation in an eleventh hour
amendment. In this effort, as I have already advised
you, I spent $1300.00 and used up a great deal of timee.

®In the interim, in addition to what you and I had
discussed, your company referred to me problems of
free=gift allowances and problems concerning the
merchandising of the smaller sizes. In consequente

58 2808-
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"of this, I was instructed by Richard Brown to
confer with him and you in LaFayette on May 3,
1951, In travel and conference time with Miss
Martin, Mr. Brown, Mr. Montgomery et al, I again
consumed three full working days and incurred
additional expense.

# % BN W R R R oW oW R

“I regret your opinion that %Ythere rever was any
any question about giving you a retainer unless

you acconplished something,! and I believe that

it is founded upon a .lack of understanding of the
depth of the problem confronting you and the volume
of work required in its solution.

"My recommendation to you, I trust, was of the plane
upon which I normally do business and I appreciate
the kind referral to you. However, I had not and do
not now forget the arrangement for my employment, as
I have set forth explicitly herein.

R S R S S S

W] anm unwilling to undertake further responsibility
for the items listed herein or for the further advance-
ment of your position, either in the Drug Advisory
Committee or in a tcure-allt application to Administrator
DiSalle, without assurances, by way of the desired
retainer, that my efforts are being expended as we

agreed, according to my understanding of the work
referred.

"Your company, thus far, has received better and more

careful representation before O.P«S., in my humble

opinion, as evidenced by past happenings and reports,

than you could obtain elsewhere. Should you disagree,

as is certainly your right, please so advise me, Should

you agree, and desire my further efforts in your behalf,
kindly send me the requested retainer to cover the necessary
and essential expense and time involved.®

L 4
‘ﬁjw{"
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Mro. JERGME DOYLE also made available photostatic copies
of two letters reflecting an exchange of correspondence between DUDIEY
Je LeBLANC, as President of The LeBlanc Corporation, and He TURNEY
GRATZ, Suite 500, 917 15th Street, Washington, D. C.

A letter dated March 6, 1951, from He TURNEY GRATZ,
Washington, D. C., to Senator DUDIEY J. LeBLANC, President of The
LeBlanc Corporation, Lafayette, Louisiana, reads:

"Dear Dudleys

®This will acknowledge your letter of March 3 and
thank you for sending me the congratulatory letter
which you received from the business people in Kansas
City.

"] am a bit concerned over your comment that you have
not heard from me since you left Washington. I have
talked over the telephone either to you or Miss Martin
nearly every day since you left, and in addition,
during the past several days, I have written several
letters to your people there.

"iith reference to your comment about my deciding
whether or not to work for you, I can assure you
there is no question whatsoever about the decision.
My acceptance of your firm offer to became Vice
President of the LeBlanc Corporation in charge of
Exports was not taken lightly, and our understanding
was reached only after many discussions, and was
finally determined in a conference with you, Chair-
man Boyle and myself. Fram that moment it has been
a firm, final and absolute commitment, and once I
have made a commitment, I never deviate from it,

"I am bound to fulfill all of my commitments with

you because it would be a matter of grave concern

to the Chairman of the Party for a person in my
position (as that of the second man in the National
Party, having relinquished that position in eenstdera-
tion for the offer and acceptance of the Vice Presi-

dency of your Corporation) not to complete the
commitment. Moreover, there could be no twrning

back once the Chairman, after being authoriszed by




®you, released the national publicity that the
Executive Assistant Chairman of the Party was
resigning in order to become Vice President for
Export for the LeBlanc Corporation, manufacturers
of HADACOL.

8T realize the matters you-have pending in Washington
are of great concern to you, and because they are, I

am also acutely concerned with them. Furthermore, I
can see how difficult it is for any business man to
understand the delays that we all have to put up with
in dealing with government departmentse. That is why

I have said, from time to time, that relaticnc with
government departments must be constantly developed

in order to build good will and mutual respect. No

one can accomplish the ends they desire by pressure

or nearly as soon as one has a right to reascnably
expecte I have spent ten years closely observing

the operations of these departments. I feel that I

not only know more people in Washington than perhaps
anyone else does, but that I also am nore conversant
with the operations of the devartments. Verv few
people realize that under the Civil Service system,

the departments are staffed by Republicans as well

as Democrats, and there is a third class, which for
want of a better name, should be called Bureaucrats.
They owe allegiance to no political party, but call
themselves experts. It seems that the Bureaucrats go
out of their way to delay decisicns on even the most
simple matters. In many cases the department heads

are prisoners of these Bureaucrats because by the

time a case reaches the chief for a decision, the .
fellows down below have documented the matter where

it is not only hard to decide, but many times impossible
to decide in favor of the person who is appearing before
the department. I have been able to build a reputation
for never requesting a department head to do anything
that was not right and proper or, as you say about
HADACQL "meritorius.®* Such a reputation is not easily
built in this town and, under no circumstances, do I
intend to jeopardize ite. That is my greatest value to
you, to your corporation, and to your product. That

is why, in my handling of your affairs, neither my

name nor yours will ever be the cause of any Congress=
ional investigation, or will ever be criticized.




"0n the other hand, while we may not get action as
quickly as we both would like, in the long rum,’ .,ﬁ
will get fair consideration and just treatment in
every matter in which you are interested.

#Since the public announcement of my going with you,

I have had many officials tell me in person and over-

the telephone that they will be happy to cooperate

with uses As soon as Jim Mead, Chairman of the Federal
Trade Commission, returned from Flerida, we had a long
talk in which he said he was delighted to have such a
close personal friend in a position where the differences
which have, from time to time, developed between his
agency and our corporation, could now be handled between

personal friends for the best interests of the government
and the corporation.

¥T had a long talk with the people at Agriculture
yesterday, and I believe this is another one of those
cases where the department heads are at the mercy of

the Bureaucrats. They tell me they very much want to
pay you the honey subsidy, but that up to now they had
beenn unable ta avercome the documentation which had.
been prepared by the Bureaucrats down belowe 1 believe
that we can make more progress with this honey question
by getting Senators Ellender and Byrd to take a persanal
interest in ite Even so, it will be necessary for us to
develop documentary proof to offset the paper file that
the Bureaucrats have built up in this matter. :If the
Secretary of Agriculture decides the honey questiom in
our favor, he will have to have a record built uwp in the
department to justify his decision; otherwise some
political enemy such as the American Medical Assécige
tion might use this one little point as a wedge to

force a Congressional investigation which would dmige
the reputation of our product. I had planned t0 see
Senators Ellender and Byrd today, but since owr telsphone
conversation yesterday, where it was plamned that I comse
to Lafayette within the next few days, I will posipone
seeing the Senators until after you and I have had s
chance to talk over the whole problem personallys




"] know that you realize from the many telephone
conversations that I have had with you and Miss
Martin that I have been concerning myself on a
twenty=four hour a day basis with the bottle
question. As I told you, I met Mr. DiSalle one
morning before breakfast and stayed with him several
hours going into the whole matter. Again last Sunday,
I met him and I am sure that he is doing everything
that he can appropriately do to settle this matter as
soon as possible in order to save us further delay and
expenses 1 am meeting again with him today, and will
call you just as scon as I have anythirg to report.

"I am looking forward to the pleasure of being with you
all within the next few dayse

Sincerely,

TURNEY GRATZ

"Senator Dudley Jo LeBlanc
President
The LeBlanc Corporation
Lafayette, Louisiana®

A letter dated April 13, 1951, readss:

®Mr. Turney Grats
Suite 500

917 = 15th Street
Washington, De Coe

#Dear Turneys

"The last time you were in my office, it was clearly
understood that I pay you $20,000 a year and that is
all T am obligated fore You are supposed to run the
office and all expenses attached thereto.

"I told you I would, of course, pay your expenses
coming to Louisiana and I am, therefors, instruc

ting
my auditor to send you a check for $263.98, which you
claim you spent,
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m'r, Yedrick is ot authorized to contract for or in
behalf of this Corporation as he is not even employed
by use Mre Hedrick merely reoresents an advert151ng
agency with whon we do busxness.

"] hope and trust that our business relationships will
forever coatinue to be very pleasant and I say this

very sincerely. But, I also want to say that I am

very disappointed in the work that you have accomplished
in our behalf up to this time.

#T{ vou recall, my visit to Washinston was to employ
Clark Clifforc. You suggested that we emplcy you and
assured us that you would perform and if at any time
we were not satisfied, we could discontinue our business
relationshipe I believed then and I believe now that
Clark Clifford could have obtained for us our honey
rebates You told me you could do that,

#jje felt positive too, according to what you told us

about your giving Mr. DeSalle his job, that you could

get from the O.P.d+ the necessary authority for us to
continue operations that had been started by us a year
agoe You have failed to secure that for us and, frankly,
we are in a hell of a fixe.

®You told me how close you were to the President. I
explained to you that a photograph of me with the
President would be of a lot of value to mees You told
me you could fix thate You failed again\

"Now, we need some steel to complete two buildings which

we started lagt year, and I want a permit for a television
station in New Orleans. I respectfully request that you
devote your time and attention to obtaining these tor mee

WAs I stated above, I am your friend and I want to remain
s0 but with me it is strictly a business propositione
I'm willing to pay for what I get but I am not willing
to pay for something I am unable to obtain,

®] hope that you will understand my position in this matter
and please accept this letter in the spirit in which it is
written.
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®With kindest personal regards and best wishes, I
am

Very truly yours,

THE LEBLANC CORPORATION

DUDIEY J. IEBLANC
PRESTDERT
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BACKGROUND OF JAMES ALBERT HOKRTOn

During an applicant type investigation concerning HOXTON
by the Federal Bureau of Investigation in December 1942 = January 1943,
personnel records of the Post Office Department, reviewed by SA WILLIAM
We FAIR, reflected JAMES ALBERT HORTON was employed as a Clerk in the
Post Office Department between March 1, 1917, and June 30, 1919, when he
was dropped from the rolls because of a cut in appropriation. Between
July 1, 1919, and December 31, 1920, according to the personnel records ;
of the Department of Justice, HORTON was employed as a Special Investigator
of the Bureau of Investigation, Department of Justice. He resigned from
this position. Personnel records of the Federal Trade Comnmission, reviewed
by SA FAIR, indicate HORTON was apoointed an Assistant Chief Examiner for
the Federal Trade Commission on March 28, 1921. At the time of the appli=
cant type investigation, HORTON held the position of Chief Examiner,
Federal Trade Commission. These personnel records reflected HORTON!s
date of birth as June 18, 1886, Youngstown, Ohios

References, who were Commissioners of the rederal Trade
Commission, and an attorney-at~law described HORTON as a very capable
and exceptionally industrious executive who had an ambitious energy
which sometimes drove HORTON and his subordinates to the limit, One
individual, who requested his identity not be divulged, stated HORTON
was a person of willful prejudices and exceptionally strong likes and
dislikes which HORTON on some instances allowed to bias his opinions,
This individual also reported HORTON was cbsased with the importance of
his own position and was extremely unpopular with the members of his staff
although he maintained excellent discipline among them. Neighbors
reported favorably concerning HORTONe. HORTON was the father of two
boys and a girl by his first wife who died some years ago. HORTON
reared his children strictly and at the time of the investigation, the
two boys were in the armed services and the girl was married. HORTON
~ had married GENEVIEVE F, SMITH, a i'ormer secretary at the Federal Trade
Commission, in June 1939,

Records of the Metropolitan Police Department, Washington,
D. Ce, reflected one JAMES ALBERT HORTON, age L1, was arrested on a
charge of disorderly conduct on July 5, 1928, This HORTON's profession
was listed as lawyer. The location of the arresting officer in this case
at the time of the applicant investigation could not be determined in an
effort to further identify this JAMES ALBERT HORTON. Traffic records
reflected a JAMES ALBERT HORTON was arrested for fast riving, 38 miles
per hour, on September 10, 1933, and also paid a $3 fine on a parking
violation on April 26, 192,
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LEADS

THE MEW ORLEANS OFFICE

AT NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

Will contact JUSTIN GREEN, Manager, RFC, 348 Baronne
Street, New Orleans 12, Louisiana, Regional Office
of the RFC, and arrange to review RFC records as they

pertain to the Happy Day Company, Le Blanc Laboratories
and the Le Blanc Corporation,

In this connection, names of all RFC officials and employees
having contact with DUDLEY LE BLANC, MACK HEDRICK or any
other officiale of the Le Blanc Corporation should be
obtained and the basis of this contact set out,

AT LAFAYETTE, LOUISIANA

Will review the records of the Le Blanc Corporation and
will interview DUDLEY J. LE BLANC pursuant to imstructions
contained in reference Bulet dated October 24, 1952,

Will interview BENNETT J. VOORHIES, Attorney with the law
firm VOORHIES and LABEHE, 718 South Buchanan Street,
Lafayette, Louisiana, Attorney for DUDLEY J. LE BLANC. It
should be ascertained from VOORHIES whether he has any
knowledge of contacts made by LE BLANC, MACK HEDRICK or
any other representatives of the Le Blan¢ Corperstiss with
officials of the Federal Trade Commission or the RFC where
these officials were given moneys, gifts or gratuities bty
LE BLANC or his associates., The possibility exists that
VOORHIES will claim privilege as Attorney for LE BLANC.

It should be ascertained from VOORHIES the ideatity of the
doctor who represented LE BLANC in Washington, De C., before
the Federal Trade Commission. In this regard it is to be
noted that this doctor has not been identified in the
testimony of LE BLANC,

Will determine from VOORHIES whether he has any lknowledge
of LE BLANC's efforts to have JAMES A, HORTON made Commissionet
of the Federal Trade Commission,

£3 2808- -8




Will ascertain from VOORHILS whether LE BLANC had received
promises of cooperation from HORTON on behalf of his product

Hadacol in return for pressure LE BLANC might have exercised
on behalf of HORTON,

Will ascertain who LE BLANC contacted atRFC, New Orleans,

relative to his obtaining the building mentioned in details
of this report, It is believed VOORHIES will have knowledge
of the name of this individual

Will interview Miss ONESTA MARTIN, former Secretary, Le Blanc
Corporation, It should be ascertained from Miss MARTIN
whether she has any knowledge of payments of moneys, gifts or
gratuities by DUDLEY J. LE BLANC, MACK HEDRICK or any other
official of the Le Blanc Corporation to representatives of the
Federal Trade Commission or the RFC,

It should also be ascertained the identity of the docter who

represented LE BLANC before the Federal Trade Commission in
Washington, D. Ce

Will determine from Miss MARTIN whether she has any knowledge
of LE BLANC's efforts to have JAMES A, HORTON made Commissioner
of the Federal Trade Commission,

Will ascertain from Miss MARTIN whether LE BLANC had received
promises of cooperation from HORTON on behalf of his product

Hadacol in return for pressure LE BLANC might have exercised
on behalf of HORTON,

Will ascertain who LE BLANC contacted at RFC, New Orleans,
‘relative to his obtaining the building mentioned in details

of this reports It is believed Miss MARTIN will have knowledge 1
of the name of this individual, .

Will verify the death of MACK HEDRICK., It has been testified
that HEDRICK died sometimwe in September, 1951,

THE CHICAGO OFFICE
' AT _EVANSTON, ILLINOIS

Hill interview Dr, SPIES, Northwestern University, with T
$50,000,00 check he received from MACK HEDRICK in

, in return for an appearance before the Federal Trede &
mission and the Food and Drug Administration im Washington.

-
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THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

AT WASHINGTON, D, C,

Will, upon receipt of initial report from New Orleans,
interview TURNEY GRATZ, Attorney, Washington, D. C,, and
former Representative of the Democratic National Committee,

Washington, D C., relative to his representation of
DUDIEY J. LE BLANC,

Will ascertain from GRATZ if he has any knowledge of the
payment of moneys, gifts or gratuities to representatives of
the Federal Trade Commission or the RFC, In this regard it
is to be noted that GRATZ in a letter dated March 6, 1951, 9
addressed to LE BLANC commented upon comtacts with ropresentn- -
tives of the Federal Trade Commission, ;

Will ascertain the extent of HEDRICK's representation of
LE BLANC in Washington, D. C., from GRATZ.

Will determine whether LE ELANC has ever admitted to GHATZ

that he had given HEDRICK money to pay for influemce at the
Federal Trade Commission or the RFC.

Will obtain detailed background information relative to the
representation of LE BLANC by GRATZ.

Will determine from GRATZ whether he has any kmowledge of

LE BLANC's contact with MICHAEL DI SALLE, former Head of OPFS
in Washington, D¢ Co Determine whether GRATE @er accospanied
IE BLANC to the offices of DI SALLE velstive te a price
problem that LE BLANC was experienciag with Nadacol.

Will also conduct any other additional imvestigation deemed
pertinent upon receipt of New Orleans report,

20 AL OFFJCES EXCEPT NEN QRLEANS

ALL LEADS ARE TO BE HELD IN ABEYANCE PENDING W+CEIFNT OF
INVESTIGATION BY NEW ORLEANS OFFICE.

Bureau letter dated October 24, 1952
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HOVEMBER <8, 1952 AIRTEL
N SAC, CHICAGO
DUDLTY J{:jLB BLAKC, ET AL, BRIBERY. HREREPS WiLLIAM C. HIGGINS
OCTCBYER THIRTYONE LAST AT WATHINGTON AND LAURFRCE J. FRANK,JR.
NOVEMBER FOURTHEN LAST AT NEW ORLFANS. ADVITE DATE ERXrOMT
SUBMI T™HD AND HAME OF SUBMITIING AGHNY,
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AASHTNCTON AND CHICAGO FRO:. /ASH FIELD 2

/DIRECIOR AND SAC P
") ZE R
DUDLEY JOSErY’LE BLANC, ET AL, BRIBERY. REREP SA WILLIAM C. HIOGINS

-+

OCTOBER THIRTYONE LASI AT WFO, PLEASE XPEOTTE COVERAGE LEAD YOUR

~

DIVISION,




FEDERAL BUREAU IRVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPA OF JUSTICE
lfP"““’

ceodocenean Decemoer 2, 1952

Cnicago, Tilinois

Tr it the following Telet ) to: AIRTEL iy
IRECTOR, FBI, SAC WASHINGTON ¥#IELD OFFICE, SAC BIRMINGHAN'N

L © ! o
Qpp;gmm{o‘sm% LE ‘BLANC; THEQLE RLANC CORPORATION; JAMES AL KT £
® HORTON; UNSUB, RFC EMPLOYEE, NEW ORLEANS, LA., BRIBERY.

Din. TOM D, SPI:S THAVELING AND UNAVATILARLE FOR INTERVIEW

USTIL DEC. TuREs NEXT. MISs J0 GILLEY, WOATAWESTRAR URIVES 11

e
-

MEDICAL SCZ00L, NUTRITION DEPARTMENT, ADVISED SPILS ARRIVING” 7‘\
BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, DEC. THREE. ADDKESS WILL BE CARE OF '
NUTRITTON CLINIC, HILLMAN HOSPITAL, TELEPHONE BIRMINGHAM S:VEN

ONE SIX TWO TWO. BIRYINGHAM COVER CHICAGO LEAD ENCLOSED

REPORT SA WILLIAM C. HI: INS, DATED OCT. THIATYONE LAST, W¢O.
RLPORT SA LAURENCE J. FRAWK ENCLOSED FOR SIKMINGHAM INFORMATION.

KRS/ hms MALONE
508-267

Enc.: BIRMINGHAM ONE COPY. EACH OF TWO R-PORTS f‘i

AMSD




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Twis case oriciNaTED AT WASHINGTON FIELD

N@PORT MADE AT " DAL WHEN PIRIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

PHITADELPHIA 11721/52 11/19/52 i CLAULE M, PENNINGTON (THM)

mﬁ]’DLEY J(BE?()L.BIANC; m mec CWP(BATION; CHARACTYER OF CASE

JAMES ALBERT HORTON; UNKNOWN SUBJECT, ’REQ« BRIBERY
. | EMPLOYEE | =
SYNQPSISOFFACTs:  Recards, Fairmount f‘am, Hospital for Treatment
SRS S of Nervous and Meutal Disorders, reflect MAC At
E A 0 okl b, HEDRIGK died on 8/29/5). /1
1[N Yy, : x
" \ : d / 3
S .f;fé\’ v, - RUC - !
H ! W X Y «
'+ DETAIIS: \ 4 At Philadelpnie, Pay
; The following investigation was conductsd by SA ROBERT V.

Mrs. L. M, LIGGETT, Superintendent of the Fairmount Farms,
a private psychiatric hospital for the treatasnt ef nervous and mental
diseases, located at 4725 Ridge Avenus, advised that her records reflect
that MAC D, HEDRICK was admitted to that hospital on August 24, 1951,
and was pronounced dead en August 29, 1951, by the Medical Directer
Dr. WILLIAM WILSON, The recoerds did not reflect the diagnosis of the
1llness for which HEIRICK had entered the hospital,

b v r~ ol g €9
‘“"’“'-"¥ LR S U

These records indicate that HEIRICK was thirty-nime yom
of age; that his home was in Houston, Texas, where he was stated to have
been associated with the Majestic Advertising Company with a Mr, TONNER
28 CO-OWNeT,

The hospital sent the bill far collection of amounts due
them to HEDRICK's aunt, a Mrs, BIANCHE H, (HESTNUT, 5LO6 Central Avenue,
Tampa, Florida,

- REFERRED UPON COMPL:TION TC THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

‘AND - &_—”‘-’_ T SPECIAL AGENT

- : EINTH SPACKS
PORWARDED: i Charox LO NOT WRIT KSE SPAL

| RECORDT" - Q

< s 5 '
t
COPIES OF THIS REPORT 3 .- o

3 Burean
- Washington Field (58-417)
: - Philadelphia (56-199)

RTY OF FBI--THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTE
; 10 WINCH LOARED,

4 ' ¥ ©. 5. covennment PeINNINS GFUNS 1000050
PEC181952  apelhy o
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| REFERENCEs Report, S8 LAUNBICE J. FRANK, JB., dated 11/1L/52, st
New Or]..lﬂ, h.




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

S CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHILGTON FIELD

MADE AT

DATE WHEN I PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK REPORT MADE BY

BIRMINGHAM 12/5/52 | 12/5/52 We HERBERT OSBORIE

® ® e e, CHARACTER OF CASK

DUDLEY J, IE BLANC; The Le Blanc Corporationj
JAES ALBERTSHORTON; UWKNCMN SUBJECT, RPC

Employee, New Orleans, Louisiang )

TR I S ATE TSy T AT

BRIBERY

-

' SYMOFSIS OF FACTS:

VN
v 2 D, SPIES, Professor of Medicine, North=~3 o -
western University, ¢nd visiting frefessor af .
Medicine, University of 2labema Medical School, W& / ~
Birmingham, advised DUDLEY J. LE BLANC of Le o
Blanc Corporation, through MACK H{ZDRICK, do= ,;‘J
nated ,;50,000,00 to lorthwestern University 1
December 30, 1950, Donation received to be P
placed in Spies Committee Fund for Clinical
Research and received with no strings attached
and with understanding no publicity be given.
No mention made that Dr. SPILS was expected to
testify before any governmental body or issue
any statement relative to Le Blanc Corporati

or their product, Hadacol. OG- l- R. 3

= RUC =

AT BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA

The following is a joint investigation of Specisl Agents
JOIN C. SEATON and W. HERBERT OSBORNESs -4 -
Dre TG4 D.ASPIES, Professor of Medicine, Northwestern
University, Chicago, Illinois, and a visiting Professor of Medicine
at the University of Alabama liedical School, Birmingham, Alczbama,
stated he had received from the Le Blanc Corporation a donation of
$350,000,00 on December 30, 1950, and that the check representing

COPIES OF THIS REFPORT
. 3= Buream
= Chicago (Info)(5A-267)
1 = New Orleans (Info) (58-91
3 = Washington Field (58-)17
58=4417) . )

70 8E BISTRIOVTED OV
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. the donation hod been deliverad to him by a Mr. MACK HEDRICK as the
representative of DUDLEY J. LE BLANC and the Le Blanc Corporatiom.
Dr. SPIES stated at the time this check was received, it wa$ mads -
plain to Hr. H{EDRICK that there was to be no publicity ccacerning

the fact that either Mr. LE BLANC or his corporation had made the
donation and there was to be no future publicity in any shape, form
or fashion relative to this donation, Dr. SPIES stated there was no
agresmnent, nor mention to him by Mr. HEDRICK, of the fact that he was
expected vo appear before sany governmental zgency aad testify on behalf
of the Le Blanc Corperation. Ir. SPIES advised if taere had basn ang
such strings, or any other strings, tied to the gift, then it would
not have been accapted.

In support of his statement, Dr. SPI.S made available a
copy of a letter dated January 3, 1951, which is directed to Senator
‘DUDLEY J, LE BLANC, The Ie Blanc Corporation, Lzfgyette, ILouisiana
which reads as follows:

"ir. liac Hedrick has presented us witi & cieck
dated December 30, 1950 and drawn in favor of Northwestern
University for the amount of 350,000, Mr. Hedrick has made
it plein that this is entirely a philanthropic act and that
neither The Le Blanc Corporation nor you personally nor any
of the members of the Corporation will now or in the future.
publicize in any shape, form, or fashion this donation. '
Furthermore, Mr. Hedrick made it clear that no one expected
or wished us to work directly or indirectly on Hadacols Mre
Hedrick also made it clear that he had sought us out on your
~ instructions because you realized that the sugoess of your
product hed, from a scientific point er viev, hun depandent, .
upon our researches.

"This donation will enable us to accamplish moye’
speedily our researches in nutrition. As you imow, the -
science of nutritien is young and vigorous and, like all
young things, requires much nourishment.

"Perhaps I may say in passing that Mr. Hedrick very
favorably impressed mot only myself but also my associates
with your and his sincerity and, in addition, the feems '
writer, Dr. Paul de Kruif, independenily arrived &t ﬁl aime
conclusion that both you and Mr. Hedrick were 4
help this young science grow inte & mere nm' ocim tl#-
would more widely be efit humnii e ‘ e gy
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"I have not talked with Dre de Kruif this morning

but I am sure thet he, like my associstes-snd. Wseli‘ s Vishemes . ooy
you a very Happy New Year. Hal &

®*Sincerely yours,

Whom D. Splos, YD

Dr. SPIES stated his statemcnt as set forth in this lotter
represents the true facts concerning the circumstancer swrr mnding the
‘acceptance of the $50,000,00 donation whick he reccived on “:cember 30,
1950, at Havana, Cuta.

Dr. SPIZS furnished a copy of 2 letter Jated Jsnuary Iy,
} '1951, which is addressed to Mr, HARRY T, aIL3, Viee rUrasident aad

" Business Manager, Northwestern Univ::x‘sity, svanston, llineis, which
- reads as follows:

"Enclosed is a check for ;50,000 payabl: to Northe
western University and signed by the Le Blanc Corporatioms
This money is given without any restrictions whatsoevers -:

The check was brought to me, and I was told to write

ever acceptance I might see fit. I wrote to DUDIET J. M
BLANC, the Le Blanc Corporation at Lafayette, Loulsnntg -
follows: ¥

"1Mr. Mac Hedrick has presented us with a cheok
dated-December -30, 1950 and drawn in favoer of | -
Northwestern University for tire smount of 50,000,
Mr. Hedrick has made it plain that this is entirely.

a philanthropm act and that neither The Le Blame¢
Corporation nor you personally nor any of the mei- - i
bers of the Corporation will now or in the future
publicise in eny shape, form, or fashion this do-
nation, Furthermore, Mr. Hedrick made it clear. |
that no one expected or wished us to werk directly.

or indirectly on Hadacol. Mr, Hedrick also made
it cledy that he had:sought us out on your ipstrmos~.
tions becsuse you realized that the miceeu ot m
puduct had, from a scimﬂ.ﬂo‘ paint of viev,
, wﬁ.m our red caiiR .

“M1This don;tion wﬂl enbee us to acec
.:pudny our resaarohqa in mitim
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the science of nutrition is young and vigo-

rous and, like all young things, requn‘es much
nourisihment. ;

"tPerhaps I may say in passing that Mr. Hedrick "~ =
very favorably impressed not only myself btub also

my associates with your and his sincerity ok, in
&dditian, the famous science writer, Dr. Paul d8 v
fLruif, independently arrived at %% cere eracdusior
that both you and ¥r. Hedrick were deterrined to

hels this young ecicnce grow into 2 more mature

science tnat would mere widely benefii humanity.

"tT have not talked with Dr. de Kruif this morn-
ing but I em sure that he s like my associates’
and myself, wishes you a very Happy New Iear.

"I made it so clear to tnese pecple that there would
be no publicity of any kind that I would prefer thet this
contribution be listed as an anonymous gift. Tt should be
put inte the general Spiss Committee Fund for Clinical Re~-
search == not for the Chicago development, Since it 18 &
southern corporation, The Le Blanc Corporation prefers ghat

the funds be used in the South, although there are no strings
attached.

"I am still hoping that you will be able to ocme down
to our conference on the 13th. I am enclosing.a couple.of
‘elippings about it. - -

FIEZ ST A \‘ 5 o
o e g e P

"Sincerely yard,
"Tom D, &i‘iﬂ’ K‘Dp

Dr. SPIBES advised that it was his u:xierstmdm ﬂut Mre

HEDRICK had come to Birmingham during the latter part‘ dm
seeking an audience.with him for the purpose of making 4 dons
his research work in mutrition, but that he, Dr, SPIES, waa' the i
. Havana, Cuba conducting certain experimental work with respaet to
certain tropical diseases that were believed to be produced as &  ° .3
,.result of malnutrition. Dr. SPIES stated HEDRICK osme 0. el and:
* contacted him and presented him with the sso,owim - cupele TN

+  gbove under the cirmtaxm 38 set toﬂgh m 3- ,

. a 'e.(‘ b

- R0 =
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Dr. T4 D. SPIES is a Professor of ledicine at Northwestern
University, Chicago, I1linois and for the past 15 or 16 years has been
a visiting Professor at the University of Alabama Medical School, which
is presently located at Blmincham, Alabama and associated with the
Jefferson-Hillman dospital whlch is now 2 part of the University of
1 dvmma tegicdd Seduacle Juning the past 15 or 16 yvears, Dr. SPIES
has been conducting research mto such dissasss as Scurvy, Deri-her:,
Pellagra, Pernicious knemia, Sprue, Rickets and mang other types of’
dis=ases which he believes to have their origir in melnutrition,

As a result of the experimental werk which has been car-
ried on under Dr. SPIES!' direction, he has gained a worldwide reputation
in this field., He is generally considered to be one .of the world's dut-
standing men in the field of nutrition and, therefore, is. very: highly
respected both in the medical profession and outside the medical, po~
fession. His experiments with respect to Pellagra and Rickets have
resulted in the development of a treatment for these diseases M&,
according to "r., SPIES, have practically made this disease &rarity,

whereas a few years ago it was a rather commonplace disease in the
South.

The above limited amount of background information cen-
cerning Dre SPIES is set forth in order that it will be understqod that
he is not in a position to accept donations to his work and at the
same time use his pesltion for the furtherance of an individual e
- an individual corpdratiog. If.Yhis policy was followeds. ap.pg .

out by Dr. SPIES, it wot mantmomrmm efraing
moking donations. R

A copy of this report is being forwarded to the Chicago
Office for its information in view of the fact that Dr. SPIES epends ?i
a portion of his time in Chicago and as it is possible that the &ﬂ.oe
of Origin may desire further investigation in Chicago. i

A copy of this report is forwarded to New Orleans 1n view
of the fact that DUDLEY F. 1E BLANC resides in the territory coversd
by the New Ovdsans Office and the results of the interview M,'ro
SPIES may be of mterial aas:.stmce to thn in- myfum L
with 1E BLANC, .. - o _ v

REFERENCE: Repart of Special Agent WILLIAM: c. umems, Hﬁhin;tan
. s g Cey dated Cotober 31, 1952,

2808- - 16
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DETAILS:

The title of this case is chanred to reflect the full
nane ol .LuliY JCoEPH LeBLailC,

The :ollowing investigation wes comducted by Si Jii. .
" and t-e uwrater:

4G SYCUT

nt Lef YolTh, LOJIon id

ur, JUCLEY Jisold LeBL.u'C was interviewed on ovember 6
ad 7, 1957, at his place of business 2.2 Zast Vemillion Streect,
Lafayette, Louisiana, and on Hoverber 7, 1952, hz furnished the iole .
lowing sworn stctement:

"Lafayette, Louisiana
Wovember 7, 1952

"I, DUDLSY J0o.fL LeBlL.:iC, Abbeville, Louis sna, do make the
followirg volunizry statement under oath to JUI 3. HOrZYCUTT
ard L:lis C3 J. v ik, Ji., who have identified themselves as
Special .igents of the redaral Ivreau of investication. .o
thrcats o »wonices have beon 1ade e to giwe this staterent
ard I have bzen informed thoit any statement I maks may bu used
against mc i: 2 court of law. I unde-st-nd thet I have the
right to have .o attorns; presznt if I so desire.

"About 1935 I founded the Happy Day Compary which prinarily
produced and scld a headache powder known as happy Day. ‘e
also made 2 cxirh srrup. 4prroximately in 1946 the name of
the comphny was changed to the LeBlanc Labcratories. The
federal 3ccurity dministration, Food ¢ Drug Division objected
to the use of tic 'ord 'Laboratories' in the title of the
company. I ¢35 told that my emuip-ent was not cl:borate enough
to justify thc : se of thc name 'Laboratorics.' ibout this same
tiwe 1 had compiled a book conteining abstracts from books of
the American ..cdical Association and othcr authorities on
vitemins., This book was prepared for nation wide distribution,
The book conteined a good many testimonials too and 1 was
crlled to “Jashington 2bout it. About this same time I eme
—loyed ndC D. EIDAICK's Advertising firm.to rcpresent my
company, ir. HEDRICK had had expericnce in promoting a patent
medicine and was familiar with matters in ..ashington as they
pertained to my product. Together we went to ‘iashington and we
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"earned ot Lo, GECIGS HCIVER had formerly been head of
the Food <. Jruz .cministration and sn we consulted him with
the problem, ¢ ot first refused to take our case, he was
an old men =17 clzimed ne didn't want any itorec business. He
¢id allow ac 2 {cw minutes to explain my problem and after
I finishad ac =nid "Young man, I1'11 take your case.' Ur,
AC VI, was » cgrsultant anG advisor =nd registered as such,

"The thrie of vs went to the food « Lrup administration. As
1 r call -ic zrc received by Dr, oUNBA4 «nd “is assistant,
They hed boinn oretty bitter toward mo bef-r:, but after Ur,
LoOVai explzined tlc problen znd circumstences t> them and
they scemed to understand our problzm and said that no charges
would be brought 2g2inst me or -y comvrany if we desisted in
the distribution of the book 1 mentioned containing the
tostimoniels they objected to, OJr, HCOVEL cxvlaincd to Dr,
LUi BAl and ais associcte that he had mede » study of hadacol
ond found thet I wes justiricd to make ti- claim + had mede
and he could cite autheritis on vitzmins and mincrzls that
would confirm it, Thc namc of the comazny Fad beon changed
to H-ooy Loy Co, although Dr, COV.d told me thst I would be
justified in celling the company Lellrne Loborzterics since
we ¢id have o port-time labnsrotory. Loter chanped to LeBlanc
Corpor~tion. &t this time, we didn't he=ve any attorneys in
sash-nrton roprescnting the company, VOO«HISS & L:/BBEZ,
Lafegette atterneys were - cpresenting us.,

"Dp, HOCV3i in bis capacity as consultant for my {irm also repe
rescnted us “ofeore the federsl Trade Comaission and cxplained to -
them th: “rsis {cr my advertiscment of lHad=acol. avnairently the
acctor ~t the Fuderal Triade Coumission in charee of the drug
scction wza nct fully conversant with the ncw discoveries of
vitamins o’ vr.rals for they contimied te nag 2t my comoany
_ about our ~lvertiscments,. I mentioncd on one occasicn to my
Board ~-f Jjrccters that these trip to ijashington were vory
expensive 2an¢ by that I meant th-t the entertaimm:nt costs
were heavy, 1 hed no influence in ashington other than my
pelitical conrcctions and when I was in “jashington I cntertained
them, I 2lmys invited thc heads of the Food ~nd Urug A
tratisn and Feder.l Trade Commissicn but n~nc of them cver
ncceptcd my :nvit-tion., As I recall on onc occasion sir, Ki
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"Cricf Onunscl cnd .ir. 30Y, his assistant cemc t~ a2 dinner
I geve, 1 thirk they cme beceuse they were close irionds
of cithor Usngrossman BOGGS or HEBERT from <uw Orlcens, The
congrassnnn iavited thesc people mot I. I wes trying te
got b~ kn~r those people so they sruld understand my sincerity,
I wes not = law brc*kcr. 1 was a law neker and I wanted them
to understﬂn T I did serd s me imas gifts t» some ~f the
officinls »f Fr-d 2 brug Administretizn-and Lhe Federal Tradoe
fomigsion tat t:m slways turned ther deim. Other than this,
I niver goent £ay woney on anyene in ~shingten, 1 .did give
5,000 to thc Leiocrztic sati-nal Cemnittee., aftoer 1 hed
siven the gy, [ 2ot te meet BILI TOYLE zrd ~ther cxccutives
£f the .ati~anl Comnittee, I told them what my problens wera
and they ~erced te help me but -they never did anything,

"One of :m, CYLES agsistonts left the: D’emcrw{tie ~atisnal

Con ~'i‘l;tee ﬂn:‘; sct up a busin-.ss >f his ~wn as a2 ruorescntstive
~f such men =s 1 was. I don't recall his nww, but I engeged
him to sed if he could act 32,000 from the Gevermint as 2
subsidy the ucpt. of kgriculture »ffered to fir-s using honey.
I paid him 5,000 ~r  1C,0C0 and he w=s unsuccessful so 1
scvered ny roloiicnshiv.

"Other than the shove, 1 never spent ~r ~ffored any mney to
anyone for cny influence or fav-rs from any Gevernment officials
I never dreamed of offering anyone ~ny mcney, I wanted to make
thon my friends and I thought thot fricndship w~uld g rmdh
further than ncney. I recall at ome time I had lunch at the
White li~use with General LaDHY, pilct for the iresident, and
Generel VAUGHAW. On this occasion General VAUGHAN after hcaring
my probleius azreed to esll 3ecy, BR.AHON abwuit the subsidy.
He did and told me to go sce Secy. BﬁkLON ard I did, but he
nover did anvthing f~r me, d¢ told me that the p;blicaticn
abrut the subsidy was a mistake, At this lunch the President
enme down the 121l and I was intreduced to hin., Gen, VAUGHAN
¢ld him T mr mcde & donation of .5,000 and Fresident TAUMAN
thanke m.  romerber now that Lll.f. BOYLE's assistent was

"During the timc tht I was going to "ashington EIURIJK wont
with mc, 1 ctined over to him thousands of dollars vhich he

-l '
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"said he s using for cntertaimment ~f pesplc that would
help the coupany get- the right to use tostin-nizls that
Hadacol would berefit rheumetism and arthritis. he gave
vr, SFIL5 a check for 250,000 which I belicve will cenfirm
my stotement tiat I made that HEDRICK cost me a 1-t of
meney. 1 bilieve new that HEDRICK prcketed a 1st of the
mncy I gave hinm, He wes an alech~lic amd I kn>w cn one
occasion he -ffered a bellhop in a 1lacal h-tel 6,000 for
a guart ~f licu-r,

-
Crmmission accidentaily in the lobby ~f the iew Yorker dntel,
.ew Yorke. & don't reeall his neme but he lad been vhoteographed
with EZUaICK in seme barroom and after thc oictuire was shown
te him, he 7ct scored because he knew HDAICK was renrescnting
nc, This s t'c ~nly ocrasizn that T rocall ~f meccting cnyone
in rew fork, £ nothing out ~f the way took placé on this
accasicn tiiot 1 met this man,

"On ~n2 acetsincn L ast an emplryee ~f the Jeder=l Tr-de

"dy menti-n L the fact th=t I di'n't ~ccrunt for mraey L
advanced 13350k tocause 1 €idn't want their nencs n my bocks
was because - <3dn't know who he crntertained, Cn one cccasicn
EEUAICK tn1d ne he was gring tn entirtein ME.w, head ~f the
fodernl Trrdc Commissicn, HEudICK tnld me that 1 shwld give
him plentv o7 wutney. 1 gave him /10,000 ~nd teold him to bring
ne the chonge., He came back about 4 drys later and gave me
102,06, 1 think he had bcen on a drunk and doubt that he
cver gew .. Eow could I put thet ~n my books?

"J/MES A. oCtIC was in the Fedcoral Trade Commission as a
superviser ~r ccnsultant with the drct-~r vhc passed on
savertisencnt when it became questionmables 1 hnve kn~wn him

for a grod mony years and I knew his wife quite well., hc was the
nan who recnr-cnded filing complaints ag-inst people he thrught

had errcnecus cdvertisements. Nr. HORTOE, I think, was responsidlc
for filing a ccnplaint against me. My reeommendation of .r,

50 TON was -n a Ifricndly besis rather than secking any f-vrs

fron him beczuse of his connecticn in the federal irade Come
nission,

"Sometimes during the growth of ny business, I bogen losking
aronnd for ~ warch-use, 4 saw that the building t 1217 Comvent
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"rvenuc weg un £ r snle by the .r.C. oand T subnitted
a bid f coth r 5C,0000r 51,000, Sometine ~ftecr this I
received ap anroymous call from Mew Crleans telling o that
oy bid wea n’t rich cneughes It was 2 srmon's voice and she
t-14d nec w»gs ~ut of linc and I better d~ something
czb~ut it.. 1 sked how she kncw this ~né she hung up. I went
ts ilou Orlet:.‘.‘s ¢ r. contacted tke man “h- w~s in charge of
sclling thiz “viis ng, I think hc wss » b:cielor awd lived
in “n aprrtocat, 1 den't reeall vhore. lie t914 e thot he
wruld eatidr 1oscuss tac watter durdne off3cs hours.e 1o tald
hin th-~t p-1itlerl onemies =f mine ere tryrirg t- buy the
buil’”‘n” an hold mz up frr it. The neit norning 1 was at
is ~ffice nt 9300 4wt 2nd wretc out » check frr 52,000,
i rsksd if ti-t wes en~ugn and he se2id well nes I tesk the
=n? tore it up and wrote a check for (55,000, I put on quite
an ~ct about ny peliticzl cnemies trying t~ hald e up. ihe
pecple I dezlt with ot tho f.7.C. were the sce -§f ourfectinn
anC weuld have kicked ne ~ut of the olfice if I wrd mnde
any offor -7 f‘fll::rs an? cents, They were trying t- set =ll
" they coul? i » t'e Govermwrt, knowing th-t the Govermicnt was
selling ~t o srepifices 1 h::vc since lesrncd th t JLLIE PR3,
Tpesicort oD Flrst o dspnl Bank was aoirg to loen the roney
tn sait OLidiwi, Chovrolet ~wzlor, £ bur it and then held ne
up for it; since they knew I hed t~ have the huilding,

"I have nevor odc cnyone ~n offer of nency or thing ~f vnlue
te influenc. it.n in aprway in the worforence of their duty
as a Gvorn-iot official nr empl-yee,

"I hrve rec) tio above statement consisting of this ond fourtcen

other roges w0 3t is true and cnrrect t~ the best ~f my knowledge
cnd beli:f,

/s/ DUuLaY J. TebL...C

"oworn t Dol re no this the Tth 2ay of November, 1952,

/s L 'J. v ity didey Special ..gont, fBI, Yay (r'cans
;/S/ JCEN 7, Livi uYC’ TT, Specinl Agent E s "‘T‘I

Vamg OpY 2ars, a0
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In ~ Jiti-n t. the <brve infrmeti-n _r. Le3L:2iC advised
thet =11 ~f the roecrds “ertoining to the LeZlspn Sorporstion wwere
in the cessession of (2. HeidY GOLUwiITH, the is proscntly eenducting
the affrirs of te Lcllrne Corpor~tinn for the orescnt cwners,  +¢
staceC thst he 1" 5o porsanal or ennfidenti~l recerds relsting to
the »ifisrs - t,' “ crr“cr\’*‘i'm ard indicebedt ’t“r* ~+ x: ouallrstooa that
the ninute b9k 7 L . corpor-tion wzs in ths prescssion =2f the trustec
f-r the pleeivers in . uw 3 TArK Citr,

dre Leok 00 stated thrt during the ot
conducting bis usiroes predecirg the tonie Hod ;
thet tre melical rrefeseicn wes wut to cet him bosause <of the
success he iied hod -iith the tonie, He state! ta~t nc, cn
ocensirns, tricd te weke apprintaents with varicue olficicls in the
Rurc I'r2d and Orun wdministratinn and alss tricd tr 808 wr, aliad, who
was the ddreetor -0 the Federnl Trade Cemmission,  Howewver, he cloined
thet he c-vld n WWr sec any =f thesc neeple ard ;:p‘rz’*en..l’f they 2id
not want te 1o hin the coportunity to explain bRis mr~duct to them,
be elpined thot thcy wvere constantly putting obstructi-ns in his path
wrich koot him fros cchizving ercater succnss itk 185 fadteol t-nic,
he clrimed th-t thoy wonted him t- tone Gc*m his :"‘.f""‘"sin’o end
2t Iirst cgree’ to 1ot him s»y the t-nic ws goed Do rhoumctisme  Then
they withdrow this ard s2i? th-t e would heve to '.;.u..v}.f«' th.?.t his t nic
wes goad Fop artihritis.  They thon rowked this eutherity ~nd stated
thet he »wui¢ hirve te say thot his tonie wre g2~d feor nour lgia and
then 1oter thst he could on'y sy teat his tenic “ims gone for muscular
aches »nd paina, --ccoriing to «r. LeBL.wd 4hs authi~ritics in ashington
wh~ plzaced these restrictisng »n hir were not fully conversant with
the accomplishacnt «f Vitamin 3 and e, ‘n -rder we have them informed,
nrcvailed upen dr, TCL 5PIio to zive ~ tustimenial which he plannad to
rescnt t~ the “Iiicinls of thoe Pure Foad and Drug idministratien end
the Federol Tre'e Coroission, iur. LeBLaiC stated that far this sorvice
he doncted | 50,000 t7 Ur, -PIES t~ be used in ccanccticn with rescorch,
He clined th-t -fter this denation was made, Dr, SFIZS ogrecd to
testify bef-ro the Federnl Trode Commission and the Purc Ford ond Drug
aéministretion hut tint thcse Grvernment agencics <ccided that thoy
did n~t want to hoor ki,

» ‘ mry Lo —.aC stoted that he had nothing t~ hide in conneetion
with his activitius ond thet all of his reeords would be open for ex-
eminntion, &c clairec th-t he did n~t neced any att~rneys vresent curing
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the intcrview beccuse he hed done nothing woong, fe stated that

M ¢2n be sure if 1 wes inv-lved in anv‘l'hmg I w1l b ve a whole

battery ~f att-rneys peesent ns I hawe six on ammanl retainer,®

dr, LeBLAI'C compleined th-t the vhlc inreeti-ttion was
instituted by tho fa.m Lo whom he had soli the ZcBlane Carporation
ard he stated thrt ihey had milked the c~apony o ths nﬂmt where
they were not finn 01”"1}’ wble to keop it eperativg an” it wos his
npinion tht thov ire boine vindictive and reving *ml beeause it
had n~t run by itsclf,

ir, L& “.C strted thot the bir., KELLEY a2 Y whon he
mentionied. "bﬁv\. in is ststemcnt were with the feiorar Trade Crmmission

He furthcr stated that with resvect te the infarmation
ernecrning the W'C n,ptvtmn he frund ‘thot ths scope compcting

“agrinst hin £or the -urchase ~f this land an? pail’ 'inz had obinined
infermetion from ". scurce in LoBLaNC's 2ffize a5 t. & rt hig bid wns

and had suhsomontly subnitted n slishtly l*igl‘ a1, N osweted that
he hnd receiwved inf-rr=tien as tc their bid frow o l‘my friend <f his
who was emplaya” in the First i atioral Bank at Lofoyesto. He indientod.
thot he did not mnt te identify her at this tine,

ST LCBLA. ‘C further stated that hs 2ii nat recall any c-ntact
with HICHALE DI5.IlS of the Office of Price thilizatiﬂn, h-wever,
he cid go to kir, JINILE's nffice on one cccrsion with his attorney,
vir, BEFNGTIT J, VOQ.£.15y; Si.,; and thoy discumse? thoir problem of
roducing the sisc -f the bott? e in vhizh dadzenl is cntained with
the enforceriert ~fficer »f the UPo. He stated thai thev were not

successful, hriover, in obtaining authority te reduce the sige of the
botble.

ir, LeBL/iC could net reesll tho nome of the advertising
agency in Texas wth whom he first ¢id business, nor was hc =ble to
fecall the name of the individual representing this advertising firm,
He stated the only recollecticn he has of this sgeney was that the
owners now own a "Negro radio station in New Orloans located near the
Court of Two Sisters on Royal Street."” (It is tols noted that the only

rreiio ;tetirm in this vicinity is iDSU, IBC, vhich is owmed by EDGAR
STRRN.

hosopding to Mr, LeBLANC, MiC L, HEDRICK, whose unmm
fiunmoentodhhinth pc-ounnof Hlduol.m. riging
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T'r"n, 21iridia, Lo stoted th-t HEDLICK ied in Fhiladel-hiz, ,
Ponrsvlvanic, somotive in iugust or Septanber, .51, =fter heving
becn trontod f ccute slechnliem, He stotel thot he 2nd HZUITCK

on this -ceasiin -7 hoen visiting o dr. SUITV.E wre was Fresident

of the .~rket Jticit  ti-on) Bank ir £hid: 22wl

miss © «3 . L AYVIN, K09 Bast s ieott. ."‘v“ecn tn"t she
na? been assacinmed it Jenntop LeBL.JC - Tue TH23, ant ae * bzen
connectel with + h L 3ene Copparetion sirec. i . ocexticy She
claine? tht sic strrted ~ut wvith the heseyr or G -oorpr in 1930 and
after th-t cupnar wont inte bankeuptey sihic werke 7 r ~ short time
with tho first .aki r;1 B-nk in Lafayette =nd als~ § ~ - short time
ith rn ~i1 e n'::'zr in H-uston, Texes, but she i -4 rocell the noawe
ohe strte? that “%iur thaon this brief inteorvel, sh- ¢ < beca working
with .r. Logia C sinee the date mentisnad above,

“dss .o Til clzime’ that the "c"rpnr'*t »= aof the LoeBlane
C.ppor= tion inclu o) WULLEY o LeBL.i*C, i~ mwmed -poroximatcly 87,000
sheres; CLIV .l J. L,;L-C 1,000 s \..I‘bS’ =+ hurseli; 1,000 shores.
ohe stated sie sr's wric opcrct Yy of t ‘?f‘..“ns Cnr -~ retion abwut
1942 ~r 1944 but shc wog not corinin rhout t‘-..u date.

adss - JATi0 2 vised th-t .o, 1L.0 L, H3lRICK, whe was an
a’vertising men, oper ~ting b -f Heuston, Toxcs, urier the name
Hedrick ~nd T:mor, crlled cn them suutim shi~rtly =fter the LcBl-ne
Cornapntinn wns ~reinizel and s~licited alvwitisine business., oJhe stated
thereafter he wis Lpleyed and os she rocalled worked as an advers
tising premstion nen for the LeElance Corvor-tinn frmm thet tire untdl
his death in Thilnlelphin, Pennsvlvanic, s~setime during Zugust or
depte-ber, 1951, -

:iiss . iTIk rclated thet 28 the busincss grew she took
over the burins “crrt ent and wes aetively cengaged in that e-preity
until the time t'c corporeticon was s0l?d, She did renember that at
one time she had chirrge of disbursing t.ho ercpany's funds, Howewer,
this later was turnc¢ over to Kr, Cail LCJE, vho came %o work fap

the eorprration ~s 2n euciter in abmut 190.8. She stated that even
thrugh he disburaed the fun’s, the checks wcre signed by Me, LeBL.JC
anc herself, an® as she rccalled thee were sign-ture plates that were
used in si.gning these checks,
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tiss Tl dunicd any knewledse »f any weyacnt of wonoy,
gifts or ~ther -t itics to any Faderel Trode Comadssion. Pare
deed or Tnvr i 17‘ tr-tion, nr dfC officiall v ¥v-i-ven, Jhe

indieated 8 T s s et fandlder adih <t Tucreeseant o8 hose
fun’s alth \uf“ P d aitted mrevi~ucl, vt U R Lo LR was

n 21} the ¢ :,t -f them., 3ho 3L g f:‘ﬁ kn*w
that iir. LV.),J.,., - HADRICK made mu. ¢ ve feime to Cachington,
.Gy o™ sog w0 oo Pcr ‘nf~rmeticn, S - ST
the *vurp S ,,,,; it wrnfercnecs with P‘u gt Lo cdmstentior
apd Fodepsi a2 . ) -'_zl.ssinn ~fffeinds re~v o o vl wbey e
that tue c-raev? o Lo b athere to in eonned’ o 0 - AR Uhoye
afvertisia e She reenlled th b trhese trics - Lvs Locensnry
frequertly boee v o s Governsent would amend its -~ t.inu' =iong,
_ent that ar, Lo rnd Lire LEDRICK weul 'l howve t- ¢ - to cordor

with thom ab-ut uoise srendments, She claimec th t she hal nc knowdo'ze
th-t sny fav-rs ucre cxtended t~ ar. LeB. .iC or the eorprraticn 2n any
of these trips by ony G-vermment ~ffiedial or or i-gec, She <enied
that she wes over t-17 th~t any m-ney ha” t: be snent tr ~btein any
influcnece ~r f-v-rs in ¢onnecti~n with the mcmuf-cturc an’ srle of
Hodaeol, She alaitted, howewer, thet Mr. LeBLallC hsd camnletc autheority
to make whatever expendiiturcs were nccessary {or the pron~tion ~f the
prrduct and ~nything he "1’ -r wanted t~ dr was agreeable vith the
nther ~fficinls of ti.c errz-ratim,

. *isns

she stated that ns she recslled, a Dr, HOOVat in J~shington,
v.C., was cmpleyed in the copacity of consultsnt for the compsny, She
rectlled thiot ot tic tine he was employed, he wos an slderly mn ~nd he
died a year or sc 2iter he had been retained as a consultant, =nd then
his s~n, wh- wa2g ~ls: a Doct~r, succeeded him and carried on ris
buainess. she thourlt thet Dr, H0OVE. hed been oonsulted with respect
to the veri-ue 1dles used on the Hadserl product and in conneetion
+ith advertisinz, o<hc Cenies ~ny ¥mrwledge =8 to any adviee or rocome
mendations- ur, 1420(' Vi iisrht hove mede with ressect ¢~ the formla,

siss ..iTl clainmed thnt she wes.nst' acousinte” with idr,
Jaitd he HOLTCS pcrsr'nally, 2although she had heard his nome memtioncd
on cecasicns, but s wns unable to reesll the circumstences under which
#r, HORTCN h-~d boon o iscusse and she was n~t fsmiliar with his
~fficial cepecity in thc rec'er'*l Trnde Commission, She denied knowledgo
of any intercst Jonater LoBLuNC had in making HCATO:: 2 Commissicner
in the Foderzl Trace Commission and she did not knnw of any promise
HORTON might have mece t LeBL.C for any pressurc or influense the
3onator might exert in his behalf,
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with rcspc,ct te the murchase ~f the building ~nd 1and
't the &FC in Yew Orleans, she rcealled th t ¥y, LeEL.aC mede

s»v\.rﬂl tcl-ph' ne calls eithcr to Chic~pn »~r row Orleens concerning
this buildinz, ohe wes not femilinr, hiever, with 3enctor LeBliiCls
rcle in tids comcctisn, that is, vhethor he vwns ~cting in behalf
af himself -r in xchelf of the cormorctiqrn, 3he reeslled thet _
necordins to tie ainutes ~f the c~rownti~n, the Senstor brught the
buil’ing in his n~:c clthough he ws auth~rized ace~rding te her
reecllcetinn t~ buy ir the name of the corp-r-tisn, ohe cleimed,
rewever, th~t shc mever questirne? what he di! ~r what pr-fit he

mirht hwc nnle b*r rcse’iling this builling tc the corn-rrti-n, ohe
st-—\t:" th~t nenc -7 then in the coroorati-n whull have griten anvws ¢cre
withsut the ae‘ar.t r's lcacership on? whatover success they “Ir enjey
vng bucanse ~f hia and his ability.

wiss watTTi stated thot -vith the cx~encding +f the busincss

she sa~rc r less 1-st contact with the '1ct'ivit.ies ~f ..r, LeBL.C
ins~far as his tri-s te ‘lashingi-n +cre cﬂncbme , ut ske <1} mow
thet he and .ar. !:?u.lCK and sire AICH 3D Lo BaG. N whn wes forerly
Vice Fresident ~»' General ssnager, <id mcke v*rrus trirs t~
“ashinzton £ r the corress murnesc 'f bt ining inf-rmetion ¢ ncorning
t.hc limitati~ns win ¢ might be pl-ced ~n thon ins~far ~s their
#Cvertising w8 i cerned, She st.*t(.d «re BN wns no l-ngor with
the c-mpany =n' his lost kacwn address wes Urllas, Texas. ko statec
he *3° liwe 2t 1217 .yrtle Placc, Lafayette, prirr t~ g~ing te Dolles,

she reenlled thet each yeor tre corpermti~n promare! o
Christmng 1list cnd they sent zifts t~ vari~us contacta who werc wholew
s lers ~r ~'vertising peopleo, btut sho cid :ct reesll 2ny gifts being
sert to anyone in Jashington, She stated, hewever, th:t she 4id nst
mrke up the list inc cnly provided nne ~r twf: namcs ~f poople with
whon she he doalt in connecti-n with her tuying activities,

+ith rcspect to the mrtgage which tir, LcBL.iC held =n the
LeBlane Copper~ti-n builiing and vhich he scl? to sir, LOVEL.CE L,
E:BtT, she state.. thot she bought this mertgage from HEBEAT aftor
he ha? told her tart he wes intcrested in gotting his menoy sut ~f the
mortgages She st-tcc tast at the time sho ¢i2 not knew whether
Senator LeBL/uiC kncow thet she was buying this 11~rtgago or n~t, tut
she thrught it woul?” he a good? gemble £9r hor ane’ she micht make &
profit sut ~f it frem the receivership, She rocalled thet sho pd.d
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cithsr 12,000 r 012,500 for this anrtgage and issued her mers-nal
check ~n the Guarsnty Bank and Trust Comnany. ohs was unable’ to
roczll the “ate :f this perchase but th~ught it was cduring 1951, she
st tcd th-t subscruemtly she turne’ this note »nd a-rtgage ower to
senat-r LeZliaiC -n? grwve him anthc-rit.y to use it as collateral at

the -hitnoy Heti-nel Bank in Yew Orlcans, She wes ~f the ~pinion thot

Senctor LoBL.IC still owed her 3,000 or 4,000 on this collsteral
that she hal turned -ver t- him,

i1iss +uslTll st- ted th t wr, HuBiiT is - very wealthy
=2n and he trovels f-r the Faperemate Pen Commany cut »f iew York
Citv se¢lling bnll-point fount=in pens,

nr, o 3TT J. WORLIES, ude., attorney, Veorhies ani Labbde,
stoted tht he started remrcsenting JUULEY J. LeBL.#C in 1929 »nt hodl cone
timed te repreccnt hiv and his corporoticn fron thet time until the
nresent vith trc cxception of 1940 when he dil n-t rejrcsent hin,
de ¢leinmed th~t hc is retained ~n 2n anmu~l bagis ! han'les st
°f the Sen~t~r's 1:-71 wrk in the 3tete ~f Louisiarz arl such ~ther
a~tters ns siizht be roferred ¢~ him ~utside ~f the state,

. ro WOLIa stoted th~t he had n~ knowledge cf any

contrets with Zoverrm: nt ~fficials ~r ennl-yees ~n thc ~art of

scnetsr LelL..C - T aryone in his employ where zifts ~f n-noy had beon
offeored t7 such ‘~vermmont officinl nr emmlove: to influcnce his
ﬂpinion in ony mf i'c steted that the nnly ¢ nt=ct that he hal had
+ith the Felcra! Trot'c Commission in behalf ~f the LeBlrne Corporation
wags aftcr a cmploint hod been filed agzinst the LeBlnrne

which allogec that t.c corporation hed falsely alvertised the werdd -
of its product clzining for it mony edventages which it i not psecss,
The Grvernment in this complaint listed 211 »f the rivertisomemt

which it w2s cra-l-ining <f an: the eorporatirn was ruled intn e~urt

at Opclousas ant “rdered to desist from such further rivertiadng, lire:
VOCRHIES state” thist he hoZi answercd the ¢~m-lrint =n: thc mattoer wes
still rending clth-ugh the complaint was filed ~brut onc yezr rior

to the time thc business was sold, He stated thot he wes contacted

in conncction with the RFC sale of land and building to r. LeBL.NC,
hmever, his contoct ~n this natter vas ¢>nfined to his opinion cg the
titlc t~ the lan” an’ building an? he had had n~ enrrosnondence

vith the FC and ha? ne itea who or. LeBL.3G.micht haww - cmmé
the ®FC in New Orlcons,
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iir, VCC 41w denie? thot he "ras acqueintcd vith any d-ctar
in “ashintton, J. C,, vith whom iér, LeBLANC had Zone business and he
further ha!' n~ in-lelre ~f ., 1eBLiNC's effrrts t~ have J.uiid a.
o ATCN fnfie = C1tdesi-ner in the federesl Trede Commissicn,

ar, Vi01ed a'vise th't »n one ~ceasion he acc~mmanted
¥r, LelL.kC an o *ri~ t~ .uzshingten, DY C., ~nl h2? eontacted the Office
~f Price 3t=hiliz~ti-n "ith rcfercnee t~ ~btaining auth-rity t~ use -~
sueller hottle in “hich Lind~ccl was s~17, Le state” they were sun-sed
t~ sce wr, wICL.Lil 035.1LE; h-wever, instesd, they s~ the Chicef ~f the
gnfrreerient Burcou, but he wes unoble to rcocenll his nomc,  He el-inel
th-t or, HebiiCR, ., Lesl.ill ~nd a nman whe ha? at -ne time Luen
assistant t~ the Derceratic txecutive Committee ~n? hiasclf uere nresent
n this ~cc~si'n. Iic cruld pat reesll the nome ~f this ~ther norty,

ne stated th-t thoy vere in eonferince £ar annr~xin-tcly 10 nimites
vith the Chicf ~f the Enforcement Bureceou, that r-thine im-roper
cceurred at all ‘'uring this conferenec, ap. they left with-ut ary
satisfaction an’ were tcld they wruld have t~ e~ntinuc using the sae
“attle they h~”! been usirg in tae nast, He s-ated o~n this -~ccnsion

hae nlse saw Seerctary Bi..ION ~f the vepartrent of asgriculture and

he went there with ir, Leil: !0 ob-ut a su:sidy that the corner:oticn
fclt it wre cmtitle” to by wirtue ~f the f-ct th~t it wa3 tho l-rgest
sin~le uscr “f h~ucy in the United ototes. b2 remeubered tn-t bn this
ccensinn iiiss .« Tl was alss rresent snd he stoted th't ~fter 2
c-rfercnce with .ocrctary BRuiwOK during “hich n-thing imprener
aceurraC in any vy, that they rotur~ned ts Louisians and wore un-
successful in ~ztti:; the Josired subsidy,

ar, FL0Y b. GOLLSLITH, Presi‘ent and General .ianager,
The LeBlanc Crr-~riticn, nade availeble the c~rresnendience files
~f the LeBl-nc Cor_-~rrti~n and ssme weve reviewed by 3. JUAN E.
0. JICUTT and the vwiter, lr, GOLDS.ITH stated th-t Mr. oLILEV
£ VWGTS had revioed 21l of t ese files and hal rulled quite a bit
of corrcar n'caice frem them vhich he hat tzken t~ rew York., he suoted
thc ~nly rofirence —e had to this matcrial was 2 letter fr-m i,
V.-GIo> dntc! 3Septuiber 22, 1952, in which the correspondence was
ident-fiei, Thc {-1llowins is 2 list of thc corrcsnnucnce:
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Frem Io bate

JCHI: JOH: 5TON LeBLLNC april 25, 1951

TCi SPILS n Jeme-ery 3, 1951
LcBL.. TG SPIZH ~pril 11, 1951
LiulY JELLS LeBLlailC Jamu~ry 11, 1651
TCWEY GR.TZ n March 26, 1951
LeBL; JiC G T2 ipril 25, 1951
G4nTZ LobL,NC serch 6, 1951
B 5a0L3i ipril 30, 1951
0. 7. PL..CLY July 27, 1991
JO5 .6 H KeC. tinY ey 25, 1951
Ti.2000:0 SUPFER L. Junc 11, 1951

"SCPHIEN sareh 28, 1950

AULAD Tabs spril 19, 1951
| iay 23, 1951

LobLiNC Gi..TZ «pril 13, 1951

LOVE O 2 February 26, 1951

CHii menILL.ad | LeeL.iC Arril 20, 1951
LgBL.HC 0. N, .DOLiunl! sarch 2, 1951
List of nurnle to To invite! ¢t~ tostiv ni~l Zinner

Fhotoast~. ic conies of thc errresmndence reviewed by Si HCJdYe
CUTT an® the writcr rere rhteined ~n? arc being fAarwarded te the
Jashintan Ficl? Cffice.

Exhibit #1 ccntains e rresp-nfence with 0BT ELLIOTT
Jitud whose cnrdt snncuncing the cpening of his cffice on Jamuary 1,
1949, was a~narently sent t~ the LeBlenc Corncr:ti~n by iir. Ml
GEURICK 2t the su zesticn of Chnrressman Jui L. EVINS, fecording
te this =ni cuncewent ir. FucER was fecrmerly Coomissioner and Chodre
nan of the Federnl Tracde Commission, was Snocirl Counsel Unitod states
Semrte, was ~ mebor of the Comittec cn Interstate Crinacree, ~nd
att~rney f-r tiue Intcrstote Comerc: Cemnission,

Th. crrrusper”ence vith FREER indicoted thet :ir, LeBLANC

wrote to hin on Jet~ber 29, 1949, inquiring if Le would renrescnt the
LeBlane Corpersti n,

Fe su sccuently wreot to ur, FAECR agein on Howember 2, 1949,
cnelesing ~ check £-r . 900 which was t~ civer the retainer fee fr six
m'.)nth'. uCC’\x"il = t- thb lbttel', ms nﬂd h@ﬂﬂ m‘d w Kl‘. nc
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Cn J-veater 3, 1949, .ir, Flio? weete to i, LeBL.IC
rckn~wledging the reeceirt of the retainer fec an refureing t~ dr, 0.0
P01 a8 "~ur mtual friend,®

Cn oveber 18, 1949, .Ir, LoBLANC vrote to nr, F Uil infern-
ing hinm that he uas g-thering informntion on =ctters in +hich he “esired
dr, Fiiul to rerresont him on in “ashincten,

On Uovemher 30, 1949, tr. FRald acknowledzed this letter,

Cn «oril 6, 1950, iir, P. Do aOdBHCUSE wrete teo wr, Filind
atvising th-t ar, JULL.Y LeBLwiC had infermed him ta-t .r, FRIGK had
been retaine” ~s crunsel for LelLANC, liip, o EHOUSE, whe vizs bircct r,
durcau ~f Gtipul-ticns, Feceral Trade Cammission, reoucsted th-t iir,
FAuid either eonfirm or otherwise explain this mattcer,

Cn ~ril 7, 1950, ¥r, FRZER wrotc to dr. MORLCULL
informing thet Sca~tor UUDLEY J. LeBLINC, Presifent -f tho LeBlenc
Cerpaprtion of Lof~ctte, Louisiana, h=" encased his scrvices ns sttirney

f-r the ermpyrny 2n (cvember 1, 1949, ~n an snmucl rotoiner Lasis,

On ‘»ril 7, 1950, ir, Fi..l wr-te to ar, LeBL.AC as £-11cws:
Ny friend to uh'm tre enclosed is 27 ressed (a~vrently rcferrinz to
letter ~f wrdd 7, 1950, todir, 20 -ZHUSE) told me thet ywr
statcent referrc. t- in his letter to me rog r'ing my conncction
with y:u h2? great weight with hin in the matter ~f rcecomaending of
accentance & the rosults of ywr nesntistions 12st weck ~nd th.t he
wanted somoway t~ ot th t connectisn »f reeord where it might buttrcss
his reecmnendati-n f-r ncceptance. &8s he i”° p~t consiler your visit
2 frrmnl eonforence (reoresentatives ~f the Investi-~ticnal Uivision

attend thesc) ~c wes seniing the agrecasnt f-ruard as if nogotiated
by mail with'ut ¢ rfircncescee”

By lcttor “ated tordl 12, 1950, tir, LeBL.NC weete to tir,

F.oll acknowledsin. his lettor ~f the 7th whoerein he outlired the
rc son f-r aaployire ir, FREER,

This letter was acknowledged by FREig ~n .oril 25, 1950, Ine-
clurcs in this lotter a rofircnee s ma c to the "e~nfi‘ontiel lettor®
in which Fdiol st~tod th-t LeBL.NC's wishes woul® ~cwvern. Ho stated
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th-t his feelin; wne th-t certzin esnfidlential informetisn hoving
comc t~ him ~crsonally csncerning an ol? case of his cli:nt's in
+aich he h~? not b en the atterney, micht well “e nasse:l 2long

t~ the elicnt Sy him personally rrther thrn "in his cenacity 2s an
att-rney retainel i-r cther matters," .ir, Fi32@ stated that his
rc-ly t~ Dircet r . C.uhUSE's request for verific-tion of his com-
nection with the Leilrne Corpercti-n referred ~nly tc his cmrloyment
hy the corparatisn cs ctterney cn an snmual retoiner basis ant no
reference vins m~'c tncrcin to the ~en'ing case alth-urh it was his
un'crstaniing t* -t ths renly was t~ bc use! t~ hring te the attention
~f the Crzmissi:n tic f-ect that FRAEER was cmploycd by the LeBlsne
Cornrcr-tion,

Lxhibit 2 ccnt-~ins a2 letter iated Deccmber 30, 1948,
‘ritten by Jr. F. b, UUNE.R, Commissizner ~f fcod and Lrugs, Federal
wecurity .sencv, £-cd an! Drug idrinistration, to dir., DULLEY LeBL.niiC
exnressing his thonks f-r thc Christmns greetings an- thc b~x -f
‘ruit an® oth.r cliccsies which were forwarded t~ him, Dr, DUNB.R
cxorcgse” his 2-reeiction f2r the spirit in which this was scnt, but
s:ated th 't since his c-cney was en-2ed in law enf~rceaent, they had
cn inv.riable rule .eclininz pers-nal rifts of this kin! and, acecordinsly,
the box ~f £207 nr-‘ucts was being -‘clivere! to the Chilcren's Hos-itel
in "mshinzton,

On iiay 27, 1649, wr. LeBL.IC wrote t- Dr, UUNB.A setting
f-rth » 1list cf clinies -nd universitices th-t were e-nducting clinical
tests with hadrecl,

ixhibit #3 ccntains a letter dcted Jamary 7, 1949, from idr.
Gilian Fo LutilCK, issocinte Commissi-ner of Frold aml Druss, Federal
Sceurity ..gency, Fiod ond Drug ~“ministration, tc ilr, Leil.wC expressing
thonks for the Christmes grectings and bex of fruit and sther delicasisw,.
This letter —oints cut thot £for many years the em-loyces <of this = ‘cney
ha” aé~+otel the rineiple that thoy sh-uld n-t accent f~r th.ir rers-ncl
usc rifts ~f t.is kind an’ he consequently hac¢ taken the liderty ~f
scniins the "ox t- the Chiliren's H-snital in lashinsten, D, C.

is similar lctter was written cn Jameary 9, 1950, by idr,
Li.t21Ca t~ .p, LeOL.C wherein a Christmas yift was sent t~ the
Children's Hes:it2l in “Mashington, D, C,
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On J~mu r¥ 14, 1950, iar, LecLl..NC spoke to ur, LiAnICK strting
tk-t he as lisan. '*r.toc. thot ilr, LidliCK Cdi2 not take 2 glance at
the e ntents ~f the lest nackage that he sent to him ~n? Dy, DUNB.R,
tut in any cvent he hrped the children in the hosnital cnjoved the
eotents, s, Lell.iC stated that he had heard a rumer iir, LaadICK
ves nlanninz on leavirg the Frod »nd Jru~ “ministraticn to gc into
business f-r himself -n’ he w-uld arreciate eonfirmatien,

On Jomuary 23, 1950, :dr, LitdICK wrcte tec ir. LeBLiKC
thankin~ him {-r his lctter ~f January 14 and stating t=t while he
uncorstocd LeBLa:C's surzestion of a2 dinn.r invit-ti-n extenis from
enuine scuthern hospitzlity, the pelicy with regard ¢ ~ifts in
LiaRIC{'s letter - £ Jomery 9 also extends for such invitotions, Further,
thot the rum~r th=t L..t.ICK »lonned tn le~ve the F~rd 2nd Urug
«’ministr ti-n h~d nc basis,

i%it b contains a letter cate? Docember 29, l°.h9, from
sr, o T. KELLEY, Cffice of Goncral Counscl, Feder~l Trade Cemmissicn,

to .r, Le3L.IC oxiossins his an-reei~ticn f'r the Chrlst.ma cift
nf fruit -n’ eanlies,

Exhitit /5 ¢ ntains ~ letter <ote?? January 17, 1950,
from JopBo .. Il vircetor, Bur.aw ~f Leral Investirotinn,
Federal Trade Cranissicn, tc iir. LeBL.NC thankin: him for the
Christm~s rcemeabrance,

Dxhitit 46 contains a lettor frem br, GL RGS . HOOVER,
fermerly Chicf, Jru: Centrol, U, S, Demartment of .rriculture, Jated

Decenber 30, 1949, te nr, LeBLAKC thanking him for the Christaas
gift.

Exhibit ;¥7 c-ntnins 2 letter dated Fovember 29, 1948,
written by tac Lellrne Corperaticn to CLadK, COON,HOLT o FL.hiR,
1918 lcrublic Rank Luildim*, Vallcs, Texas, in which the above law
firm was rctainc’ v the LeBlane C-rporati~n to re~rcsent them at &
cenforence with the F-o ' an® Drup Arministraticn in W2shingten, D, C,,
~n Deenebur 9, This lcotter statcs th-t if they werec successful in
steprine the Frr ' oo’ brus Jiministraticn fr-m ercring thnt the

ceneern change the neme ~f Hadaeel, that :Ln a.“ition tc the 1500 ret~incr
the fim whul.! be ziven ..3500,
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By letter . ~ted warch 8, 1949, iir, PuT COCH of the abrve
<cnti ne? 1nw fiem -rrte te wr, LedL..iC stating that events had
-rcventod his presirce in “ashingten »n’ he regretted his intbility
t- he there o confer with lir, LeFL.NC, BILL GOLDBERG 2n< LESTER
oI,  E-wever, .r, COCN stated th-t he uas arranging with iir,
HLwiRG to make =~ rerriate a~mcintments ot the Federal Trade
Commissicn or elscw.crc through his lawyer friend in “jashing ton which
should suffice LulL iC': purnnse tz ascertain every limit-ti~n in
c~nnceti~n with his, ~“vertising,

from other crrresnondence in the files, it was detcrnined
thot w.C o, HICK prd died at FTairmont Fams, 6725 «ddge .venue,
Rxxb~rruch, Philzlel hia, Pennsylvenia, ilis rzsidence n’<ress was
~iven as 7307 Cantral iverue, Tampa, f1orida, wherc his a1 ther, .
«rs, I. G. EDIICI, resiies. The n=mc ~f rERICK's advertising fim
was known as Hao G0k and TOUWER .dwertising . .ency, 305 3~uthland
3uil ‘in-, H-uston, Texss,

Th: fellowine investigeti~n wes conCucted by tane writer:

al uLa \u.\lu...bl LCUTS i

fr. Fo Lo S, igsistent ..anager, leconstructicn finance
Corprpoticn, 510 ucltr Duilding, mate avoilable his files with
resvect te the s-lc of zssets cuned by the imerican roods, Inc,,
Lafoyette, Louisionn,

~ revizy ~f these files ennsisting »f scmc 11 velumes indicates 3
thet certzin real »nd morscnal nroperty in Lafayette, icuisiana, was
mate seeurity f-r : loan ~f $170,000 to the american Foris, Inc.,
Buffalo, low Y-rk, v the Marine Trust Company of Buffezln, which was
subsequently t ~asfirred t~ the ¥C. The borroawer filed a voluntary
petition in benkruptey on February 2, 1947, and thoreafter the u'C
proceeded t- liquidntc the assets ~f the bankrurt, The property
inv~lved in thls c28c was service? by the Chicagn, Illinois, Loan
arency ~f the wC.

s review of these files indicr-tes th-t the 1lan? and building
l~cated in L-f-rotte, Leuisinna, and al mechinery itcms hat criginally b
offercd f-r xale cn September 27, 1948, tc B. F, Trappey's Sons, lne,,
Now It.ria, Louisian~, f~r .115,000 and it was also nffered about this
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sane time te Uucl-uet Frothors, Lafayctte, Leuisiana, The Jile
inticates thit wr, M.itls hidarl GTON, Chicf, Liguidati-n Sectisn,

vrs neaatisting f-r the snle of this »~r-nerty. The filc indicetos
thot by littor - ate Cet~ber 11, 1948, ur, VULL.Y J. Le3:.NC submitted
~n ~ffor ~f 60,000 czsh f-r the 1an?, uilding, switch track and

>il sterege tank loye~te” on the =r~—crty., The file indic~tus this ffor
wing referre” th ilr, . ¥, 2ZOTiZRUT, issistent Chicf, .cooatiati-n
o..cti-n, Chic~3~ L-~n ..z ney, nfC, -nd subsequently uir, LobliC
anenCed his cffer Ly statinry that ~fter c-rnferrinc witk his engineer,
he felt th-t the threce brilcrs on the nrperty formett = ort ~f the
rcol estate and dionld be inciufed in the sale. In rc-ly t~ the

abeve enticne” livter, wr, WGOTLIHUT suprestes tht the hest trrde

‘v g8ibtle e wmrke? -ut with LeBL.iC and it wwl ™ be .. t~ let the
rilars £ far cg 1 w s 1500, PSSTLEHUT su-~rostod thot off<rts he
mde t~ ret an 2-ente’ ~ffor from LeBLuiC 2rd ap a~ ~-ntient was
arrercod with hia f-r 9:00 senie ~n Oct~ber 14, 19483 h~cever, he
friled t- a——ear, Sviscouently, on Uet~ber 15, 1748, he di? anend

his ~ffer t~ inclu’'c trc thrc. boilers far the 60,000 ~reviously
~ffered,

Cn dan~ry 18, 1949, LclL..:C wrote t~ the AFC 2dvisine th-t
ke ho? boeen 311 oo dincuirins ab-ut tae status of the Wwil‘'ine, g
strted th-t tic Svermment ha”' recucstccd that they tone Sewn their
advertisins ~n” ti.-t ncthine wucs verr certoin vt their future,

woeeranum in the file C-ted Jamuery 20, 1949, mode
r.ference th or, LeoL:IC's lotter ~f Jonuary 18, 1649, =nd custed
apr, ¢S TLIUT 23 su; ~esting that it e made nlain t~ LuELia C thet thay
inten'e tn e2ll ~n him t~ perform under his ~ffer,

Tre file roflects 2 iestern Union teloerrom dated Jamarry 24,
1949, fom thc LeBlanc Cermeratinn submitting an ~ffer for . 50,000 £-r the
atave mentione? prenerty, The nbave ~ff:r was f-rwardci cn Jamrry 24,
1949, by sir. F. L. i3, Chief, L~~ns Division, iFC, t- the Chica-»
Loon npency of the «'C. The file als: c~ntains an -{fcr mece ~n
Jam2ry 13, 1949, by qr. CLiils QUILRAY, npeorieter, Lafzrette Sheot
Jaetel warks, whe offerc: 65,000 f-r the . bave lcscribed rrercrty,
which wuld be nryable %10,000 down 2n 5500 =r ye-r f~r 10 yc-rs
plus intcrest. Un Fcbtruary 2, 1949, o tclerram was reccived frem
iiry, WIeaY eaneellinge his cffer,.
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Rer Lo ootet Jamunry 28, 1949, the Leflrne Sopmopatiag,
SiULY Jo Leile. O, rresident, cofered the &0 62,500 fer the 1lind,

"uilding, oil starouc tonk, threz beileors, tws bailer -waps, ono

“11 1-"=esterr ceuzrvont loestsd ir Laferctte, Louisicnn, This wes

soforral te the Siicrre Cffice »n Jamuory 28, 1649, Cn rehrunry €

i¢47, vy Leolii O coptretld 00 cino wdbil UTC. incuirin~ ~t-ut any clrims
toat miont hev, s roeccived conernirs his ~frery howsver, ot thot
tivw - ~tnins heo Boor reecived,

Cther ia.-oantion in the [ide i“”;C‘tO* thrt -rn fehruarr 23,
1949, . n. wie, Frosi‘ont, onuthern otecl ~n Har@wer. Su- 1y Soanoeny,
me., Livett:, wruzsizny, orlered 37,530 f-r the ab-ve  emtisned
arenerty, nezt o be this meacrar©um, it was succistol U otothe
sty LrLlerpg Ollics rr-ceed inmetiately te sot Degle .S 1+ frpmalls
exscute the 62,500 ofier which he hor .uVl”HEly 7whic, It is to To
roted thet 2 Alisit o 1,000 hed beer submitiot with tie
62,500 mndz by LeDkae C on Jaywery 22,

LAY

n €Y .: a r abed aren 26, 194G, t
Niims conrsn sen Look, .G 2nt dr,

N AN o Ci?tﬁlh VA VIO TL9S“HS, Foar eoraor” ti-n wnu

its ~celtboy ~f¥er -nmt o thet yvou
Bt heowve B0 Ierlldit its eesn dov
wor written to or, os G SLATLGE, C%ief,
"n3 a:v;sn.n, cv, Uriesra, Illirris, “»ts! snrch 29, ICLQ fron
T Lo Lrkoy stonine thet LeilC hed 0170 2 loes) LG rgﬁrosvut,uch
th ot the 7 owerr on hod “ricticr11v steprel him e2l7 in conntetise rith
Bis w27deine Yust. one T urlar the eircumstancos w2 @il o heliewve
[ n . o

e smule to 01c te oo threarh vith the nrooesed —urehr~se ~0 the hadildlin g &

‘..ul(. x.-‘

Gn “y 1949, nr, ELAINGTCN weots to LiBEL.C osking him
tr renew his t.0 0 kv the hailadng, ’

On stoe 2, TR0, on affor of 50,000 was subeitt:l Ny
58808, 0l o o pew Ty de Ul FLalBASCH, ~pd A uﬂifib, all ~f
Lef gatto, sory avinwn” was identified w1th this cffer =5 beins
vicseter o tany et Lntionel Bank o Laf-votte, amd stotoc
bl “rroct £ wers 9!
Vuv th lernt' ro. ual ict oertden ~f the wreverty far (50,000, Thew
ers tol. ti b thedir craee uns teo low o it was suoooste. thiet they
r-ise it t- JUD,UVC. Louever, aceording to this memsroncum, oreperos
by are At Ul G, thess men would nst radse the offer »nd thught thet

thet ne

~oAaPla with 220,000 s ecuity orevited e ocoul
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tre »reperty vns worth ne more then 56,000 t~ thom, hut st onc »int
inicrted they i at rey 55,000,

. By lettor cotel sestemher 14, 1949, to uir. LOTLSHUT, .r,
10.Luad BLtid VT vrete thet s LePL.liC ~f Laf-yottc hr? c-1le on
Jentunter 1k, 1949, -nt asked if the nlant in Luf-vette whs still feor
s:\le. He erntinuc.. tv strtin~ tiat his ~c icinc mercheniisine “usircss
hz? “ecen rretty ~wll str-irhtezne’ ~ut with the Grvcrmment <n. he wes
coins t- .rshin~t-n ‘urin- the fAlirvin~ weck t~ clear u- all ‘ct-ils

in crnnceti-n iith trnt, on? sinece it or~care . thet he whs now reoy

t~ o “ock int- th. mclicine “usiness n 2 full-flcigzed agis, he nl-onned
t~ reoven nettitticrs £-r the ~wrchasce ~f the ~1-nt,

ire v WCEAL S, neerr’ine te the inf-rinticn in the
file, wns intcoroster ~n dztombter 22, 1949, in su nittin- = Lid for the
mlant end 1lon it Lafavette, By letter Irteld Sentumber 23, 1945, Jdr, Le
8L. }C rencwe- his ~ffer an’ 1rle an ~ffer ~f 50,000, o enclase’ his
=.rs~nal chcek - 3,000 an! mqu..stc. th-t hc ¢ allawel ercdit for
th. .1,000 »_mn.ch he ho' revirusly Svrfeited and elnied th t the
halence ~f 6,000 ~ul® he —2i? unn “elivery ~f thrc “ec” tr the
rarcrty,

By letter cote?d Sectomter 26, 1949, .r, JAILTOJ ... VOORHIS
cef ew Iherin Laute V.'f'r_w.ny, Pew Ixerin, Louisinnn, ~ffore 52,50
f-r the ohrve mentiqnet ~re~c rty ~nc claine tatt he s esa~cintoed
in this rurchasc ~ith .ir, D.2 J. OLIVIGR. On desterber 27, 1949,
iur, < UoTIV U, 4.ssist'mt, nannrer, AFC, wrote to ncsscrs, P. He and
Tiw..5 ..o vICLOULT requestin: that they sutmit their hest offcr for
thc lon? ~n’ "uil in~ and infcrmine them that they hal two offers
on hen? f-r consiler-tion At the prescnt,

By lotter cnted Getebor 4, 1949, to iir, SUSLEY LeRL.IC,
ar, a. Ve 00, vnaser, Lezn speney of the AFC, Chien -, Illinods,
wrcte nkinr rcforcnce to LeBL.u C's offcr 2n? advisine hin that the
#eW Crlceons Lorn w~cncy hat submitted for censieration = hirher nffor
than the one m2'e v him on September 23, 1949, ~n’ unfer the circumstances
his ~ifer wes he¢in: teclin.? an? his *.3,000 nerscnal check rcturned,
This lettor st-tol thrt s this inercascd offcr must Lc agted upon
promotly, it was sugrested thrt in the event LeBLANC was intcrested in
incrcasine his ~ffer, that he immeci:-tuly submit t~ the Chicago or
s¢w Orlcans Loan ..'cr.cy his hizhest anc bost ~ffer acermpenief Ly an
earnest censit ~{ ot loast 10 ~cr cent,

53 2 O&a. 1Y
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Therc is conteined in the filc » memoren‘un 22ted QOctater 25,
1949, written by ..r, 10dale HaddIiGTON, stating that Senztor LULLIY J.
LoiL.iC callei on the telphone ceneerning his ner~tiations f-r the
lane ~n? "uil in- prrticn of questisne? preoerty, accordins to this
men~rantum Mr. LecLuNC wanted ir, HEAINGTON to let hinm kn~w as: eoon
2s he had received on ~nswer frem Chicagc crnce ring his latest offer,
« iew mimatcs loter LeBLuhC called back and inguired if any ~ther tils
hzt been submittzd for the plant, and he was advised in the affirmntive,
LeBL..C then wente” to kn~w how muech the ti? wes, hut ~cecr’ine to
dre 1.4:GT00, ae vrs advised thot ZDriI:GTCk 23 r-t fecl it was
prapcr for the W'C t- rive hin any inf-rmrtion, LoZL.:'C indicated
thet e wul? senl in an~ther hid,

Othur inf:rmnti~n in the filc in'icrtes that sh rtly ~fter the
c~nversrtion, Ledi  C collel ressrs, L.oREFCE ar” THCLESCN, attorneys
of the Chica~~ ..weney, 2nd submitte? an ~ffor ~f 55,010 which he said
was his last ant .cst rlfer f-r thc mroperty. uLce~rding to the inform-
ati-n in thc file, ir, LaReiCE tel tir, LeBLaNC hat the corporaticn
--ul” have t~ alvise ir, JWCORHIES thot VOCRLTES's offer was teing
rodcetod heernsge 2 Tetter ~flcr hel becn received, e, L R3MCE agreed,
however, thot VO0d.led wruld nnt bte 2sked t~ submiit ancthir offcr “ut
if he made 2 better cffer on his cwn volitisn, it weuld hrve t~ B¢
entertained, Jcenrdiire to this emrrandum, senttor LelLl.iC 4old iHr,
L. . 23CE th-t ne voule ge to iew Orlcans ~n Oct-boer 7, 1949, - sumit
his ~ficr in writiry ond mcke a w5500 deposit,

8y letter . otcd Oct~her 11, 1749, .r. si. O, HCEL wrote to
aIlTON a. Wihlls end Dol Jo JLIVIER an’ advised as f-llows:
wle arc in reccit ~f 2 hi-her offcr than the rnc made by you on
Oct-ter 3, 1949, Un'er the circumstances we must an? do horcby
decline yrur »ffer,”

Jy letter =ted Oct-~ber 21, 1949, Senmator uLULLEY J. LeBL.iC
w2s advised hy ., u. C. HOEL that his offer ~f Oct~ber 7, 1949, f-r
+55,010 was heinc cceented,

ar, JULTIE GRusl, manager, Ncw Orlcans Loan agency, iFC,
alviscd th't orior t- the timc that :r., SYAINGTOM took over the AFC
thzt it had rcen ~ pfrectice to liquidate asscts on the "asis of
negcticted sales, ¢’ it was nceessary in order to et the most money
for the Grvermacnt tc try to gct interested purchascrs to raise thefr
hid if s~me~me h-i -ifcred mrre money than they had offered, He stated,

2°08= 17
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hewover, thrt 2fter wr, OYLINGTOR teok over s~mctive in 1951, that
specific instructicns were issued that 2ll ar-xrty snich wes beinc
1iau" aweted would e s~1d at publie avetion or under sczled hid,
ne stnte” thig s =ot the cose, howewr, »t thc time the proprty
wes 8oL te Lefli. € rre. the veri us nernti=ati ns in this com\.ctiﬂn
amwuntcl t~ uhot he “cscrihe” as "horse traint," ar, GALsi v-lunteered
th t s, WOitls ol GTOR horl hendled mrst i the tronsnction
inv~lving the nro crty s-14 to LeFL.NC an’® erllod wre hoallll OIC0K
int~ his fficc, ¢ v-luntcere? theot uir, “.20IGTCL was 2 bachelor
Yut stated he ‘i n~t kn-w where he 1live” in l'ew Crl:-ns,

dre O30 JI0GICH, H.oad, quuic.utinn Section, arC,
sdvisel tht he rosices 2t 1220 2nc Str.ct ant his t levhone nunber
is Cicstmut 2561, G clairmed he was not 1listc” in the t.lerh-ne
{ircet~ry on the phene is listed in th: nome of Bl DRUALIIG, who
is HEut vi: GTCUYs 1onclerl,  lir. Z;.’..niIlL:TG’ ~eniz? toot he had ever “:cen
ernt=cted in tic evenine ~ftor working h-urs by «dr, LeBLuiC ant te
his kn“wl »,e, he never hed Zinner ~r ~ny ~ther mesl with .r, leBL.C
wuring ths tine they ver: neoetisting £or the snlc ~f the amcrican
F~is, Inc., o xerty b Lafevette, He states he Ui not knar anv-ne
hy the none 2f 4L LewtilK and hed never heard his none nuentioncd,
He clnimed thit sv stontislly 211 of the nectiati~ns with wr., LollinC
hel Yeen hendle” v him an” statel th-t these nerntistiosns were hondle?
in aceordance itk cetablished practice at thot time =nd LeBL.UC was

n~t riven any -aecicl censideration in cnrnccticn with the sale ~f tiis
1=ni’,

s

n eseristien ~f Lp, LeBLit'C as ~™trincd fror interr-cation
an’ 2ts.rv-tion is s £2llcws:

NN WUULEY JOSLHH Lell..: C
Acsilicmce streville, Ln,

lace “hite

Sgx male

.FE 58

B~rn 8-16~94, Laf~yettc, L-,
neirht 5110"

“Rirht 180 1ts,

Eycs 2luc

Lieir Dsrk “:r-wn

warit-l stztus Marricd

Build Stocky

Qceunati-n Farer
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) dry oo uls DALHCWIL, Delhome Fun.ral Crmmany, Lofeyette,
Lruisinn~, wns cont-cted with ncgative results,

ENCLOSURE:

Exhitit A: Corresponicnce of ADBERAT L. ICTT FrEl

Exhitit /2: Corresromrience ~f Dr, F, B, LUNBAR

Exhirit #3: C~rrespondence of GaCIGE P. La kICK

Exhirit M Cerrespendence of . To KZLLEY

Exhibit #5: Cerrcspondence ~f J.id.3 ... HOATON

Exhinit #6: Corrcspenence of Dr, GIOAGE /. HOOVZER

Zvhitit 7 Cerresnondence ~f CL..iK, C°CN, HCLT and rI3EEd
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LIKT T8 TIVE

»o lends are “cing sct out in this re:~rt to cenduct investi-
sotien ~t bellrs op 'Ileuston,, Texcs, in vicw ~f the infamction develsded
-eencerning the 2ller tisns in refercneed renort, Howewer, Hew York
an: Chicaz~ are being furnishe? with a eony of instant rcpert for
Anforartisn since Chic:xpo has 2 lual outstandine end the ‘nfrm ticn
e~ntrincd nurcln nay “o af '*smst."nce in crnncetion with the eavoerage
of th- t. spd n! furtror s the “J~shington Ficld Office moy Cesirs the
weW York DlVlSl n t¢ roview the e~rrespondonce which had heen rum~ved
fron thc LeBlane C:rpir-~ticn filcs ly nr, SETLEV £ V.GTS of the
low £irm C-hill, Gorien, Zachry znd Qeiniel, 63 a1l 3troct, New York
City. This nr-wcver is heins left to the discrcti~n of the nshin~ton
Picl: Gifice,

P

s P4IT lEFRTA piIVILICY

ot PRt el-hia, Fenngvlvenis:

11 e-ut-ct amvreoriste officdal, Fairnont Fams, 6725
Mdre . vemue, ¥ oreuch, on' werify the death of HiC i, HEDRICK
semetine during . ust cr Scitemher, 1951,

A LA o
ab Sl —:“i]l.h

derort if da ILLI.a C, HIGGILS dated 10«31«52 at. Tashingt-n,




,SA\(’\% Washington *ield (58-417) Degember 18, 1952
“-

W pireitor, B (56-2008)

BY SPECIAL MZ :FNGTR

’{ DUDLEY JOSFPH LE BLANC, ET AL
BRIBERY

Reursemo 1°/15/52.

Your office as origin in this caese is instructed tc 1-~ediately
review this matter and to set forth all leads necessary to the pro-
per completion cf thia investigation.

The deadline for the co tion of all investigation herein 1is
January 9, 1953, by which date all reports are- to resch the Rureau. '

You are to advise all suxiliary offiees of the Bureau deadl’ne °
for the completion of this inveatigation.

JCS:»te




DIRECTOR, FBI " DATE: 12/22/52
SAC, WFO (58-4&17)

DUDLEY JOSEPH’LBBLANC et al
BRIBERY

ReBulet to WFQ dated 12/16/52.

For the information of the offices recelv1ng‘¢%
of tnis letter but not in receipt of previous reports cone -
ing this matter, the following background informationis seﬁgy,

out:
r7

In August 1951 Stace Senator DUDLEY J. LeBLANC,
principal stockholder of the Le3lanc Corporation, wnich was
engaged in the manufacture ana sale of a patented meaicine
known as "Hadocol”, sold tne stock of the Loulsiana Corpora-
tion to a group of New York purchasers, who, after finding
this corporation was not liquid, petitioned the SDNY under
77B of the National Bankruptcy Act.

on 10/21/-2Z Mr. JEROME DOYLE of the New York law
firm Cahill, Gordon, Zachry, and Reindei, attorneys for the
trustee, aavised the New York (ffice that the deposition he
had taken from LeBLANC at Lafayette, Louisiana on 10/25-27/52
contained certain information winicn seemed to indicate the

probable commjission of Federal crimes involving the bribery
of Federal of\{ficer statutes, :

iciwls in washington, D. C.
to hawe been lavishly enter-
EDRICKs afeaident and Advertis-
he LeBlanc“CQorporation. Further,
, ROWN, former vice-presidént and general mana-
ger of the LeBlanc Corporation, is alleged to have occasional-
ly accompanied HEDRICK, now deceased, to Washington, D. C. It
has also been alleged that LeBLANC received information f
some unidentified RFC official at Lafayette, Louisiana; cghice
=6t asounio odghle gompetitors! bids on a buildipd
LeBLANC purcnased in eI Ain. '

Cert n‘nnidentified F Q:;; Trade Commission and

i, ,_4
WCH:sjr

% i & i - ‘ ‘. f o«
2=-New York (.%Et)i )( ) i g wc/Xﬂ ‘iyﬁv
2-NewW Orleans 91 AMSD ‘

2-Dallas (AMSD) ¥ igag

2~Houst (AMSD
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NEW YORK OWFFICE

AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK

Will, if feasible, check the records from June
1949 to October 1951 of the Hotels New Yorker,
Gotham, Lincoln and Roosevelt to determine whether
any records exist which would indicate tne identi-
ties of individuals entertained or banqueted by
LeBLANC, HEDRICK or BROWN.

will, if any identity is obtained, determine
wnether the individual is or was employed by the
FTC or the FDA, and, if so employed, will inter-
view him regarding the circumstances surrounding
his presence at the hotel, and will ascertain
whether the employee received any gifts, rewards,
gratuities or services from the LeBLANC Corpora-
tions In tinis connection, it is to be noted that
LeBLANC in his deposition given to DUYLE advised
he had paid a $200,00 bill at the Gotham Hotel for

certain services wnicih had occurred prior to
Gctober 1951,

Will review tne records of the FTC in an attempt
to ascertain the ldentities of employees with whom
HEDRICK and/or LeRLANC made contact., It is to be
noted that LeBLANC in the sworn statement he fur-
nished Bureau agents at Lafayette, Loulsiana,
stated that he had met an FTC employee accidental-
1y in the lobby of the New Yorker Hotel and that
although he does not recall the name of this em-
ployee, he did state, ®I don't recall his name but
he had been photographed with HEDRICK in some bar=
room and after the picture was shown to him, he

got scared because he xnew HEDRICK was represent-
1“8 me,"

Will review the minutes of the LeBlanc Corporation
which are believed to be in the custody of the

trustee!s attorneys, Cahill, Gordon, Zachry and
Reindel, 63 Wall Street, New York 5, New York,

58 23C8- 23
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In this connection it is to be noted that Mr,
DETLEV F, VAGTS, attorney for trustee, allegedly
reviewed the LeBlanc Corporation files and re-
moved certain documents to New York. It is to
be noted that in this connection Mr. HARRY B.
GOLDSMITH, President and General Manager of the
LeBlanc Corporation at Lafayette, Louisiana, ad=
visea that VAGTS nad advised him by letter dated
9/22/52 of the identities of the correspondence
VAGTS had removed from the I[.eRlanc Corporation
files and haa taken to New York and tnat among
this correspondence was a "list of people to be
invitea to testimonial dinner",

NEW ORLEANS OFFICE

AT LAFAYETTE, LOUISIANA

Will attempt to ascertain present wnereabouts of
RICHARD L. BROWN, former vice-president and general
manager of the LeBlanc Corporation, who allegedly
accompanied HEDRICK on several occasions to Washe

in~ton, D. C., and whose former address was 1217
Myr.ie Place, Lafayette, Louisiana.

Will question BROWN in great detail concerning the
trips he is alleged to nave made with HEDRICK to
Washington, D. Ce.

DALLAS OFFICE

AT DALLAS, TEXAS

Will interview Mr. PAT COON of the law firm Clark,
Coon, Holt and Fisher, 1918 Republic Bank Building,
Dallas (probably the former law firm of Supreme
Court Justice TOM C, CLARK), and ceitermins tne
lgenvities and present whereabouts of BILL GOLD-

BERG, LESTER KENIM, and COON!s ®"lawyer friend® in
washington, D. C.




WFO 58-4017 | -

In tnis connection it is to be noted that by let-
ter dated 3/8/49 Mr. PAT COON wrote to LeBLANC
stating that events had prevemnted his presence in
Washington, and he regretted his inability to be
there and confer with LeBLANC, BILL GOLDBERG and
LESTER KENIM. Mr. COON stated that he was arriv-
ing with Mr. GOLDBERG to make appropriate appolint-
ments at the FTC or elsewhere through his lawyer
friend in Washington which should suffice LeBLANC!'s
purpose to ascertain every limitation in connection
with his advertising.

Wiii question CUON concerning the arrangements he
made for contacting FTC officials in Washington,
D. C., and the identities of these FTC employees,

wWill attempt to locate and interview Mr. RICHARD

L. BROWN, questioning him in great detail. Mr.
BROWN!s last known address is alleged to have been
Dallas, Texas, Will obtain all information concern-
ing the trips he made with HEDRICK to Washington,

De Co

HOUSTON OFFICE

AT HOUSTON, TEXAS

Will review the recoras of the Majestic Advertis-
ing Agency, formerly known as the Hedrick and
Towner Advertising Agency, 305 Southland Building,
Houston, for any pertinent information regarding
the activities of HEDRICK in wWashington, D. C. on
behalf of the LeBlanc Corporation concerning the
receipt of monies from LeBLANC and the identities
of HEDRICK's contacts with FTC and FDA officials
in New York and wWashington, D. C.

. A ] -
Will attempt to locate ana review any uiaily wi
personal files mawdfined by HEDRICK.

Will interview TOWNER, co=-owner of Hedrick and
Towner Advertising Agency, for any pertinent in-

formation concerning HEDRICK'Ss numerous trips to
Washington, D. C.

N
S8 2808- 23
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CHICAGO OFFICE

AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Will interview appropriate officials at the RFC
to determine whether government property was be-
ing sold under a policy of negotiated bid or

under sealed bid during the time LeBLANC was ne-

gotiating for the building he purchased from the
RFC in October 1949

Will review New Orleans report dated 11/14/52,
pages 18-23, concerning this matter prior to
interviewing RFC officials,

By referenced Bulet the Bureau has advised that
the deadline for the completion of all investigation herein

set out is January 9, 1953, by which date all reports are to
reach the Bureau.

WFC is origin,




RECONSTRUCTION FINANCE CORPORATION

WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

December 5, 1952

/Honorable J. Edgar Hoover
 Director
! Federal Bureau of Investigation

/' Washington, D. C.
Dear Mr, Hoover:

Re)/&merican Foods, Inc,

Mr, Dudley J ,OLeBlanc, a former Senator in the Louisiana legislature,
apparently testified in a receivership proceeding in Lafayette, Louisiana,
to the effect that he had inside information as to the highest bid which

the RFC had under consideration for a certain property, which enabled
Mr. LeBlanc to top the bid.

I understand that the FBI is investigating this matter, and since

the charge made by Mr. LeBlanc would conceivably involve an employee, or

employees, of the RFC, I would appreciate being informed of the results
of your investigation,

Thanking you for your kind cooperation, I am

Very truly yours, VAN

7’ J. Walter Yea

)
Compliance & Investigation Division |/ 1o A
2,@ %

TTPORDED-Ie | L
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'+ DIRECTR, FBI
- FroM -egm, NEW CRLEANS (58-91)
3 @

b SUBJECT:  DUDLEY JOSEPH LE BLANC, et al
4 BRIBERY

Reférence is made to letter from Washington Field Office dated
12/22/52, wherein a lead was set out for the New Orlsins Office to inter-

view RICHARD L. BROWN, former vice-president and general manager of the
LeBlanc Corporation,

It has been determined that RICHARD L. BROWN has moved to Dallas,
Texas, where he is connected with the Big Twelve Corporation, a distributor
of patent medicine, 5008 Gremville Street, Dallas, Texas,

The Dallas Office will cover the lead set ocut for the New Orleans
Office in referenced letter. A copy of the report of SA LAURENCE J. FRANK,
JR., dated 11/14/52, New Orleans, is being enclosed for the Dallas Office.

RUC

1 cc — WASHINGTON FIELD (58-417)
AMSD

1 cc = DALIAS
JBH stp




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHD]GTON FIELD FIiLE NO.

MADE AT DATE WHEN | PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE : REIMORT MADE BY

MADE {

DALLAS 12/30/52  12/29/52 = MANNING C. CLEMENTS

. CHARACTER OF CASE

0 i
DUDLEY JOSEPH LeELANC, et al | BRIEERY

OPSIS OF FACTS: PAT COON, Dallas, Texas attorney, identifies
LESTER KAMIN as head of Kamin Advertising Co.,
Houston, Texas, and BILL GOLDBERG as BILLIE B.
GOLDBERG, Houston attorney; states he is not
acquainted with RIGCHARD L. BROWN and has no in-
formation as to his whereaboutse COON states he, \.
C. KAMIN and GOLDBERG own certain radio stations in\§
p State of Louisiana, COON advises GCLDBERG once
contacted him relative to some difficulties he,
\S- as attorney for LeBLANC, was having with a Govern=
6 _ment Agency relative to advertisinge COON had
‘\6 planned to be in Washington, D.C. where he agreed
9 4 to confer with LeBLANC, GOLDBERG and KAMIN, the
? latter being interested at the time in securing
advertising contracts with LeBLANC, COON was umable
4 1o meet with others named, and states he recalls
GOLDBERG later advised nim matters had been straightened
out with govermment agencies, making any possible
assistance COON might have otherwise rendé{ed unnegessarye

-RUC =

AT DALIAS, TEXAS

head of Kamin Advertising Agency, located on South Ma

Texas, He stated BILLIE B. (BI.i, GOLDBERG is an attorney with offiees

in the Melrose Building, Houstone bre COUN related that he and GOLDEERG
were first associated when both were assistants in the office of former

/
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Jexms State Attorney General GERALD B. MANN. Mr. COON stated that he,

: “COON, was an attorney in the #ar Frauds Unit, U. 5. Department of. Justice

-durfing the years 1942-45, most oi his duties being in connectiom. pith

cases away from Washington, v«C. Mr. COOi further stated' that be, KAMIN
and GOLDBERG jointly own controlling interests in certain radio stations
in the bt.ate of Louls:l.ana.

‘%S . 't

' According to ¥r. COON, he has net DUDLE! J*EPH IABLANC
on only one occasion, the circumstances not being presently recalled. He
stated that he at one time received a telephone c&ll or other communigatioa:. -
from BILLIE B. GOLDBERG who stated that he, as LeBLANC's attorney, was
having some difficulties with a Government agency, recalled by COON as
Food and Drug Administration, with respect to the adveriising program
of LeBLANC Corporations GOLDBzRG, knowin: that COON nad spent some years
in Government service partly in #ashington, De.Ce, considered the possibility
COON might be of assistance in arriving at agreements with the Government
agency involved. Mr. CUON stated that he by coincidence had intended a
trip to Washington, and agreed to meet with LeBLANC, GOLDBERG and KAiIN,
the latter being involved in negotiations at the time to handle the "Hadacol™
" advertising program or a part thereof. Mr. COON related that other mattera
prevented his going to washington and he so advised LeBLANC by letter.
e stated it had been his intention to go to Washington at a later date
with GULDBERG, however, he stated, GULDBERG advised him in the meantime
that matters had peen straightened out and that the washington trip aould
not be required.

Mr. COON professed nc% to recall to whom he had reference
in speaking of his "lawyer iriend" in Washington. He stated he was not
in.contact with any representatives of Food and Drug Administration,
Federal Trade Commission or other Government agencies with respect to the
LeBLANC Corporation, and has no knowledge of identities of representatives
of such agencies who were contacted vy GOLDBERG and LeBLANC.

Mr. CUON stated he is not acquainted Iith, IGHARD
BHOWN, reportedly formerly conneoted with LeBLANC Corporation; and .
Accordzugly Knows nothing of his' present whereabouts. Two pergome. listed
in current Dallas directories as RICHARD L. BRN were eliminated as
being identical with the person in question.
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Mr. PAT CUON, quoted herein, is a member of the firm
- with which Associate Justice TOM C. CLARK was formerly coanested. The
"CLARK ‘ourrently connected with the firmm is a brother of the Justice.

Copies of this report are furnished to New Io:k, New
Onélea.ns and Houston for information and possible assistance in 1doutifying
persons whose names appear in referenced letter. The Office of Origin
'should instruct the Houston Office if interviews with BILLIE B. GOLDBERG,
attorney, and LESTER KAMIN are desired. New Orleans advise Dallag ii‘
RICHARD L. BROAN is found to be residing in Dallas, Texas.

WFO letter to Director, 12/22/52.




AIR-TEL
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNTTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

NEW YORK
1/7/53

Transmit the following Teletype message to: o BUREAU

VN ¥ . Sz
DUDLEY JOSEPH LE BLANC, ET AL; BRIBERY. JEROME DOYLE IN | liss (-my
CHARGE OF LE BLANC CORP. MATTER AT TRUSTEE'S ATTORNEYS,

CAHILL, GORDON, ZACHRY, AND REINDEL, NYC, OUT OF TOWN,

EXPECTED TO RETURN FRIDAY, JANUARY, NINE. NYO WILL

AT DOYLE'S OFFICE.

3 - Bureau (REGULAR MAIL)
2 - Washington Field (REGULAR MAIL)

HFG :FJC (#65)
NY 58-T16




L Mr, Rosen
My Traey. .

. Mr. Mohr
Ay, Wintey
1Telo, Bwom

FBI WASH FIELD 1/8/53

IRECTOR AND SAC NEW ORLEANS

DUDLEY JOSEPHQE%NC, BT AL, BRIBERY, IE WFO IET TO DITSCTOR

DEC. T.WENTY[.O0 LAST. WASHINGTON FDA FILES REFLECT CONSIDERAELE

INVESTIGATION BY NEW ONLEANS FDA OFFICE, E, C. BOUDREAUX IN CHARGE.

HOOD
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F GHICAGO, ILLINOIS | 1/8/53 [12/30/52;1/5,6/53| PAUL H. LEWIS (A)
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DUDLEY JOSEPH LeBLANC, etal &*‘@I’%

&8,

Chicago RFC officials report sale of Lafayette property. ‘;;
to DUDLEY JOSEPH LeBLANC was under a policy of negotia‘? ]
bid, Negotiations started October, 1948 when LeBLANC,
at New Orleans effice of RFC, offered $40,000 for the
building and equipment. In telephone call to Chicage
RFC, LeBLANC increased offer to $62,500,00 and depesited
$1,000.00 LeBlanc Corporation check as earnest money,
wh¥ch was subsevently forfaited on failure of LeBLANC .
consummate the purchase, Equipment in the building | §
ypold separately by public auction on 6/7/49 for $15,000.00. B
\/"No offers to purchase the building were outstanding when, '
- on 9/23/49, LeBLANC, at Chicago RFC office, made offer of
$50,000,00 for the bare building. After bid of $52,500,00
was submitted by MILTON A. VOORHIES and DA OLIVIER of
New Iberia, Louisiana, LeBLANC increased his bid and
acquired the property for $55,010.00 orn 10/26/49.

v, - RUC -
v ‘\,j
" WP\ AT CHICAGO, ILLINOLS

‘N

Mr, MILNOR O. HOEL, Manager, Chicago Loan Agency, ’
advised that the sale of property at Lafayette, Louisiana
to DUDLEY JOSEPH LeBLANC in October, 1949 was made on &

negotiated bid basis, He explained the negotiated bid
policy of the RFC as follows:

Anyone desiring to make an offer for properties being
sold by RFC may do so at any time until the sale is
consumnateds An offer is entertained by that agency

SPECIAL AGENT 1 SPACES
8 C . DO NOT WRITK IN THESR
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only as long as it is the high offer of an acceptable nature, For example in
some instances tiue highest offer might not oe accepted if it was m-dtgr A
celling for small payments over an extended period of time. In gwolf:

a lesser cash offer might be accepted. He said it is not the poliey of’ h?c

to disclose to any prospective bidders the names or amounts of bidé#: nmwud :
by other bidders. He pointed out, however, that when one persem -ﬁen an-
offer for a piece of property, hls offer will be declined if it-is less than
any acceptable offer received by the agency. For example if one person offered
$40,000,00 for a piece of property and another acceptable bidder:effered

$45 ,000.00, the first bidder would then be notified trat his bid was being
rejected inasmuch as the agency had received a better offers It would then

be the privilege of the first bidder to submit & further bid greeter than he
had previously made and if such bid were higher than the $45,000400 bid of the
second bidder, his bid would again be entertained by RFC. In this way it

will be noted that it is possible for the various bidders to determine within
limits the amounts of bids that were submitted by other bidders,

Mn, HOEL advised that the sale of the Lafayette propart.y was negotiated by

the Chicago HFC Agency with the assistance of the Mew Orleans RPC Agency. ii¢
said that the property had originally been mortgaged by a bank in the territexy
of the New York RFC Agency and the firm that owned the property went into
bankruptcy proceedings which were filed at Chicago. Due to the bankruptey
proceedings it was necessary that the Chicago RFC Agency handle the sale of

the property and inasmuch as the New Orleans office was nearer the location of
the property, considerable assistance was rendered by that office.

He said that Mr. RAYMOND F, NESTLEHUT, Loan Examiner of the Chicago Regional

Office, was active in comnection with the handling of the sale by the Chieta,@
' officeq

Mr, RA!KWD F. NI!STIE{UT Loan Examiner, Chicago RPC Agency, advised bh‘t the
files of the Chicago agency ars not complete with respest to the sale of the
~ Lafayette property to DUDLEY JOSEPH LeBLANC inasmuch &s the decket file
- was returned to the New York Loan i, ency of the RFC shortly after the sale wag
made. He pointed out further that since the New Orleans Office assisted to a
large extent in the handling of tie matter, the files of that office should
also contain considerable information regarding the sale.

b Mr, NESTLEHUT identified the Marine Trust Company of Buffslo, New York as the

[  loaning institution who had originally made & loan to American Foods, Ince
“-om the property at Lafayette, Louisiana. The New York Agency of RFC

F ' the loan to the extent of seventy-five per cent and upon bankruptey the

American Foods, Ints, which was filed at Chicego, RFC purchased w ‘seventy-fi;
F & por cent of the lom. ;




best copy available
°G 58-267

Mr, NESTLEHUT said that sometime in October of 1948 DUDI _

at the New Orleans office of the RFC for the p Aying 8 Wetidin
starting with an offer of $40,000.00, Officials 6f the Bew'O: " Kfericy B
then telephonically contacted NESTLEHUT who then talked to LeBUl!G tnd was able
get him to increase the offer to $62,500,00 for the building and tbe equipment
and property in the building. After this telephone conversatidm, % formal
offer in writing was received from LeBLANC and LeBLANC made a deposit of
$1,000,00 earnest money in the form of a LeBlanc Corporation checks

Mr, NESTLEHUT explained that considerable delay tnen ensued and LeBLANC failed
to take title to the property. In a letter dated March 29, 1949 to S. (.
cATTLELAF, Chief, Loans Division, RFC, Chicago, from F. L. :AMOS, Chief,

Loans Division, RFC, New Orleans, authorization was request=d to declare the
$1,000,00 deposit as forfeit in the event LeBLANC failed to take title by
April 5, 1949. This letter is quoted in part as follows:

LeBLANC "told us the govermment had practically stopped him
cold in connection with his medicire business and under
the circumstances did not feel that he would be able to go
through with this proposed purchase,”

By letter of April 21, 1949, the Chicago Loan Agency wus authorized by tie URie
Agency to forfeit the $1,000,00 depesit made by LeBlanc Corporation.

Mr, NESTLEHUT pointed out that the above mentioned cffer was for both the
building and equipment therein and said that on June 7, 1949 a public awetiun
sale of all the equipment and mechinery in the building was held and $1>,000,00
* was realized at the sale, Mr. NESTLEHUT seid that he went to the sale at
" - Lafagette arriving on June'h, 1949 and stayed there until appreximately Jube
'9, 1949 at the New Gordon Hotel, 524 South Plerce Street., He said that whily
he was at Lafayette, he contacted numerous businesses in the vicinity in an :
effort to interest them in the purchase of the bare bullding. He also attempte. 3
ed to interest one Mr. CLARES GUIDRY of the Lafayette Sheet Metal Works, K
524 South Pierce, Lafayette, in making an offer for the property, He sald tWhat
GUIDKY in January, 1949 had been interested in buying the property, but no ‘
subsequent offers were received from him. Mr., NESTLEHUT said thet LeBLANC waw
present at the auction sale of the equipment and it was his recelleotion that
LeGLANC bid in some of t.e office furniture and fixtures, but he did hbt at
that time discuss purchase of tne building or make sy offer for its putchin.

standing with RFC. On that date a letter was '
NORRIS HERKINGTON, head of Loan Liquidation Sef
that DUDLEY J. LeBLANC called on the telephone
—asked if the plant was still aveilable. He said it sppeared

- As of September 14, 1949 no effers for the pum

bg 26U8-
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merchandising wes straightencd out witih tue goverrrent z.d ne would have need
for the plant in Lafayette. He said he would be in Washington the following
Tussday =nd soon thereafter planned to go to Uuiczgo to re-open negotiations
for purchase of tne plant, HERRINGTON's letter ﬁomtnd out that no mertion
was made of the price to be offered.

On September 23, 1949, DUDLEY J. LeBLANC appeared =t the tnicago Loan %zency
of RPC and offered to purchase the property for 320,000.00 after discussion
with Mr, NESTLEHUT, ke asked that credit be given for the previously -orfeit
earnest money in the amount of $1,000.00C.

On September 27, 1949, NCHrIS HErRINGTOY of ilew Orleans KFC addressed z eitsr

to NESTLEAUT enc1051ng an offer for the property from MILTON A. VOOxmL.. ’

New Iberia, Louisiana, in the amount of $52,500,C0. The letter report: that |
DeClouet Brothers (who own property adjacent to instant building) wer= lnterestally
in the building, but had made no offer to date. JUSTIN GREEN, of iew - .ueﬁ'“&
RFC, on October 3, 1949 forwarded to Mr. HO):.J., a formel offer to purcnasz lie
property for $52,500,00 by MILTON A. VOORHIES and DAN J. OLIVIEE of Latiyeile,
Louisiana, supported by a deposit check of §5,000.C0,

78

On Octeber 4, 1949, a letter was addressed to CHzEN, Assistant Manager, *FC

L |

New Orleans, by STEPHEN . BRATTLKAF, Chief, _oane Division, ArC, ciicsgs,
referring to the $52,500,00 offer, In part the letter reads as foliows:

"4g you know we expect to get in touch wit. o‘enanor Le--x &
at onces As soon as we have received a formazal cffsr fnm

or it is apparent that mo better offer will be receives, »e
will inforn you."

 Om Qetober 5, 1949, Mr. NEAY “wnilés ST m. UNG, sddrecced @ A
Mhr to DUDI.';.‘! J« LeBLANC ‘6'1810‘ that the New . '.", Cr e ey of RFC
had redeiveéd a higher offer than the ong made by : - ¢ e amter A3, 1%
and under the circumstances.the RFC office was 1. s oVver &ad

returned the $3,000,00 deposit he had made.

Mr. NESTLEHUT said that thereafter on (‘-ct,o‘m-r o e oleovaaed tre
Chicago Loan Agency and talked with mlCiida o o ot o o SoWAGE,
On that dete a letter was addressed t. | SEYPRENN T o an NSON
Attomey, Ch,icggo RFC, confiming tle teiepivie convoleal ion 4 Tal \onigl

"In that conversation you statwi you intended to go to \ew .
Orleans tomorrow, October 7, 1¥49 to meke an offer of m
for she American Foods Plant at LaFayette, Louisiana,. M
o gaked whethesr+fle would accept that offer or whether we would
" ' go back to the other bidder and try to get a better offer ovt
of him.

5a 2&08-
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"Mr. Lawrence and 1 told you that it is understood thet &f. - -
you meke such an ®ffer we will reject the later offer Wid:| ;
the offerer that it is rejected because we have reeeited '
better offer, We will not tell him how much your offeér is,

who mede such an offer and we will not suggest he makeé & further
offer, However, &s we explained to you on the telephena, if

he makes a better offer of his own volition, such an offqr will
have to be entertained,

"Since you are a public official yourself I am sure_yom under
stand that it is our duty to get the best price we ean bug
of these plants that we have for sale and it is, therefors;

sometimes necessary for us to go to greater length& than m
might otherwise do." _

 “On the same dete NESTLEHUT addressed a letter te Mre GREEN &b lw ar 3 HFC
-j infoming him of the above offer and advising that LeBLANC said he mm go to
the New Orleans Agency on October 7, 1949, submit his offer in writing and make

i a $5,000,00 deposits On October 7, 1949 a written offer of $55,010.00 was ;

" received from DUDLEY J. LeBLANC who made & deposit of §5, 591.00 éarnést money,

" the balance of $49,509,00 to be paid in cash.

o n TrlodP il 2979, ¥r, NESTLEL'. addressed a letter to MILTON A, VOORHIES and
 pAN J, OLIVIER, P. 0. Box 601, New Iberia, Louisisna, advising i -part, "We

E . are in receipt of & higher offer than the one made by you on %mﬁr 3, 1949.

' Under the circumstances we must and do decline your offer." . p

. Mr, NESTLEHUT said that a letter of October 13, 1949 was recei :
MIKE DONLON, Real Estate Broker at Lafayette, Loutsiang, who
receive a $60,000,00 offer for the bulldlng. DONLON failed teo
propoaed offer.

. On October 20, 1949 a report of the transaction was made to thu Aaency Review

f _ Cemmittee and was signed by R. F. NESTLEHUT, Loan Examiner, and A, L. LAWRENCK,
" Chief of the Loan Liquidation Branch, Loans Division, Chicago RFC;, redommendi
* that unless an offer of $56,500.00 or more were received by Octeber 24, 1949,

&

LeBLAKC's offer be accepted, Mr. NESTLEHUT expleined that inasmmch as no oth@r' :

. offer was received on October 26, 1949, GEORGE W. ROBERTSCN, New Qrleans RFC
- Manager, executed a cash deed céuring the sale to DUDLEY J. Lcm.m} énd re-
_celved - tho 31;9,509.00 cash pment. ‘

iiu*trequently in eontact w:lth the New Orleans m
tact with the Chicage agency was prharﬂy by tolophone.
sware of no drregularities in conpectich with the h

Inted gut that ‘the rejection of the tsa.moti bid aubnit%@
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made in accordance with ZFC policy witicut informing him as to the amcunt it X
would be necessary for him to increase nis bid if he desired to do so. H= 3lso
said that had VOORHIES and OLIVIER ircreased their bid, LeBLANC's lzst offer
would also have been rejected. he said that in cases of this kind it is ihe

prerogative of the RFC to reject any bids up tc the time a sale is consummatsd
if higher offers are received.

3
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ADMINISTRATIVE DATA

It is pointed out that New Orleans report dated November 14, 1952 has beer for-
warded by this office to the Bimmingham Office with airtel dated December .,

1952 and was therefore not available for review prior to tune above investiza-
tion, however, information concerning this subject appearing in the repor. of

Special Agent WILLIAM C. HICGINS dated October 31, 155 2t Washington Fie.:
was reviewed,

27

Information copies of this report are being furnished to ti.e New Orleans :z-

+ew York Offices for use in cornection with investigation beirg conducted :
those points,

-
.

REFERANCE

Washington Field letter to Bureau dated 12/22/52.
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;:‘ % NEW ORLEANS {-12-53 5-21PM
4/ DIRECTOR, “FBI & SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

f ...URCENT...
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ig\DUDLEY JOSEPH LE 1 BLANC, ETAL, BRIBERY. RE WFO TEL JANUARY EIG!T,

® LAST. E. Co BOUDREAUX, IN CHARGE, FDA AT NEW ORLEANS, SAYS IT IS
NECESSARY TO GET AUTHORITY FROM OFFICE OF Co W. CRAWFORD, COM-

"2 MISSIONER, FDA, WASHINGONT, Ds Ce, TO REVIEW FILES OF FDA IN NEU

1; ORLEANS, WFO REQUESTED TO CONTACT CRAWFORD AND HAVE NECESSARY

i AUTHORIZATION FOR REVIEW OF FDA FILES DIRECTED TO FDA IN NEU

L ORLEANS AND ADVISE. NEW ORLEANS DELAYING SUBMISSION OF REPORT
ENDING REVIEW FDA FILES.
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SAC, New York (58-716)

Director, FPBI (58-2808) -
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New 1orx., ™-=<= %4 Harold P. Good, dated January 1J, iéﬁ}, at

The Bureau s not disseminating rerep. It is desired
that it be amended by deleting from the symepsis and from the
sesond paragraph on page four the unsupported comuens ¢ Edward
'i Newsom that Onesta Martin was reported to be LeBlane's
nistress.

Washington Fleld 1s not to disseminate rerep to the
United States Artorney, District of Coluabia.

New York submit amended rcpért to the Bureaun, wasningtom
Pleld and Dallas by January 28¢n.

ce: 2-Wasnington Field (58-417)

JCS:ige
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CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTON FIELD ac
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1
REPORT MADE AT !

DATE WHEN i PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
NEW YORK 1/1453.  1/8,9/53  HAROLD F. GO®@ (A)
h21¥ 3 "r_ ,a'; .. CHARACTER OF CASE
I'd
DUDLEY JOSEPH LeBLANC, ET AL " BRIBERY

—— \

SYNOPSIS OF FA

, e
rlx\f “Records of Hotels New Yorker and Gothem . !
regarding DUDLEY LeELANC and his 22

@ssociates set forth. ROLF H, KIELLAND, _¢&
FTC, NYC, advised LeBLANC matter not &

minutes of LeBlanc Corporation. Minutes
from 6/17/50 to 8/24/51 missing. DOYLE
stated LeBLANC and ONESTA MARTIN unable
to account for missing minutes. Extragts
and summary of certain minutes set forth,
EDWARD B. NEWSOM, formerly with LeBLANC,
stated ONESTA MARTIN reported to be
LeBLANC'S mistress but unable te furnish
information pertinent te case,

I 2 R -
[ ’ﬁ;::mns:

) .
KATHLEEN MacPHERSON, Secretary to EDWARD STYLES,

Security Officer, Hotel New Yorker, 8th Avenue and 34th

Street, New York City, made available the account of

COPY IN FiLE

§

>

i
y
@

’

handled in NY by FIC. JEROME DOYIE, 25
Attorney for trustee, made available s

]

f? Bureau
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Washington Field (58-417) (.ﬂnf.md '
1 Dallas (Info.) '

2 New York (58-716)
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o 5 .
DUDLEY' LeBLANC at that hotel. This record reflected that
I®BIANC was associated with the Hadacol business in LeBl

Corporation, lafayette, Louisiana. He was a guest at the
hotel during the following periods:

March 12, 1949 to March 16, 1949
September 21, 1549 to September 22, 1949
February 12, 1950, to February 16, 1950
March 16, 1650 to March 17, 1950
September 19, 1950 to September 22, 1950

His credit at the Hotel New Yorker was stopped
on Aporil 7, 1952,

The statements of the LeBLANC account were reviewed
for the period iarch 16, 1949, to October 31, 1951. Thess
statements reflected the names of guests whose accounts were
charged to LeBLiANC &s follows:

September 22, LYU49 =-- DROWKN
March 16, 1951 == GLUECK
April 3, 1951 -- HEDRICK
July 30, 1951 -- zmnmmu ,
Miss MARY A, BEIBIL, Credit Manager, Go Hptel,
5th Avenue and 55th Street, Npw York City, aaviucg at
DUDLEY LeBLANC of the LeBlang Corporation, Lafayedte, Loulsiana,

had an account at that hotel. This record reflected that
the accounts of the following guests were charged to LeBLANC:

PAUL FUSILIE.R.' July 2, 1951, July 5-6, 1951
GEORGE DUPUIS, July 2-3, 1951, August 3, 1951
BEN VOORHEES, Attorney, August 1-h, 1951, lmt 6-9; §

RICHARD L. \mown. August 8-9, 1951 - \

CARL LOWE, August 8, 1951
LAWN, ' gf‘
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2 The record at .the Gothem Hotel refleseted that

Mic DO HEDRICK, Leblanc Corporation, Lafayette, Leuisians,
VEsTZuest—=T’ the Gotham Hotel during the following poriodr

May 1k, 1951 to May 22, 1951
June 9, 1951 to June 21, 1951
June 24, 191 to July 18, 1951
July 29, 1951 to August 3, 1951

Miss BEISIL recalled that HEDRICK was a heavy
drinker,

WILLIAM HARDING, Room Clerk, Lincoln Hotel,
8th Avenue and Lhth Street, New York City, amd W. R. TYLER,
Credit Manager, Roosevel t Hotel, Madison Avenue and 45th
Street, New York City, advised that there is no record

at their hotel for the names of LeBLANC, HEDRICK, or
BROWN.

‘ROLF H, KIELLAND, attorney in ohargo, Federal Trade
Commission, United States Court House, Foley 3quare, New York
City, advised that his office does not maintain a visitor's
register and, therefore, cannot show any viaits that may bave
~ been made to that office by Lamuc or any of hia nsooiates.

mun adviaed Mt he had hdard or ‘the I.ABI.AHC
case in Washington, D.C. bt that no phase of this master
was handled in New York. KIELIAND consulted two sasistants,
JOSEPH HACHA and JOSEPH KLEIN, who stated that nothing was
done .on the LeBLANC matter in the New York office of the
Fedoral Trade Co-nission.

EDWARD B. NEWSOM, Sales Department, Vick Chemical
Corporation, 122 East |j2nd Street, New York City, resides
at 12 Woodlind Dpive, Darien, Connecticut, cdvind that he
was connectsd with the Sales Department of . the ﬁpmnc
Corporation tm Aygust, 1950, to June, 1951. W ‘ltcwtod
that he would be glad to furnish information Lhgde
LOBLANG by$ hlsg position 4p the Sales Depsrfess
bring into frequent con¥ibt with LeBLAND & SHW6 I
had no information regarding LeBLANC'S actlvity ohtl Q
of tho Sales. Dtpirtnmt. LAy

' . 3
by 5 od v i B RO PENK. ,';*9‘ “ bk _J < z
bR e cciinn:. DUERERENNE Sl 7 2 ki o TR
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NEWSOM stated that R, L. BROWN of tne 5ig 12
Corporation, Greenville Street, Dallas, Texas, was associated

with LeBLANC and may be able to furnish informa:ion regarding
his activities, _

3

According to NEWSOM, ONEW.W r.as been associa-
with LeBIANC since he first entered pblitics, nas Tinanced

him at times, and is reported to be his mistress,

JERCML DOYIE of the law firm of CAHILL, GORDON,
ZACYPY, and REINDEL, 62 Wall Street, New York City, attomoya
for the trustee in the LeBlanc Corporation mat ter, =ade
available the minutes of the LeBlanc Corgoration ancé noted
ti.at the minutes from June 17, 1950, to August 24, 1951, mre
missing, He stated that he had questioned LeBLANC amnd
ONESTA MARTIN and while they admitted that directors mestiugs

had been held during that period, they were unable to sseewms
for the missing minutes,

DOYLE stated that the Federal Trade Commf ssiom oﬂie

contacted by LeBLANC and HEDRICK were from the Wastingtom *
Office and not from the New York Office. He stated tna$ -
DETLEV F. VAGTS, an attorney in his office, suggested the
name of EDWARD B. NEWSOM of Viek Chemical Corporatisa a3
New York City as a person who may have informatiom ﬁgcr%

LeBLANC, having served in the employ of the LeBlame
Corporation.

, The minutes of tho»hBllne*‘_;
reviewed for the period from 1938 to

previously noted, the minutes from Jume 17. 1950, to Avg
1951, were missing,

An amendment to the charter sf ﬂu Leblane ¢
dated June 29, 1949, shows that che Happy Day Compsay,
incorporated June 27, 1938. 1he chaf#ter was ‘amsnded on
June 30, 1948, changing the name to LeBléme ‘Laboratoriss,

and on June 29, 1949, the dute of this ,rllont $0 the
charter, the name was finally ohung“ ¢ Mn Corpors

The stockholders! reoords u o& Mo 19, 13%0 "
shown as follows:
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EVELYN HEBERT LeBLANC 20,000 -

DUDLEY J. £eBLANC 48,470 : =
DUDIEY J. LeBLANC, JR. 5,000 | p7c
5,000 K

5,000 3

1,000 4

" OLIVER J. LeBLANC 1,000 E
Total 85,470 k

From these minutes 1twas ascvertained that the
_ incorporators of the Happy Day Company, Inc. were '
- DUDLEY J. LeBLANC, OLIVER J. LeRLANC, and ONESTA MARTIN.

The minutes of a special meeting dated
October 20, 1948, contained the following information:

DUDLEY J. LeBILANC, President, explained that
he had gone to Washington, D.C, because the type of
advertising being conducted by the corporation was not
- being approved by the Federal Trade Commission and th&

Food ard Drug Administration. LeBLANC eXplained::
departments had charges against the ocorporation .and ¥l
had remained in Washington for several days workling hard in
an effort to iron out these difficulties, The Presideat
explained to the Board that these trips were very expensive
- because of the difficulty in which the company f ndl :ltulf. .

LeBLANC explained that the officials in Hqshipgm D%
required the name to be changed from LeBlane Laboratopies
and a resolution was adopted to change the name to LePlanc
Corporatiou. It was also resolved at this time- th&tf»‘lb
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-LeBlanc Corporation inﬁemnif{ its directors, officers, and
éiMployees against any and all expenses, including attorney's
fees or 1iability for such expense sustained by them in
‘oomnection with any suit brought sgainst them involving their

eff1o1al acts or duties in which suit personal liability is
established or which may be compromised.

The minutes of a special meeting neld on Februury 7,
1949, reflected the following information:

DUDLEY LeBLANC, President, explained that during
th. latter part of last year, he made three trips %o tne Lasg
snd particularly to Washington, D.C. to iron diffigm
in which the corporation had found itself through $ilv
which authorities in Washington, D.C. did not appiiife.
question of expense incurred by the President was fifsc.

It was resolved that DUDIEY J. LeBLANC received §i¥,
q?mes incurred for travel and promotion of Naglé
8 for which he would give an accounting.. - Thage
- jsmpenses which he incurred would be reimbursed o% %
day of each month following.

A resolution of the Hoard of Directgss lignw (4
ONESTA MARTIN, Secretary, dated March 10, 1949, eutho-.z®
the purchase from the Reconstruction Fi.nam ;

‘ The minutes of tho lﬂting hald on June °
fhontained the following::

"Reanlvedthat jurisdiction over ex.: - %"
bhﬂ b“n’i’lllﬂ!i,‘i. .(‘(\1‘ w‘qgtaver Pumﬂﬂﬂ be VeS| o s N “
Je LORTANC,

MBe Lt (uviier reddlved Ehne (e OB Wk

ratify (he @anaet and matheds in whioh QM\
has conducted the MauRgwaend o the buslnA®y Wy
..‘5_;1 policies of the ocorpuvakion be wltﬁ %.Q
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“Be i1 I.riner rezolved nat iz PrEElueT Be
authorized %o specr- «_ailever sums :r mmseT BN Tr wWas JTsemd
deaned proper, tc I1-: ZesT interesi N ITNE COrPOTETIOL.
and to reimburse nim fcr n:cess:zrT Travel &amd relcte:
expenses in the promoticr of th: Dueiness.%™

inutes of & special meeting held August .-,
contained tne following information:

The President of the e¢
on a good will tour to publicise
probatly excend $250,000. A Presolws
the oe rporation to reimburse DUDIEY 7,
on expenses nscessary and incident te ""
cood will tour.

It was Iurther resolved that Dw J,
President, be autnorized to appoint MAC D. HEDRICK' ﬁ'
perform such duties as =nay be designated by and uem.
compensation fixed by LUDIrY J. Te:uLANC.

The minutes of a special meeting of the
. Directors held August 24, 1951, at Augusta, ueorbia,
/ ,reflected that the officers and directors consisti
VZ DUDLEY J. IeBIANC, ONESTA MARTIN, OLIVER J. LeBIANC

I_ﬁ_HISIIDLEY J. LeBLANC, JR. resigned,and welg= -
replaced by ASHER LANS, TAWN, LILLIAN GOULD,_ o
GiYER, and PEARL IAWN, ...

DOYTE made available a list of poople to W
to testimonial dinner. A photoatatic copy of thig dist
being forwarced to the Washington F181d Office as ll\onc ceuUre. Ny
to this report,

ENCLOSURE: WASYINGTON FIELD (1)

1 photostatic copy of liat qf people to be inv::v
to testimonial dinner :
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MISCELILANEOUS

One copy of this report is b eing transmitted to
the Dallas Office for information inesmuch as EDWARD NEWSOM
has furnlshed the address of R. J.. BROWN uhom Dallss 1is
aeoking to 1nterview.

Washington Field letter to Buresu, 12/22/52,
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Oﬂice Memorandum » UNITED STATES GOVEANMENT

ro . DIRECTOR, FBI (58-2808) paTe: January 9, 1953
oM : SAC, WFO (58-417)

 “tusjcr.  DUDLEY JOSEPH LE BLANC, ETAL |
- BRI BERY o

TN
Rebulet to WFO 12/18/52. . \i

\‘\

Enclosed herewith are three copies of the report of
SA WILLIAM C, HIGGINS dated 1/9/53.

S

The Bureau's deadline of 1/9/53 for the completion of
all investigation in captioned case cannot be met because

of the temporary unavailability of witnesses still to be
interviewed, '

UACB a report will be swbmitted 1/16/53. i\\) 4

/ B 3

4 ey -
™ viv“tfﬂfy,?ﬁﬁsm_jp«f ¢
WCH:E E ,ff::f;f e
Enclosures = 3 | y¢
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WASH FIELD 1/13/53 13k0 P
DIRECTUR AND SAC MEW ORIRANS (AIR MAIL) DEFERRED

DUDLEY JCBEPHgMC, ET AL, ERIBERY, RE NEW UiAEANS TEL JAN,

mmsusuumnmun.mnsmmmmm s
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FIIES UPON RECEIPT OF AUTHORIZATION,

HOGD
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DETAILS:

waich he never got. Both GOIDEERG and KAMIN
went to Washington, D.C. with LeBIANC and saw
an unidentified attorney at FIC, Expenses of
.'GOLDBERG and KAMIN on this Washington trip were
paid by KAMIN, GOLDBERG and KAMIN deny any
knowledge of Hadacol officials to assert pres-
sure or influence in Washington but state they
did attend a dinner at the Statler lotel in
Washington, D.C, given by LeBIANC for the
Louisiana Congressional Lelegation, Neither
GOLDEERG nor KAMIN could identify COON's
"lawyer friend" in Washingtor, D.C.

- RUC -

-

M; Houat.on, TeAs.

had a very large contract with Hadacol,

P4 #
. .o :
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
. Porm No. 1 o
" V1S CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTON FIELD
REPORT MADE AT DM:Z WHEN i P:ngo FOR WHICH MA7§ REPORT MADE BY
roE - 112/26,2 1/52 G
HOUSTON 1/19/ 3 ‘ { /1 9233’3 . Rga‘f'.aT L. WHITYARSH bje §
g T // i CHARACTER OF CASE '
DUDLEY JOSEPH LeBIANC, ETAL F BRIEERY
’ :
synopsisoF FacTs: Attarney BILLY B, GOLDBERG and Advertising man /7 R
IESTER KAMIN advised KAMIN did a small amount ﬁ
of advertising for Hadacol and was dickering T 1
with LeBLaNC for a large advertising contract /- / .

GLR b F

BILLY B, GCIDBERG, Attorney with offices at 505 MelroseBuilding,
advised re is the attorney for the Kamin Advertising Agency of Houston
and that he nas been the attorney for this agency for the past seven
years, He advised that the Kamin Advertising Agency did a small amount

of advertising for Hadacol but he did not think the Kamin Agency ever

Mr, GOLDBERC stated in connection

with this advertising Mr. LESTER"FAMIN, owner of the Kamin Advertising ¥
Agency, su tt% some advertising to nim, GOLDHERG, for his lopl opinion
/[

w .

i

COPIES OF THIS REPORT
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2 - Washington Field (58-417) o B 4

3 1 = Houston (58<Y6)
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on the legality of such advertising, Mr. GOLDBERG stated this advertising
consisted of billboards and a few signs which the Kamin Agency were to
utilize in advertising Hadacol.

Mr. GOLDEERG stated in connection with the representation of
the Kamin Advertising Agency he went with Mr, KAKIN to lafayette,
louisiana, and talked with Mr, LeBIANC once or twice concerning such
advertising. Mr. GOLDBERG advised he never at any time represented
DIDIEY Ishl4C or the Hadacol Company although he did at one time suggest
to DUDLEY IAELANC that the firm of Clark, Coon, Holt & Fisher from Dallas,
Texas, might be able to aid LeBIANC.in determining exactly what advere
tising would be permissible regarding Hadacol under the Federal Trades
Commission's regulations and the Pure Food Administration's regulationg,
Mr. GOLDBERG stated ne recommended tnis firm in Dallas to Mr. IeBIANC
when IeBLANC asked him if he could help him in determining what advertigimg
was permissible concerning Hadacols Mr. GOLDBERG stated he recommended
the firm of Clark, Coon, Holt % Fisher, because PAT COMN was a rersonal
friend of his, each having been Assistant ittorney Genera. in tne State .
of Texas at the same time, -

.f

Mr. GOLDBERG stated he went to Dallas, Texas, on sne occasiem
with Mr. LeBIANC and there introduced him to Mr. COON and the juestiom
of legal representation before hearings in Washington was discusseds =+ .

ever represented LeBIANC or the Hadacol Company; that he was of the ¢nts
that Mr. COON did accept § refainer in order to find out what the geng
situation was. Mr. OOLDENNG $tated he had heard from PAT ’
Mr. COON nor his firm ever represented LeBLANC or Haddéof 'in Washing
and that approximately tio Months after Mr. LeBIANC had been introdubls
to Mr. COON by Mr. GOLDHERG, Mr. LeBIANC advised Mr, COON ne would hate
no need of COON or his firm, :

M. GOLDEERG stated shartly after he had introduced Mr. LeBIANG. <)
to Mr, COON in Dallas, Texas, Mr. LeBLANC suggested that Mr. KAMIN, ¥r.
GOLDBERG, and LeBIANC meet in Washington, D.C., and talk with Federal
Trade Commission Attorneys regarding advertising in order to rind ott
what there would be objectiomable in Hedacol advertising.

' ~ Wr. GOLDHERG stated he and Mr. KAMIN wenty\$o Washington, D,
together, with all expesises being paid by Mr, LES IN and that™id’
Washington, D,C, they it INDIEY IeELANC. Mr. stated this wigl
to the best of his recollection eitner in. March of 1949 er Mavrch of 1}
Kr, GOLDHEKG stated he and Mr. KAMIN remained in Washington, D.C. ap= .
Proximately oné and a half days and they Wwhile in Washington, D.C. b® .3
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4 Mp. ¥AUiN went Lo the office of the Federal Trade Commission and 2
én:n' ;;b;;ut twenty minutes in the office of a man in charge of one ol
J\: &epartmnts. ¥, GOIDEERG stated he could not'iqentify this F18°
Atterney witn whom ne and Mre KAMTN talked, neither ‘abuld he identify
this attorney's ofrice. He stated, however, that to the best of his
recollection one department in the FIC handled tnis type of matter @

the man to whom he and Mr. “AMIN talked was the man who was second in
charge of that departiment, SR

Mr, COLDEERG stated tnis FIC attorney was an elderly man who ‘
indicated he had been with the FIC for a long period of time. !Jx:. GOIDE
stated the only other thing ne could recall which may prove helpful in

identifying this FIC attorney was the fact that this attorney did have a;
large office, '

Mr. GOLDFERG stated ne and Mr. KAMIN told this FIC attormey
that ir, KAMIN contemplated entering into an advertising contract with
the Hadacol Company and tnererore wanted to know from the FIC what ob=-
jeetions the FTC had to prior advertising by the Hadacol Company so
that tney could avoid the objectionable aspects in the future. Mr.
GOIDBERG stated tne FTC attorney said he could not discuss pending

matters between the Federal Trade Commission and the Hadag¢ol Company
because Mr, GOLDBERG did not represent tne Hadacol Company.

Mr. GOLDBERG stated this FTC attorney did give him some
general information about what to look out for in that type o_f advertising
and that he later sent to him some printed matter regarding advertising
which was of some help to him, Mr. GOLDBEKG stated this cantact with ;
the FIC attorney was the only contact he had with any Government officials.
in Washington, D.C. concerning Hadacol to the best of his recollection.

Mr. GOLDBERG advised that during the 'Overii.ng of tha da& he

had contacted the FIC attorney he QM Mr. KAMIN attended a dinner at the
Statler Hotel, which dinner was giverst by Mr. DUDLEY LeBRANC for the

louisiana Congressional Delegation. Mr. GOLDBERG stated he recalled that
Senator LONG of Louisisna and all of the Louisiana Congressmen were
present at this dinner. Mr. GOLDEERG stated he last saw Mr, LeBIANC

at the above dinner and that he and Mr. KAMIN returned to Houston on the
morning of the following cay. He stated the Kamin Agency never did get
the advertising contract with Hadacol and he has not seen LeBIANC since,

The fact that Attorney Pal COON had at one timé mentidted s
"lawyer friend" whom ne had in Washington, D.C. was discussed with Mr,
GOLDHERG, Mr. GOLDHERG stated he nad no idea who this "lawywr friemd®
may be, GOLDBERG advised ne had no knowledge concerning any efforts on
;h; part of Hadacol officials to assert pressure or influence in Washingt
T s MeVve )
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Mr. LESTER XAMIN, owner of tie Kamin Advertising Agency, located
at 4610 South Main Street, advised ne first handled advertising for the
Hadacol Company in 1948 ar 1949 but that he never handled any large amount
of acdvertising and was never the exclusive advertising agent for Hadacol.
Mr. KAMIN stated he kmew the Hadacol Company could be a very big adver-
tising account and ne was for a long period of time attempting to convince

DUDLIEY 1eBRIANC to make his advertising agency the nadacol Company's ex-
clusive advertising agent.

Mr. FANIN stated while this was being discussed he went to
washington, D.C. witn his attorney, BILLY E.\GOIEBB{G, and in ‘Hashinbton,
Uobo neb hﬂ . ULULE.I. J. ne-LAI'C. HI’. KA}{I“ ted Le na.t vO n u‘l gtm’
T.C. and took his attorney, GOLD:=4kG, witn him because he wanted to know
all the rules of the Federal Trade Commission governing the advertlsing
of patent medicines. Mr. KAMIN stated his advertising agemsy had never
handled much advertising of patent medicines and for that reason he felt
that the trip to Washington witn his a‘torney was justified in orcder to
get full details before entering into any type of agreement cr contract
regarding advertising on a large scale with the 3adacol Company.

Mr. KAMIN stated that another factor entedng into his trip to
Tachingtony D.C. was the fact he had heard LeBLANC say he was in soae
sort of trouble about advertising and the trouble he was in concerned
the Federal Trade Commissiorn. Mr. KAMIN stated he therefare wanted to
talk with the FTC concerning this trouble before entering into any ‘ur-
ther aavertising contract with the Hadacol Company, Mr. FAMIN stated
he paid all his attarney GOLDEERG's expenses on tne Washington trip and
the trip, including travel time, took about four dlya.

Mr. KAMIN stated that in Washingtor, D.C. ne and his attorney
talked to someone at the FIC btut they could find out nothing sbout LeBIM.R.'I
troubles with that agency due to tne fact that Mr. GOLDBERG was not the
Attorney of Record tor the Hadacol Company, Mr. KAMIN advised that he

ancd his attorney asked for some regulations governing patent medicine

advertising and that ne subsequently received some pamphlets but he was
never satisfied with the infarmation ne was able to obtain rrom the FIC,

He stated in his opinion his wip to Washington, N.C. with s attorney
acccmplished notning,

Mr. KAMIN advised that DUDIEY J. IeBIANE did not stay with him
and Mr. GOLDBERG while in Washington, D.C. although all threa of them
did stay at the Statler Hotel, Mr. KAMIN mentioned also U
the evenings when be and Mr. GOLDEERD were h‘lmhll_‘ g
both attended a dinner at the Statler lHotel and that uu.-. .
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Mr. KAMIN stated ne recalled definitely that Semator RUSSELL
LONG and all the members of Congress from Louisiapa wers there, Mr.
KAMIN stated there was also at least ore representative of the Federal
Trade Commission at this dinner and he believes there were some repre-

sentatives from the Food and Drug Administration introduced at this
dinner; however, Mr, KAMIN could not recall anything concerning either
the FIC official or the Food and Drug Administration official who he
recalled as being introdiced at this dinner at the Statler Hotel,

Mr, XAMIN advised he recalled that at this dinner he mat a
number of DUDIEY LeBLANC's assistants, ineluding BHg#”LYDARE, the
Hadacol Company's sales manager, and DICKABROWN, who.at tnat time was
just coming into the Hadacol Company as Gehersgl Manager, Mr, KAMIY
stated all his dealings with Mr. LeRIANC had been very unsatisfastory
due Yo the fact that ne did not make any money on the small amount of
advertising the Hadacol Company gave him and he never received the large “7J
advertising contract which ne hoped to get, and which hope and expecta*i:n %
caused him to go to Washington, D,C, and take his attorney with him.

Mr. KAMIN stated he has known attorney PAT COON in Dallas,
Texas, ror many years and that he and PAT COON are both officials in
a ' corporation in Louisiana, which corporation owns two radio stations,
Mr. XAIN stated his attorney, GOLDBERG, is also a stockholder in this
cornoration, Mr. KAMIN advised he and Mr GOLDHERG becams good f¥iends
when they were serving in tne Ue. 5. Army .at the same time and that, Mr.
: uOLDBEIRG introduced him to attorney PAT COON. Mc. KAMIN advised,’ hdnver,c-%

that Mr, COON has never represented him nor his lamtdvertising Agency
in any.legal matter, _.

M, KAMIN advised that at one tm-nuan LeLIANC asked him to
recommend an attarney who had a broader knowledge of FTC regulations than
a local attorney might have, and that he recommended attorney PAT COON

to Mr, LeBIANC and met with IeSIANC and COON in Dallas and mtroduced
them to each other,

Vr, IU«MIN advised that as he recalled the conversation beﬁi’n
1eBIANC and FAT COON, Mr. LeBIANC wanted Mr. COON to represent him iz

conpection with some trouble ne was having with the Federal Trade (dm= 4
mission regarding his advertising of Hadacol. - Mr, KAMIN advised he RS
not know whether or not PAT COON ever agtually represented M, unnw
~ or the Hadagol Company as an attorney. ' Mr. KAMIN also adviséd He does -

not remamber PAT COON's recommending any attorney in Washington, u.C.g
to him or to llr. LeBLANC .

¥r. KAMIN advised he dld not knm iho H‘. GOQN l"
eferring to when he referra& to a "hw g, in !

_,'Qud-’h-nem ogRd AT hfu& .

‘
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DUDLLY JOSkrt Lk BLANC, ET AL
BRI BrRY
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Remylet January 9, 1953. ,»"/“\1 -
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- tnclosea herewitn are three coples ot the recort ey
; oI orectal Agent WILLIAM C. =IGGINS dated January lo, 1953,

¢

The dgadline of January le, 1953, for the com=-

pletion of all investigation in captioned case cannot be
met Inasmuch as investigation is still outstanding in
auxiliary oftices and investigation at wzshington notels
nes not yet been completed.

A closing report will be submitted im-ediately
upon the conclusion of all investigation,

WCH:icbs
knclosures 3
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Rebulet 1/23/52.

: In accordance with Bureau instructlions in rebulet,

t /'tne report of SA EAROLD F. GOOD, 1/13/52, NY, has been

¥ amended. Copies of amended report are being forwsrded
herewith to the Bureau, Washington Fleld and ballas to
rerlace the original report submitted.
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1 - Washington Fleld (58-4l17)(Encs.3) \R‘,B

y ub \w')
U;q\Q ) .
\ I




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTON FIELD AC:MBM

MADE AT DATE WHEN

NEW YORK 1/13/83

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REFORT MADE BY

1/8,9/53 HAROLD F. 300D (A)

CHARACTER OF CASK

DUDLEY JOSEPH LeBLANC, ET AL BRIBERY

0 ISOF FACTS: /

33 Records of Hotels New Yorker and Gothan

] \:9 ) regarding DUDLLY LeBLANC and his ~

AR associates szt forthe ROLF H. KIELLAuD,

N FTC, NYC, advised LeBLANC matter not
handled in NY by FTC. JEROME DOYLE,
Attorney for trustee, mede available
minutes of LeBlanc Corvoration. Minutes
from 6/17/50 to 8/2L/51 missing. DOYLY
steted LeBLANC and ONESTA MARTIN unsable
to account for missing minutes. Extracts
end summary of certain m‘nutes set forth.
EDWARD B, NEWSOM, formerly with LeBLAIC
uneble to furnish information pertinent) J
to cese, l\ =

3
}

-RUC =

DETAILS: KATHLEEN MacPHERSON, Secretary to EDWARD
STYLES, Security Officer, Hotel New Yorker
8th Avenue and 3l4th Street, New YorksCysy,
made available the account of DUDL NC

at that hotel. This record reflected that Le NC was

associeted with the Hadacol business in LeBlanc Corporation,

Lafayette, Louisiana, He was a guest at the hotel during
the following periods:

e )P e VST o e v s :

COPIES OF THIS REPORT
. = Bureau
- Washington Field (58

l - 6%{%; %}nrOo)
2 -« New York (58-716)
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March 12, 19L9 to lMcreh 16, 1949

»
Des

September 21, 19LS to September 22, 1949

Februery 12, 1950 to Februery 16, 1950
Merch 16, 1950 to Merch 17, 1950

September 19, 1950 to " entemder 22, 1950

His credit at the iiotel New Yorker wes stoprped
on April 7, 1952,

The statements of the LeBLANC account were
reviewed for the period March 16, 19LS9, to October 21, 1951,
Those statements reflectcd the nanes of guests whose accounts
were echarged to LeBLANC as follows:

Septemier 22, 1949 -~ BrOWN
March 16, 1951 -- GLUECK
April 3, 1951 -- HZDRICK
July 30, 1951 -- ZiMvERMAN

Miss MiRY A, BEISIL, Credit Maneger, Gotham
Hotel, 5th Avenue and 55th Street, New York City, advised
that DUDLEY LeBLANC of the LeBlanc Corporestion, Lafaystte,
Louisiena, had an account at that hotel. This record reflecteQ
that the eaccounts of the following guests were charged to
LeBLANC:

PA'L FUSILIER, July 2, 191, July 5-6, 1951

GEORGE DUPUIS, July ~-7, 191, August 3, 1951

#_N VOORHEES, Attorney, Au-ust 1l-k, 1951,
Aurust 6-9,°1951

RICHARD L, BROWN, Aucust 8-9, 1951
CARL LOVE, August 8, 1951
LAWN, August __ 1951




NY 58-716

The record &t the Gotham Hotel refYeqbhdlii}
MAC D. HEDRICK, LeBlanc.Corporation, Lafayetts, Loulsiafis,
. wes a guest at the Gotham H tel during the following pj .M

May 1L, 1951 to May 22, 1951
9, 1951 to June 21, 1951
2li, 1951 to July 18, 1951

29, 1951 to Aurust 3, 1551

Miss BEISIL recslled that HEDRICK wga_m"t.,hpavy
drinker, .

#

WILLIAM HARDING, Room Clerk, Lincoln. gotel.
8th Avenue and Llth Street, New York City, and W. R f.l‘!'nhﬂ,
Credit Manager, Roosevelt Hotel, Madison Avenue ang hS
Street, New York City, edvised that there is no resord
at their hotel for the nemes of LeBLAXC, HED“*”K, or
BROWN. .

ROLF H. KIELLAYXD, attorney in charge, Pederal
Trede Commission, United Stetes Court House, Foley ‘Squsare,
New York City, advised that his offfice does not maintain s
h visitor!s register and, . therefore,tgqnnot show afiy visite

‘that may have been.idhdm $o that of 2e by Lﬂlc or my«d
‘his associates, Eo

; | KIELLA'ND advised that he m hoard of m. LeB’I.ANC
case: 1nrwhshington, D. C. but that no phase of this matter . .
wes hendled:in New York, KIELLAND consulted two assistamts,
JOSEPH HACHA and JOSEPH' KLEIN, who 8tated thet nothing was
done on the LeBLANC metter in the New York Offics of. tho
Federal Trade Commisbioﬁ. ,
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' . EDWARD B, NEWSOi, Sales Department Viek
Chemiegl Corporation, 122 kest L2nd Street, New York City,
residde at 12 Woodland Drive, Derien, Connecticut, advised
thef N was connected with the Sales Depertment of the LeBlanc
Ge” orktien from August, 1950 to June, 1951, He stated that
“he. wauld be gled to furnish informetion recarding LeRLANC
but his position in the Sales Department di< not bring him
into frequent contact with LePLANC and thet he had no informa-

tion regarding LeBLANC'S activity outside of the Sales Depart-.
ment,

NEWSOM stated that R. L. BROWN of the Big 12 .
Corparation, Greenville, Street, Dsllas, Texas, was associagpd i

- with LeBLANC and may be able to furnish informetion regardin‘ , ¥
-nis eactivities,

According to NuWSO0#, ONLSTA MiRTIJ has been
associated with LeBLANC since he first entered politics and
has financed him at times,

JEROVNM: DOYLE of the lew firm of CAHILL, 7~CRDON,
ZACERX, end REINDEL, gigﬁggi Stree}, New York City, lttonnGYI o
fér the trustee in th NC CO GRAT matter, made ‘-
avalladle the minutes of“fﬁE“E"BEIRC’UORPO ATION and noted*
+ that the minutes from June 17, 1950; to August 24, 1951, were
: He stated that he had questioned LeBLANC :gnd B
MARTIN and while they sdmitded that directors meeting
.";hp%d during that p¥led,” hsy vo?; uleele to aecoed
A1 ing ninutes. ’

* DOYL” stated that the Federal Trade Commission e
Ofticiais contacted by LeBLANC and HEDRICK were from the . - ", .
Washington 0ffice and not from the New York Office. He stated |
. $hi t DETLEV F. VAGTS, an attorney in his office, suggested thi

Me- of EDWARD B, NEWSOM of Vick Chemicsl Corporation in :
wa York City as a person who may have information regerding
DOELANC, having served in the employ of the LeBLANC COrporntion.
;T k «

: o The minutes of" the LeBLANC CORPORATION were .

wed for the period from 1938 to° August 24, 1951. As - . ¥
_’.,‘;the minutes rroa auno 17. 1950 to mn y

W A
. <
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. ’ An smendment to the cherter of the LeBlanc
Corporat*on dated June 29, 1.9, shows that the Happy Day
Company, INc. was incorporeted June 27, 1938, The cherter

. wap amended on June 230, 1948, changing the neme to LeBlanc
* Le¥oratories, Inc. and on June 29, 19&9, the date of this
amendment to the cherter, the name was finally changed to
LeBlanc Corporatiom.

The stcckholders'! records as of June 19, 1950
were shown es follows:

EVELYY HERBSRT LeBLANC 20,000
DIMLEY J. LeBLANC L8,470

?

v o,
D™MLEY J. TeBLANC, JR. 5,000

5,000
5,000
1,000

NLIVE= J. LeRLALC 1,000

Total 85,470

? ‘ | From these minutes it uus lscertatnedhig;t the ©
‘1neorporators of the Hapny Dey Company, Int. were DUD] «
- heBLANC, OLIVER J. LeBLAYC, and ONESTA MAPTIN.

.‘5

The minutes of & speciegl meetinc dsted.
October 20, 1Gl.7, conteined ‘he followinr informetion?

. v DUDLEY J. LeBLANC, President, cxplained that

he had gone to Washington, D. C. because the tyve of

advertising being conducted by the corporation was not

-heing approved by the Federal Trade Commtission and the

Foed and Drug Administrstion. LeBLANC explained that_'”

'l!plrtments hed charges agalnst the torporation and ¥t JET:

t . had pemained in Washington for several fays working napd ino

._an effert.to iron outf these dirricultiil. The Presidemt

4mplained to the Boerd thet these trips were very expensive

bpelule of the difriculty in which the commany finds 1tl¢1§.
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LeBLAKC explained that the officials in
Washington, D. C. required the name to be changed from LeBLANC
LABORATORIES and a resolution was adopted to change the name
to LeBLAYC TORPORATION. It was also resolved at this time < g
that the LeBLANC CORPORATION indemmnify its directors, officers,
and employees ageinst any and ell expenses, including attorney's
fees or liability for such expense sustained by them in
connection with any suit brought agesinst them involving their
official acts or duties in which suit personal liability is
established or which may be compromised.

The minutes of & snecial meeting held on
Februery 7, 1949, reflected the following informetion:

DUDLZY LeBLANC, President, explained that during
the lattzr part of last yesr, he made three trips to tne East
and particularly to Washington, D, C. to iron difficulties out
in which the corporation had found itself through advertising
which autaorities in Washington, D. C. did mnot apvrove. The
question of expense inturred by the President was discussed.
It was resolved that DUDLEY J. LeBLANC received $31,382.47 for

fenses incurred fcr travel and promotion of Hadacol during

8 for which he would give en accounting, Tnereafter,
expenses t#hich he incurred would be reimbursed on the 15th
day of each month following.

- A resolution of the Board of Directors signed b
. ONESTA MARTIN, Secretary, dated March 10, 1949, suthoriged |
‘the purchase from'the Reconstruction Finsmce Corporatii )
property acquired by the Reconstruction Finance Corporatidn
from JOHN H, CHATZ, trustee of the bankrupt estate, Amepricean
Foods Corgoration in the City of Lafayette, Louisiana, for

£62,500; £21,500 was to be paid in cash, and $21,000 by
promissory installment note,

The mimutes of the meeting hold on June 7, 19&9
contained the following:

MResolved that jurisdiction over expenditures 0f :

the business, for whatever purpose be vested in DUDLEY J.
) LeBLANC.




s

all financiel poliéies of the corporation be vested in him.
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"Be it further resolved that the Boeard of .
Di*ectors ratify the manner and methods in wqich DUDLZY J.
LeBLANC has conducted the manegement of the business amd that

'3e it further resolved thest the President be ke
authorized to soend whetever sums of money snd tc what extent “3
deemed proper, to the best interest of th: corpcretion, and ¥
to reimburse him for necessery travel and related expenses
in the promotion of the business,”

Minutes of & special meetinc neld August 19, 1950,77:
conteiqed the following information:

The President of the comveny was ebout to embark
on 8 good will tour to publicize Hadacol amd tne cost would
probebly exceed £250,000. A resolution wes vassed authorizing
the corporation to reimburse D'DLEY J. LeBLAXC for eany aid

on expenses necessary snd incident to carrying on the Hadsacol
good will tour.

It was further resolved thst DUDLEY J. LeBLANC,
President be authorized to appoint MAC D. HE"RTCX to perform N

such duties ‘as may be designated by and receive compensation ’ ks
fixed by DUDLEY J. LeBLAKC. .

The ‘minutes of & special meeting of the Bdind of i

- Directors held Augnst 2L, 1951, &t Augusta, Georgis, wefipcted = %

that the officérs and directors ‘consisting of DUDLEY J, LOHLANC, ;
OMESTA MARTIN, OLIVER J. LeBLANC, end DUDLEY bé
J. LeBLANC, JR. resigned and were replaced Dy ER LANS; = b7C

HAWARD LAWK, LILLTAY G015, EDJUND GEYSR, and PZARD LAWY.

DOYLE made aveilable a list of people to be
invited to testimonial dinner. A photostatic cory of this list

i8 being forwarded to tne Washington Field Office as an enclosure .

to this report. C B

™
b

ENCLOSURE: WASTINGTON FIELD (1)

1 photostatic copy of list of people to be 1n11ted
to-testimonial dinner
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DIRICTOR AND oofl(,’b DALLAS AND NEW ORLEANS
DUDLEY JOSEPH LE%LANU, ETAL, “BRIBERY.
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

S CASE ORIGINATED AT WASFINCGTON FTFLD

1

T MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE | REPORT.MADE BY
MADE

" GTON, D, C. u2/53
Z

DUDLEY JOSEPH LeBLANC, ET AL

4
i 4S‘VNOP8|S OF FACTS:

T-l, T-2 and T-3, all of known reliability,
advised no record of LeRLANC or MAC D,
c(' HEDRICK at the|

DETATLS: AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

Special Agent WTLLIAM Y, WELCH, JR. advised that T-1 was

unable to locate any record concernin R a
the | |

T=-2 and T-3, both of known reliability, adaised Special
Agent WFLCH that thev could locate no record concerning LeRLANC or
HEDRICK at the

ummmmmm
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

INFORMANTS
T=-1:

A review of WFO files reflects all leads covered
this district. Further, that the New Orleans

and Dallas Offices are the only auxiliary offices ¥
with leads outstanding. 4

REFERENCES: Report of Sa WILLIAM C. HIGGINS dated 1/10/~:,
at wWashington, D. C.

WFO letter to Director dated 2/2/53.

WFO Tel to Dallas and New Orleans dated 1/3: 53.;




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO

s case omiainateoat - WASHINGTON FIELD

JUPONT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
MADE

f WASHINGTON, D. C. 2/9/53 2/6/53 WILLIAM C. HIGGINS

T CHARACTER OF CASE

DUDLEY JOSEPH LeBLANC ET AL BRIBERY

$YNOPSIS OF FAC All outstanding leads covered.

VAR

e

DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D, C.:

A review of the Washington Field Office files,
concerning this matter, reflects that all outstanding
leads have been covered.

COMEE OF THIS AEPOAT

O Bureau (58-2808)

1l - Washington Field
(58-#17)
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WFO 58-417

REFERENCES:

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
Report of SA WILLIAM C. HIGGINS dated
2/2/53, at Washington, D. C.

Report of SA EAKL COX dated 1/30/53,
at New Orleans, Louisiana.

Report of Ss PaUL H. RaINES dated 2/2/53,
at Dallas, Texas.

WFO letter to the Director dated 2/2/53.
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Oﬂice Memorandum - vxitep ST.AT S GOVERNMENT }

NTRECTCR, FBI (SR-2B0OHK) DATE: February 2, 1953

s tKCTCR, )
; \g’“ : SAC, YFO (58-1517)

SUBJECT: MY

JOSTPH [eRLANC, FT AL
BRTRFRY

Rerep of SA WILLTAVW C, YIGGINS dated 1/ lé/'?}, at Washineton,
D. C., and renort of SA HIGGINS dated 2/2/53, at Washineton, D. C.

SA WTLLIAM Y, "FLCH, JR., advised that WILLIA¥ KIRK,
Resident Manager, Statler Yotel, 16th and "K" Streets, N. W.,
Washington, ™, C., failed to locate, from available files, any
information corcernineg NMLFY J, LeRLANC or MAC N, HFDRICK.

SA WFLCH stated that Yr, KTRK had advised that complete
records for 19Lh9 and 1950, were currertly in storare and that a search
of these files would ertail congiderabie difficuity and time.

This information is set out bv separate memorandum igk/,
accordance with existing RBureau rolicy.

WCH:NFR

. REcooDEd -5 | — —
. [ &R 2808. wEL™
EB 20 1955 . &
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTON FIELy
REPORT MADE AT i DATEWHEN |  PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE . REPORT MADE BY
DALL4S 2-2‘: | 1-22,26-53  PAUL H. RAINES cts
. TINLE ! CHARACTER OF CASE
’ DUDI.EY JOSEPH IABIANC' ';g" LANC
e ERTYNORTON | BRIBERY
EMP LOYEE ! )

e

. connected with LE BLANC and Hadacol Corp., A 4
( \')5- ; from 3~49 to L=-52, Dernied knowledge of any
ﬁi 1t £3 bribery or attempted bribery of any governme /
DAL ¢  employee or official by any Hadacol employeey

S stated did not believe MAC HEDRICK could have y
= c!_ ; done so because reputation generally in Wash-
2 \ 4 ington was very poor, Mr, LYLE E, TOWNER, Dallas,
former partner of HEDRICK, advised no files of
HEDRICK available and stated HEDRICK alcoholic
addicted to barbiturates and another form of
narcotlecs, Stated bellieved HEDRICK probably

used money advanced by Hadacol for purchase L
of narcotics,

- RUC =

! DRTAILS: AT DALIAS, TEXAS:
Mr, RICHARD J. BROWN, President, Big 12 Corporation,
1 5008 Greenville Avenue, advised that he was formerly employed by
v the. Yieks Corporation as Vice President in charge of a soft skin

‘ eream operation of this company and that he was employed by LE BLANB| °

. as General Manager of the Hadacol Corporation in March, 1949, He

. continued as General Manager of the corporation until April, 1992,
at wvhich time he resigned.

Mr, BROWN said that although his title was that ot
. Gemeral Manager he was actually employed for his knotwledge of the
. selling and handling of proprietaries and his knowledge of the

omorrm: 3 BROWN, Dallas, Texas, advised é:' r’*/‘/

TS - RROCEOIING -
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financial and most of the business operatiom eof:

tion, He added that Mr, LE BLARC was a very peculfar:sied: .

in that he never "let his left hand know what his right hapd vasd
ing” and that quite often he, BROWK, would be unaware OF deolstasill |
vhich had been made which vitally affected his own eperetioms unt

sometime after the plan comceived by LE BLANC had been put into
operation,

P

Mr. BROWN said that he knew of no money spent or of?
to anyone for the influence or favors from any government offietale
He recalled that TURNEY GRATZ had

appeared in Louisiana shortly bem
fore the corporation went bankrupt and stated that he had beem Pe

by LE BLANC and MAC HEDRICK to represent their interests in Washtugw
ton in about February, 1951. BROWK said that he knew that this wagy
true. BROWN said that it was his opinion, smeonfirmed, by any eviw
dence which he could offer, that LE BLANC thowght that he could emms
ploy GRATZ to represent him and thereby buy influence, but that GRA}
apparently did not see eye to eye with him on this and had decepted
employment merely to represent his interests, He said that he aia

not believe that GRATZ was ever paid for any of his services,

BROWN also advised that he knew that Dr, SPIES was gt
$50,000 for the purpose of alleged research and testimonials as

to the benefits of Hadacol concerning rheumatism and epthritis, He ,
knew nothing of the oceasion wherein HEDRICK allegedly received 10, -

from LE BLANC for the purpose of entertaining Mr, MEAD, head of the
Federal Trade Commission, T SRR A

Mr, EROWN said in 1949 he made a trip to New York im -
an attempt to secure a national advertising agency. He made pumerows ¥
trips throughout the country dbut very few were with HEPRICK. In

Jenuary, 1951, he met HEDRICK in Washington, D,C, HEDRICK was there .
to see about opening markets for Hadecol in Maryland apd Pempsylvaniay<§
BROWN was there to take some of the advertisements to Proprietary :

Assoclates (Dr, W, G, CULLEN) and to the Compliance Enfottement
Division of the Federal Trade Commission for their approval. He. :
said that it was his opinion that HEDRICK was in very. potr redgse - -
around Washington and that he could mot acoomplish many, 4f SHE, .

¥ the things which LE BLANC wanted’lim to to promote Hadgool st Wb

}' he dlaimed to be accomplishing, In Augutt‘j 1951, | said i

t:, with LE-BLANC and a Mr, LOWE ad met MAC HEDRICK at the "!r
k. port, wbuI:: they all went to Philadelphia.to see about ths ‘s
" ‘the stock of the Badacol Corporatien to the mew eggép of ¥

. e could recall no other instances when he wes with HEDR]

' Mr, BROwN said that . JUDLRY JOSBPH LE BLANC was a r&

€ ‘sxoitsble type of individual, cne Who entertained very lavishly,

RN, N R &
LA ¥ i -l o
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whether for potential customers, friends or govermment officlals. :
He sald that he did not believe that LE BLANC entertained any more
lavishly for one group tham for any other., He indicated that soms
of the old Roman banquets apparently were the nearest thing to LE
BLANC's partlies that he could conceive, Whenever any of his empleyl
made a trip with LE BLANC, he did not want them to take any money wi
them for expenses but rather wanted them to come to him for any ex—
penses they incurred. In other words, according to BROWN, LE BLANG
liked to be a "big shot" and could not delegate any authority.

He said that about the only exception to the atove waw
in the case of MAC HEDRICK. He advised that approximately for a ¥
to 15 months after HEDRICK went to work for LE BLANC HEDRICK was ‘tymw
able, in LE BLANC's eyes, to do any wrong despite the faot thst
LE BLANC would periodically "get disgusted” with HEDRICK because T
HEDRICK's habit of going on an extended period of extreme !rioxiciw
tion for a week or two out of every month. He said that occasiomall
HEDRICK would go for a couple of months without an extemded reriod
of intoxication for more than three or four days., He advised that
HEDRICK was full of ideas and an excellent promoter when sots™ ana¢
that this apparently influenced LE BLANC a great deal, He #ald iy -
he did not doubt that LE BLANC had therefore advanced comsicderubdle
amounts of money to HEDRICK but indicated that had LE BLaNC slven
HEDRICK $10,000 to entertain any one person and four df¥s later Ma.
$102 handed back to him that it would "have been necesgary to Teva’ »
the celling where LE BLANC bored a hole in it from slo K ciraling:
around in mid-air.," BROWN continued that personally I had mever

trusted HEDRICK with anything of his own, nor would h# heve, dut Rt
apparently LE BLANC had dome so.

Mr. LYLE B. TOWNER, Vice President and cO-OWNeT, gi.i
12 Corporation, 5008 Greenville Avenue, advised that HEDRICK h& o

files, persopal or otherwise, or records at the Majestic Advertisimg.

ency, located at the same address, and that not gnly he, but
Q%DRI%I'(N relatives, would like to know where sych reccrds waetg
such existed. He said that he and HEDRICK first began to "03
gether on the Hadacol advertising account in:April, l‘lh%‘;g‘“%t
they formed the Hedrick and Towner‘Advertigimg Agency :" Hﬂldé! :
¥ 19,9, In the late summer of 1950, due to &he fact th:‘v peo n",w
" a chromio. alocholic and sinece he had "messed up sev;; 15 apiotal
’' they informally terminated their partnership but laadvor‘tiﬂnﬂ Ao~
f . on the records in order $o handle certain of their OOHEDRICK then
. counts which they had together, 1In the fall of 1950 Tinio in Hous
" went to work for the Hadacol Corporatlon and set upE: : nle v,
7 for the study of vitamin deficiencles under & D:a b lotny Apenoy
> Shortly theréafter, TOWNER set up the Majestic Adve o ot & bl
K and 'HEDRICK oume to hi‘gad' informed him that he eodld <o g

o .
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- of the Hadacol business under two sconditions: 1, that he set up
 the B & H Trading Company as his aceount executive and 2, that he

¥ glve HEDRICK one~third of all net profits of the agency., TOWNER

P said he agreed to do so and that ne thercafte» got a large part of

i' the Hadacol business and méde & number of trips with EEDRICK in the
;. promotion of Hadacol's business, He said that he had discovered that
* at a meeting of wholesale deuggists held in Hollywood, Florida
HEDRICK had "shot off his mouth"™ so that Dr, W. G. CULLEN of the
Proprietery Assocliation could hear him to the effect that he had no
trouble with Cullen, that he had "the old man wrapped around his
1ittle finger! and that Be had "all of the members of the Federal
Trade Commission in the palm of his hani", CULLEN became so inconsed
at HEDRICK that he wonld have nothing further tc do with him and
thereafter ‘Haddool began to have trouble with their advertising,
TOWNER sald that he firmly dbelieved that CULLEN had informed the mew-
bers of the Federal Trade Commission concerning HEDRICK's statemenlts
and that from his trips to Washington he did not belleve that HEDRUK &
would be talked to either in public or private by any respectable ar 3
reputable person in Washington because of his exceedingly peor re u-
tation,

. . TOWNER said that he frequently had to put HEDRIZK iw
a private sanatarium in Houston and that he often used a Counts
San#$orium, 202 Hutcheson Street, Houston, Texas, He sald that 3
a?ﬁh&t& before HEDRICK's death he had learned that HEDRICK, in addi- g
tfom to being a chronic alcoholic and addicted to the use of ba-xitug
ates, wi§ w180 & narcotic sddict wsing a hypodermic syringe. He read
porged that HEDRICK apperently had @ great deal of resistance ¥o <
narsotics of any type and said that' on several occasioms it na Yol s
necegsary to use a sedative on HEDRICK when he was out on a businey
trip and an extended drunk, On at least one such ooanaioatghe)‘~%
cdan had given HEDRICK a shot of demerol (a synthetio seda VO‘ X
the comment that that would keep HEDRICK down for at least :gyanv_:
eight hours but that HEDRICK had been down in the lobby of at».}
within thirty minutes. He sald that Hr":I(CK had gonme oD .“o:athag’
drunk in Loulsiana shortly before his death, had escaped f;ai o
guard who was trying to keep him awuy from 1lquor, and lnd sﬂgﬂj&
had fallen-apd apparently broken his ccllar-bones. A.f:" :i .
he appeared in Houston, went by the Counts Sanatorium od?aﬁuré“
of shots, statipg tha$ he was in a great deal of paln And SRS X
thereafter LOAN Bb and had departed for New Y’rk"rh,,v:*
the plane, WONNER disgowgred for the first time thnginngr‘iiﬁa
parentl) "'ir'the'fggldsneb of dope. When they are "‘§¢ N x
n Ne ‘beh; TOWNER had hired two mele nurses to take :’thn '
;" smd shepfily thersafter the nurses had informed him tha Y )
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a hypodermic syringe in HEDRICK!s clothing and another in his bag,

They belleved that he was addicted to narcotics more than the use
of barbiturates,

TOwNER also advised that he had been contacted by the
manager of the Warwick Hotel in Philadelphia, and also by the house
vhysician, a week or two before HEDRICK!s death in Philadelphis in ‘
1951, He said that at the time the manager had told him, bellevine &i
that he was st111 HEDRICK's partner, that he would have to get HEDRICH§
out of the hotel and that he definitely needed hospital treatments
that HEDRICK had cashed over 35,000 in personal checks in a little
iess than ten days, The hocuse physiclan and the manager indicated
that they believed that this was being spent for narcotics in addi-~
tion to whiskey. TOWNER said he subsequently got HEDRICK into a
hospital through his relatives in Florida, where HEDRICK died,

Mr. TOWNER said that he did not believe that LE BLaNC _3
bad ever bribed or attempted to bribe a government official; that he |
thought LE BLANC himself was too smart to do it; and that he did not’
telieve that HEDRICK could ret close enough to one to brite one, He§
sald that HEDRICK was thoroughly untrustworthy, unreliable and not

dependable and that he thought HEDRICK would steal anybody's money héy
could get his hands on, He sald that he knew that HEDRICK had gone ¥
through over $0,000 of his own money in one year, apparently to sug~}
tain his narcotic habit, and that he had no doubt that he had gone 3
through some of LE BLANC's money to sustain the habit if he couid. i
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

No leads are being set out in this matter, although

#'some of the information contained herein indicates that possibly
g“additional information could be odbtained from other sources ag in-

- dicated, because the Dallas Division has no information ag to whether

f or not’ such leads be pertinent to the investigation or whether they

~ have already been covered., This 1s being left to the discretion eof
Lk the office of origin.

' REFERENCE:  Houston letter to Washington Field dated 12-31-52,

Report of SA LAURENCE J. FRANK, JR,, dated 11-14-52
at Kaw Orleans,

New Orleans letter to the Bureau datéd 12-31-57.
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Assistrat attorney jeneral : abpuary 17,
»arpen lpey T

Director, =nTY

/ I 4
DUDLEY JOSEPH JePLANC, et al
PRTRBFRY

There are attached nereto coples of tne
reports in this case of Special Agent Paul .. Rainzs
dated "ebruary <, 1553, at ~allas, Texas, and of
‘special Agent silliam (. iiggins dated February <,
and February 9, 1953, at Jashington, D. C.

"ursuant to the request of Depeartmental
Attorne; Henry Arrington, copies ol all reports
submic.ed in this case are boing furnished to the
‘nitec States Attorney for the Ulstrict of Columbla.

our Washington ¥ield Office has been instructed
to maintain econtact with the i nited otates Attorney of
the District of Columbia for the nurpose of reporting his
views as to the advisability of effectinz prosecution hereln,

st thvhment

cc: 2 - Washington Field (58=«417)
NOTE: SAC, WASHINGTON *IELD

ReBumemo to NY dated January 23, 1953. Furnish te E
USA DC immediately copies of all reports submitted in this case 4
except report of SA Harold ¥. Good dated 1-13-53 at NY which
Bureau, by referenced memo, inatructed NY to amend, Supply
copy of Agent Good's amended report to USA. Maintain contact
with USA and advise Rureau by March 6, as to his decision
relative to prosecution herein.

g - NOTE: MNepartmental Attorney !Henry Arrington on Februagxﬁl»
= 1953, re¢quested Tnspector L. Pennington to suppdy,.
coples of all revnorts in this case to ¥3 ke |
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t Oﬁce Mcemorandum - vitep states GovernMent

L TO, : DIRECTOR, FBI (58-2808) l/) DATE: 2/9/53
24 S
L fron SAC, WFO (58-417) ‘

- 43

: \
¥
¥ SUBJECT: DUDLEY JOSEPH “LeBL&XC, EXRAL
i BRIBERY

Rerep of SA WILLIaM C. HIGGINS, dated 2/2/53, at
¢ Washington, D. C., concerning captioned matter.

‘ Enclosed herewith are three copies of corrected page
; of referenced report, and the Bureau is requested to make the
) aporopriate changes.

These changes have been made in both the WFO copies.

} ®nclosures (3
i WCH:DL

v

(I

;,,v.l “" :f\\
~w 8 =




- . best copy available . FD-205
Oﬁce Memotandum - vNiTed states coverNMENT

L 10 . Director, FBI (File

mom : SAC, (File = -1

4

SUBJECT : W DLEY J. TOTLATS
"RITBWI‘. »

This case will be delinquent.
Date of Bureau deadline: _,/,73
Reason for the delinquency:
"'SA has not ot Surnished the TFC with rosecutive opinion

Date the report or necessary commmication
will reach the Buruu-

S

L }¢! b ol prosec tive spinion Jrom iho S
AEC zone designation, e.g., OR, CH, etc.:

(This applies only to 116 cases.) LTy - )_)( Il
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Oﬁice Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

$T0  : DIRKCTOR, FBI (58-2808) paTE: 3/9/53
SAC, WFO (58-417)

DUDLEY LE ‘BLANC
BRIBERY

Re: Tew ¥York Air Tel dated 3/1/53.

eferenced Air Tel advises "WILLIAM SAYRE,
an a05001c*n 2f J=RO:w DOYLE, Attorney, 63 Wall
Stre=zt, New York City, sdvised that he haes three
fileg of the Lt BLANC Corporastion merked Federal
Trade ~“ommission, with meteriel from sbout 1946 to
1951, SAYRE stated materisl does not include any
evidence of bribery of Covernment »fficlsls, but con-
tains ackno&ledﬁments of gifts and names of contacts
of LE BLANC in Washinvton, Ne Ceo, wWhlen inelude names
of Government officials. Weshington Fleld requested’
to sdvise if review o0 Shese flles by YD ls desired. M

Tie Zuregnte sttenbtion ig directed to ths
fent that investigatlon et Wasiington, D. ¢, dis-
closed tue identitles of several FTC employecs at
Wascineton, D. C., who were the recipients of 1949
and 1950 Christmses gifts from subject, and attended
the LE BLANC banquets of 1919 and 1950; however, no
such informestion was uncovered concerning employees
attached to the New York office of the FIC, Further,
that ell investigative reports in this case have been
furnished the USA at Washinbton, Ds Ce for his
prosecutive opinion,

Unless advised to the nontrary by the Bur au,
New York will review the files in SAYRE's possession
for eny pertinent Informstion regarding case and
thereafter will conduct eny investigation indicated
by this review, 1In this connectlon, the attention
of the Mew York Office is directed to the leads set
out for New York by WF) letter dated 12/22/52, in
which reference 1s made tn the sworn 0tatement
LE BLANMC furnished Bureau Agents at Lufayette,
Lonisiena, and in which he said that he had met an
FTC employee constantly in the lobby of the New anknr

WCH 1 MPY |
1 - New York 58 =716) (axipB) X/{/ Lf?
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Director, FRI

3/9/53
Jotel and thet althougn he does nct recell the nare

of this employee, he did state "I don't recall his

name but he had beern photograrhed with HEDRICK in

some bar room and after the plcture wesc shywm %)

him, he got scercd heceucse he knew HEDRICK was
renresenting me,"




ASHINGTON FROM WASH FIELD

DIRECTOR - DEFERRED :
DUDLEY JOSEPH LEBLANC E}l‘) AL., BRIBERY. REMYLET MARCH NINTH L@f .
BUFILE F'IG'E EIGHT DASH WO ﬁGﬁT ZERO éIGHT. BY LETTER DATED m "
THREE LAST, THE USA AT WASH., D. C. ADVISED IN PART AS FOLLOWS:

QUOTE. ACCORDINGLY, THIS OFFICE WOULD ADVISE THAT THE FAO‘!S.
SUBMITTED ARE INSUFFICIENT TO WARRANT PROSECUTION. SHOULD FURTHER
INFORMATION BECOME AVAILABLE WHICH WOULD TEND TO SUBSTANTIATE THE
CHARGES OR ALLEGATIONS OF THE SUBJECT LEBLANC, THIS OFFICE WOULD BE
PLEASED TO RECONSIDER ITS OPINION. POSSIBLY THIS MATTER SHOULD BE
REFERRED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO CONSIDER WHETHER OR NOT

THE PACTS DISCLOSED WARRANT SUBMISSION OF THIS FILE TO THE BUREAU

OF INTERNAL REVENUE TO INVESTIGATE A POSSIBELE TAX FRAUD. UNQUOTE.

TUIS IS BEINO FURNISHED FOR YOUR INFO AND WILL EE SET FORTH IN DETALL Iv Wexf§




VASH 72 TROM NEW YORK
DIRECTOR URGENT

S
DUDLEY LE(BLANC, BRIBERY, RE BUREAU O-ONE FORM MARCH TEN LAST,

UNABLE TO MEET BUDED MARCH EICHTEEN, REPORT WILL BE SUBMITTED MARCH
TWENTY NEXT,

BOARDMAN
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Ojﬁce Memorandum - vsiTED STATES GOVERNMENT

DIRECTOK, ¥FBI (58-2808) DATE: }arch 2L, 1953

SAC, “WFO (58-417)

O U
DUDLEY JOSEPH LE SLANC; Et Al
BRIBERY

Rer-p SA HAGLOLD F. 300D (A), dated 3/18/53 at New Yorks

I{ is noted that referenced report reflects LE BLANC thanked
the following Louisiana Congressmen for assistance and cooperation they
rendered him in connection with his case at FTC:

OTTC E. PASSMAN

JAMES H, MORRISON

OVERTON BROCKS

EDWIN E. WILLIS

HALE BOGGS

and former Louisiana Congressman HENRY O, LARCADE.

UACB, the VFO will not interview these individuals inasmuch as
investigstion at hashington, De U. failed to reflect any evidence of
bribery of FTC officials by LE BLANC or any of his representatives,

Referenced rerort is reing referred to the United States Attorney
and the Bureau will be advised concerning his prosecutive opinion.

WCH:ad




SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: JZRCME DCYLE, Attorney, made available
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

joam 0, 1

S CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGT(N FIELD

| H
MADE AT DATE WHEN ;  PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE | REPORT MADE BY

NEW YCRK 3/1‘8"753! 3/17/53 HARCLD F. GC D (A)

! CHARACTER OF CASE

DUDLEY JOSEPH LE BLANC; E7 AL BRIBERY

files of Le Blanc Corpcration merked
"Federal Trade Commission" covering the years
3 1945-52. Files reflect LE BLANC gave:
A-‘\‘ff“" /gifts tc WILLIAM i, KIMG and JALES A.
1AW/ {HCRTON of FTC and that KING and his wife
g\ . were guests of LE BLANC at a party in 194¢;
that HCRTON and P.B. MOREHOUSE also of
' FTC attended & dinner in company of LE BLANC.,
Ly Congressmen BRCOCKS, BCGGS, LARCADE, PASSMAN,
v MCRRISCN and WILLIS were thanked by LE BLANC
for their assistance and cooperation in his
case with the FTC.

- RU C- al K-8

e
\ \

y

DETAILS: JERCME DCYLE of the law firm of Cahill, Gordon,
Cazhry and Reindel, 63 Wall Street, NewYork City
made available files of LeBlanc Corparation which

wore marked Federal Trade Commission. Material in this file

covered the years 1945 to 1952,

This file contained a letter dated December O,
1948 from WILLIAM M. KING, who 1s the Assistant Chief Trial
Counsel of the Federal Trade Commission, to DUDLEY BLANC in
which KING acknowledges the receipt of a box of frult &nd “other
delicacies as a gift from Mr. and Mrs. LE BLANC. i

T

COPIES OF THIS REFORT

?- 3“”?3“ 1(;58‘127'20?) (58-417) 18
as d (58-407 |
1 : New Yggko?SS-;lQ . /&’

ARD ARE NOT TO-BE asTRIUTID




- all of us.
P 1t to me".

NY 58«716

A letter from JAth A. HCRTCN of the Federal
Trade Commission, dated January 5, 1949 tc Mr. and Mrs. DUDLEY
LE BLANC acknowledged the receipt of a gift which was 1dentified
only as "a lovely assortment : £ all the things we like".

, In a letter dat=d March 25, 1<49 from DUDIEY
LZi BLANC to WILLIAM M. KING, LZ BLANC stated "I want to first
tell you how much I enjoyed myself at the party the other nignt

with you and drs. KING and I was very, very honored tc have you
as my puest”,

In & letter dated August 21, 1€5C to DUDLEY
J. LE BLANC, J. A. HCRTCKN of the Federal Trade Commission stated
"I have received the enlarged picture taken at your recent
dirner in Washington and while I think the picture of the
others is excellent, I have nc comment to make about myself.

"™t was 8 great pleasure tc have been with you

and I do so much apgreciate your courtesy in sending me the
enlarged photograph”,.

In a letter dated August 8, 1950 to DUDLEY
Le BLANC, P.B. MCREHCUSE of the Rederal Trede Commission dtated
®I thank you for the very fine pieture, enlarged and framed which
you weregcod enough to send me., ‘I shall preserve it as a

P nemento of a most enjoyable evening in rine and 1llustrious
- co-pany o

9 In a letter dated August 29, 1950 to DUDLEY

i LE BLANC W. T. KELLEY of the Federal T:-ade Commission stated

' "On My return to the office from a vecation I found your letter
and also the enlargement of the picture., I think it 1s fine o

I thank you very much for your kindness in sending

By letters dated Seetomber 2, 1¢49 LB BLANC
thanked the following congressmen "for the assistance and cooper-
atiocn you gave me in the case with the Pederal Trade Co-niaeion"'

CTTC PASSMAN;
JAMES H. HORRISON'
OVERTON BRCOKS;
EDWIN E. WILLIS,




NY 58-716

In letters dated August 29, 1949 LE BLANC

ainilarly expressed his thanks tc Congressmen HENRY D. LARCADE
. Jr., and HALE BO8GS.

The remaining material in these files did not
appear to be pertinent to this investigation.

- R U C -
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ADMINISTRATIVE BAGE

REFERENCE: Washington Field letter to t he Bureau, 3/9/53.




best copy available

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

caseomcivatenar  GASHTINGTON FIELD

GRT MADE AT DATE WHEN ‘ PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

SHINGTON, D. C. ;3-5?i53.3/9,10.2a/5} "t WILLIAM C. HIZ

P VR CHARACTER OF CASE

DLEY JOSKPH LE FLANC; ET AL BRIRERY

NOPSIS OF FACTS: .
AUSA declined prosecution inasmucnh as
investigation failed to reflect evidence

of bribery or conspiracy tetween sutjects
R and FTC ofricials in instant case,

0 ég I ar
b, % NW Y
? hK\ﬂ'EN“ Cﬁdﬁg

4 i)ETAILS T WASHINGTON, D. .

e On March 3, 1953, the facts of this case WB§®
1Q<§is us ed with Assistant United States Attorney FRWDERICK G.
SMITHSCON who advised that it was ails conslderea opinién

that tnls case did not warrant prosecution and tinat he

would furnish the Wasiaington Field Office with a letger
setting forth his opinion. N

Fy letter dated March 3, 1953, over the
- of CHARLES M. IRELAN, Unitad States Attorney, Mr.
advised as follows: : g

"Your letter of February 2L, 1953, pelative
to tne captioned matter snd enclosing thsraewith sixteen
reports of the Federal Rureau af-Anvddtigation, has-

teen received snd a review has b@un maae of the in-
iormation submitted.

“‘./ i

oW b

‘s

} cmw.‘mw&'_

- Bureaw (58-2608)

- USA, Washington, D. 0./

. Hashington Pleld
(58T,
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"EKxaminetion of the report of Qctorer 31, 1952,
by Special Agent william C. :iiggins, Wasnington.Fileld
Office, reveals tanat the testimony of the sutjsct, Dudley
Joseph LeRlanc, did indicate that certain Government
employees were brited or at lesst accepteu gifts to
influence tnelr decisions for matters pras:ntly pending
tefore them by Mr. Le¢”lanc. Tne sucject was careful
aowever not to make any statement thal nc personally
pald any Government employvee or tnet ne «wnew DOSltLVely
tne nsme or position of any eanployves wio was pgsia, but
dld state tnat he gave to a rormer emclovee, one Mack
Hearick, since uecessed, large sums of monev wnien he,
Mr. LeFlsnc, ctates Hearick tola him were nescessary
to influence tae aeci-ions of certain Goveinment’
officials.

"Upon tinis review it would appsar tnet certain
Government employees had accepted a brite or at least
nad committed a violation of Section 281 of Title 18
Us S. Code. FReview of all tne succeeding reports

faileu to corrotorate the testimony of tne sut ject,
Dudley LeFlanc, in any mcterial resoact insofar as
to.e atove-nameu criminsl charges arc concerned, Review
of the procedures followed bty the employces of the
I'ederal Trade Commission innicate to trnis office that
there exists little or no foundation lor the statemsnt
by the sul - ject LeTlanc tnat certaln employees were
brited, as the system of checks and counter checks
would necessitate a wholesale scheme of Lritery,. hegls
ning with the lower level of the Federal Trade Con 'ﬁaion
employees up to and inecluding a maJority of the Federal
Trade Commissioners. There is no evidence to te found
tnat woula support sueh an sssumption nor doess it seem -
feasible to this office that such & clen or conspirecy
ever took nlsce. On the otner hand, it is noted from
the report of January 15, 1953, by Spucial Agent iarold F.
Good sf the New York Fleld Office of the Federsl SUreay.-
of Investigation thet the minutes of the Leflance Corpoﬁg.
tion for tue period from June 17, 1450, to August 2R,
1951, are missing and unaccountaktle by the sui jotp
or nhis versonal secretary. Thnese minutes relate s
" the period in question and thelr" atsence is d hle
significant, It snould be remembered that at the' tiie
the transcript of testimony of the subject LeRlanc wis
taken in Lefayette, Loulslane, beginning on August 25,
1952, the LeFlanc Corporation had been sold by the
. subject LeBlanc for a large sum of money and he had
’..hoen retained as its General Mtnqspr. Uithin a very

N found to Le n§olv




WFO i‘) J-ig 1 7

"Ihe attorney lor tae trustze, Jecrome Doile, took
the testimony of Mr. LePlanc in an endeavor to locate
anv assets walchh mignt be concealed., It is thne oplinion
of t.is office that t.s subject Lerlanc asserted that
1€ fave money to the ueceasea, Mack Hedrick, to bribe
Government cmrlcyees for thie sole purpose of aiding
funds witich ue could not ot..rwise account and whose

nereaktcuts are unknown.

R

"Accoraingly, t..ls oirice woulu awvise tust tne
facts suimittcd are insuflicient to wearrant prosecution.
Stould furt.acr inJormation tecome availatle wnich would
tend to sul:stantiate tne canarges or allegations of the
sut Ject LeFlanc, tuls office would te pleagsed to re-
consider its opinion. Fossibtly this matter should
te referred to the Department of Justice to consider
whetner or not the facts disclosed warrant suimission
of tuls t'ile to tuc Rureau of Internal kevenue to
investigate a possitle tax fraud,”

Jn Varca 24, 1953, Mr., SMIT:iSON was recontacted
with reference to auditional information supplied ty the
New York Office concerning the receipts of gifts by Federal
Trade Commission officials and the sttendance of Federal
Trade Commission officials at tanguets sponsored by subject
Lz ELANC.

Mr. SMITISON advised that tals additional infers -
matlion failed to reflect any information which would cause -
him to change his prosecutive opinion as set fortn above.

With reference to the informmation supplied by the
New York Office that L& “LANC thanked various memters of
the Loulsiana Congressional Delegation for tneir assistance
and cooperation rendered him in connection with his case at
the Federal Trade Commission, lr. SMITHSON advised that he
aild not desire tnese Congressmen interviewed lnasmuch as no
evidence was s.own in tne course of this investigstion sub«
stantiating the ori:zinal ellegations that LE "LANC .obtalned,
favors tanrourh bribes of Federal Trade Commission employsege .

C
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ADMINISTRATIVL rAGH

On larcn 24, 1953, JAN:S M. l=AD, Cnairman of the
Federal Trade Commlssion, telephonicalily advised theg.:
that he nad received information to the effect that LE’
is now engasged in tne production of Ny Rite, a cheuﬂdél
which LE RLANC alleges strengthens nvlon stockings forty
times thelr normal strength, and tnst LE BLANC made the
statement that tne Federal Trade Commission forced nim out
of the raaacol tusiness. Mr., MiAD stated that inesmucth as
tais informetion contradicts tne original allegations that
LE FLAKC trited employees of tne Federal Trade Commission,
he, MEAD, desirea tunis additiona: informetiom to be attached
to tne report of his investi.:ator, JOHN EASS, and waich
report was furnisuned tae irederal Puvrcau of Investigation.

. on Marci: 26, 1953, the writer received from the
Office of the Cnairman of the Federal Trade Comnigeion a
sealed envelope addressed to the Director, and this envaelo
was forwarded unopened to tihe Fureau.

REFERENUE: WPQ letter to the Director dated March 24, 19 3.
Leport of Special Agent (AROLD F. 200D (A)
dated Merca 1l¢, 1953, at New York, New York,




Assistarit Attorney General
Warren Olney ITI

Director, ™Y

A
DUDLRY JOSEPH LE BLANC
BRIBFRY

There is attached for informetion purposps a
Photostat of & letter to the Burseu dated March 24, 1953,
from Honorsble James M. Mead, Chairmen ol the Federal
Trade Commicasjon, which makes refereince to ceptioned ceuce.
There are sleo attached Photostats of the enclosures to
Mr. Meadt'er letter.

4
S

e 9
JCS:iggﬁ _ /r /j)& f*

-~
. £~ i
Ly s / /
/ i
i
L




April 2, 1953

y VAN Be: DUDL.Y J. L& BLANC, BT AL.
"J(p(',__ 3RIBLRY 9

\f\
G
Honorable James M, Mead

Chairman

Federsl Trsde Commission

Pennsylvania Avenue at Fixth Street, N. W.
Weshington 25, D. C.

My deer Mr. Mead:

Thie will acknowledge receipt of your
letter detecd Merch 24, 1953, with which were enclosed
e memorsndum dated March 20, 1953, of Mr. John H.
Base, Pederal Trade Commission attorney, and a
newspeper clipping from the"New Orleeans Item," dated
Merch 10, 1953, relative to Dudley J. LeBlano.

Copies of Mr. Berez! memorandum end the
newspaper clipping are being furnished to Assistant
Attorney General Werren 0Olney ITT, to whom we have

been referring our reporte in the Dudley J. LeBlane
matter.

Your interest in furnishing the afore-
mentioned muterial to me ies indeed eppreciateds

With kind regards, 2

Sincerely yours,

Je Edprar rloavis

,_///(
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NEW ORLEANS m-:l‘l Tues.. March 10, mi

’Seh LeBlanc 'Has New
Product--For Stockings

Sen. Dudley J. LeBlanc is going!was supposed to get the balance
to cover the South with a thin,;out of future profits. The future
‘invisible film. !profits never appeared and all
At any rate. he's going to cover Dudley got was the half million
ithe legs of the ladies of the'and a first mortgage on the com-
! South. pany plant in Lafayette.

After that France, England and| But that's all in the past and
Italy. . now the senator has a new prod-

The senator was in town today iyet and a new plant. The plant
with an empty bottle, a new com-!ig 3ls9 in Lafayette and LeBlane
panv and some caustic comments.js all set with six carloads of

The caustic comments con-!empty bottles and enough raw
cerned what happened to Hadacol, |amterials to fill them. He's wait-
Inc. LeBlanc's old patent medl- ing for shipping cartons and and

cine company. The empty bot-'on April 1 he'll be back in busie
tie had to do with “Ny Rite " ipegs.

the senator’'s new firm and latest! "
gift to mankind. “This stuff.” said the senator,

et s i “a\mg his empty bottle. “will
e e 82 LeBlan. is 2 5i0e 0 t0 40 extra wearinss o
v«hlch the ladies will wash thexr;ﬁa" ofdn_\,lol:lclf ;Nal“ si}: a mil-
nylons. It makes them snag; Tgn an ?l 2 o? tesl 18 ye;r.
resistant, strengthens “the fiber, SR FE T, SYD rhk:: Coca-Cola.
makes them fit better and keeps My sources tell me there's already
the seam straight in the rear. Its ¥ natural  demand . for it i
made with a diluted resin y’vhlch France, England and Italy—all
leaves an invisible coating. those places where nylons are
MEDICINE’S OUT scarce.”

{ It does not cure corns, weaki
;ankles or athlete's foot.

One of the reasons it doesn't
is that LeBlanc “is through wnth
the medicine business.”

The r cason he is through wnthl
medicine is the Federal Trade!
{Commission which Dudley feels!
' “doesn't know xlts business GFY'} di
dow_ nt to learn.” C
gave the senator a lot of trouble

ﬁ% he J’m prml%o tmdu:ol

“First they wouldn't let me say

d cure arfhritis, then they
wou dn’t let me say it would cure
rh¢timatism, then thdy wouldin't
||eveh let me say it would cure
neuritis.”

Dudley got so discouraged he
‘|sold Hadacol for $8 million. He
jjgot a half million in eggh and

i
i
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